
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

March 05, 2018 

6 P.M. 
Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to 

Chapter 7, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 

3.3 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District, Planned Unit Development (PUD) to 

A-2, Rural Residential District, Planned Unit Development (PUD) with 2.5 units per acre 

density referenced by Tax Map 016, Parcel 397.00 located at 4607 Beals Chapel Road, 

Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 6th Legislative District. 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - March 05, 2018 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the February 05, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Approval to apply for grant through TDEC for Household Hazardous Waste, no 

match required . 



B. Planning Director - Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to 

Chapter 7, §13-7-105 ofthe Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 

3.3 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District, Planned Unit Development (PUD) to 

A-2, Rural Residential District, Planned Unit Development (PUD) with 2.5 units per 

acre density referenced by Tax Map 016, Parcel 397.00 located at 4607 Beals 

Chapel Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 6th Legislative District. 

C. Budget Director -Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to accept proposal to pave Amberly Court in 

Amberly Meadows Subdivision in exchange for $40,000 owed this Fiscal Year to 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 Subfund 600 from Highway Department Fund 

131 for the purchase of tractor/mowers approved via Resolution #100316-H. 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $8,800 

TOOT Grant for railroad crossing improvement on Morton Road; 10% required 

matching funds from Highway Department Fund 131. 

3. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of Pettway 

Grants with no required matching funds as follows: 

A. Loudon Library= $1,250 

B. Lenoir City Library - $3,000 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Transfer $150,000 

from General Purpose School Fund 141 to Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Subfund AFT to provide additional funding for the construction of a Fine Arts 

Facility and additions to the Basketball Locker Rooms at North Middle School. 

5. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Recycling Center Fund 116 

C. Highway Department Fund 131 

D. General Purpose School Fund 141 

6. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

D. County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Notaries & Bonds 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Public 
Hearing 
Rezones 

(2) 

Opening of 
Meeting 

(3) 
Roll Call 

1. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday February OS, 2018 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

A Resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 5, Zoning 
Districts, Section 5.045 C-2, General Commercial District. 

2. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant 
to Chapter 7, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee code Annotated, to rezone 
approximately 1.7 acres from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) referenced by Tax Map 009L, Group A, Parcel 
004.00 located at 366 White Wing Road, Lenoir City. TN situated in the 
5th Legislative District. 

The Property Owner of 366 White Wing Road was present to answer any possible questions 
the Commission might have about their request to rezone. 

No one from the public came forward to speak. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in regular 
session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day of February, 2018. 

County Commission Chairman, Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order at 
6:03 PM. 

Commissioner Leo Bradshaw opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge of the 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, 
David Meers, Earlena Maples, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Leo Bradshaw, 
Steve Harrelson, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Henry Cullen. (10) 

Absent were the following Commissioners: (O) 

Thereupon Chairman Steve Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was Financial Director Tracy Blair and the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 



(4) 
Adoption 
of Agenda 

(5) 
Commission 
Meeting 

Minutes 
Approved 

(6) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

(7) 
E-911 Board 
Term Update 

(8) 
Zoning 
Resolution 

(9) 
Request to 
Rezone 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, February OS, 2018, Page 2 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the February 05, 2018 Agenda be adopted with the 
following amendments: 

Under 6.C. Tracy Blair, Make Item 2 Consideration of a recommendation to approve a 
Resolution to accept $3,327.50 donation to purchase a treadmill for Loudon County 
Senior Center. Budget Amendments will then be made Item 6.C.3. 

Commissioner Duff will be added to agenda as Item 6.E.l. with a Legislative Update. 

Commissioner Meers noted that he distributed the annual 911 report prior to the 
beginning of the meeting. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the February 05, 2018 agenda as amended. 
Commissioner Bradshaw provided a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the January 02, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes be 
accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve and accept the 
January 02, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes as they were written. A second was made by 
Commissioner Cullen . 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson opened the floor for General Public comments. Pat Hunter spoke first, 
followed by Susan Gingrich. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented Commission with a resolution to update terms for three 
members of the E-911 Board. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the three 
member terms of the E-911 Board and Commissioner Brewster made a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 020518-A 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission with a resolution to amend the Loudon 
County Zoning Resolution, Article 5, Zoning Districts, Section 5.045 C-2, General Commercial 
District. Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve the resolution as presented and 
Commissioner Bradshaw made a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 020518-B 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission with a resolution amending the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter 7, §13-7-105 ofthe Tennessee Code 



{10) 
Animal 
Shelter 
Donations 

{11) 
$3,327.50 
Senior 
Center 
Donation for 
Treadmill 

{12) 
Budget 
Amendments 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, February OS, 2018, Page 3 

Annotated, to rezone approximately 1.7 acres from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) referenced by Tax Map 009L, Group A, Parcel 004.00 located at 
366 White Wing Road, Lenoir City, TN situated in the 5th Legislative District. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the request to rezone 366 White Wing Road, 
Lenoir City, Tn. Commissioner Duff provided a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 020518-C 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve a 
Resolution to accept donations to Loudon County Animal Shelter. Commissioner Cullen made 
a motion to approve the Resolution as written and presented and Commissioner Maples 
made a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen and 
Brewster (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The MOTION PASSED (10/0) 
RESOLUTION 020518-D 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve a 
Resolution to accept a $3,327.50 donation to purchase a treadmill at the Loudon County 
Senior Center. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept the Resolution as written and 
presented. Commissioner Meers provided a second to the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster and 
Meers (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The MOTION PASSED (10/0) 
RESOLUTION 020518-E 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of amendments to the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. County Drug Fund 122 

C. General Purpose School Fund 141 

D. School Federal Projects Fund 142 



(13} 

Additional 
Cleaning 

Contract 
Monies 

(14) 
Budget 
Amendments 

(15) 
Monthly 
Financial 
Reports 

(16} 
Notaries 
And Bonds 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, February 05, 2018, Page 4 

Before having a vote on the budget amendments, Commissioner Shaver made a motion that 
any additional money needed for cleaning contract to be taken the EMA's budget. 
Commissioner Brewster provided a second to the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, and Maples (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: 
Cullen (1) 

The MOTION PASSED {9/1) 

Chairman Harrelson then continued on to the requested budget amendments presented by 
Budget Director Tracy Blair. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve all budget 
amendments and a second was made by Commissioner Tinker. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples 
And Tinker (10) 

*NOTE: Before giving their votes, both Commissioner Brewster and 
Commissioner Tinker issued Conflict of Interest Statements. 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The MOTION PASSED (10/0) 
EXHIBITS 020518-F, 020518-G, 020518-H, 020518-1 

The following monthly financial reports were distributed by Budget Director Tracy Blair: 

Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for November 20, 2017 
EXHIBIT 020518-J 

Summary Financial Statement from January 31, 2018 
EXHIBIT 020518-K 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Shaver to approve 
the following Notaries and Bonds: 

Jeanne A. Darnell, Jessica D. Landers, Cynthia Luttrell, Eduardo J. Martorell, K. Brittany Murrell, 
Hilda Ramirez, Victoria Smith, Kaci Wallace, and Heather M. Williams 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 020518-L 



(17) 
Legislative 
Update 

(18) 
Final 
Comments 

(19) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, February OS, 2018, Page 5 

Commissioner Duff provided each Commissioner with a copy of the most recent Legislative 
Update handout. 
EXHIBIT 020518-M 

Commissioner Tinker requested for Mayor Bradshaw to have the a representative from the 
Loudon County Sheriff's Department come to the next Commission Workshop to talk about 
drug issues within Loudon County. 

Commissioner Brewster noted that she had received an email from the County Commission 
Association in reference to inmate medical costs. She commented that she will further 
research the information and present at the next Commission Workshop. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver and 
seconded by Commissioner Bradshaw, the February 05, 2018 Loudon County Commission 
Meeting stood adjourned at 6:47 P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 030518-

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.3 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT (PUD) TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) WITH 2.5 UNITS PER ACRE 

DENSITY REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 397.00 LOCATED AT 
4607 BEALS CHAPEL ROAD, LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 6TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordanc~ with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on t I 31I1 ~ , 2018 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 4607 Beals Chapel Road, Lenoir City, TN situated in the 6111 Legislative District, 
referenced by Tax Map 016, Parcel 397.00, be rezoned from A-2, Rural Residential District, Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) to A-2, Rural Residential District, Planned Unit Development (PUD) with 
2.5 units per acre density, as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration being part ofthis 
Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Com.mission are as 

follows: 

APPROVED: -"8,_ __ 

DISAPPROVED: --=o __ 

~/;IJl/ckJ 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: January 23, 2018 



RESOLUTION -----
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.3 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT, PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) TO A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) WITH 
2.5 UNITS PER ACRE DENSITY REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 

397.00 LOCATED AT 4607 BEALS CHAPEL ROAD, LENOIR CITY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

388 -50.78AC 

16 



z 
0 -U> 
U> -:E 
:E I 

0 co 
u ~ in 
> 0 .... M z 0 
::> ..., 
0 ·-.a u ·-z .c 

>< 0 w c 
::> 
0 ..... 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

: -:;::;;-;;:~.-:t-==~·;:~;~:_--~=!1,~~-*·±~!"~~ri~£ff;~;; 
::: ;,;: ~=~~- 1~:'.:~~::.-. ---------t==:=:"===i=- ~-=~~I~ 
~:: --------·--:-::~~l~j~ne::~~~~e ,--~~~----- -~=+=--=~!-- E -~--~:~~~ 
~:~ --~- - ~~~~~,,,,~,~-~===r-- .~~E =-. I=- .~:~: r----31 
184 _______ 4414,S Sale of Recycled Materials _____ _____ ·- ____________ O _______ . 0 

185 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments -+ ----~ 0 I 0 

~:~ ~444J~~~~:t~~~- ~:::;:~:: :~:~;:~~: ~:~:~~::~~~~ical -----~-· ==~-- 5~:~!~-,- --:--= ~~~~~~-=_(2d¥s2/~=:~~-~--3H~: 
188 44160-RET-DENI Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental -·-·-- - - I 4,379__1 __ __ ____ J _____ ~,379 _ __ ( 1,090) [ ___ _!_:!J_~ 
189 44161-COBRA-DEN _ COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental _____ _!2_Q_ -·-·- ·-·- ··· · ·· - /---·-------}.~ _ ___ _Q20~ ____ _Q__ 
190 _441~1-COBRA-MED] COBRA Insurance Pl!>:'.ments-Medical '-- ----~ ·-·--- -------~·088 , ___ {2,0882 0 

;: ==~==~~S~l~~i~~ii::::-m------. --~~-~~~- j::::~JlP===i~ 
~:!-- ----~t~ifl~IEi:~ ~~~~~~:-Inmate~~~:=· 3- -----~~+ - - --·--L-~ - -__ _i ~-~~=-- -· .. ---/----.. -~~~- ~ 
197 ---· 44170 RESER'_ Misc Refunds - Sheriffs Reserves / 0 j 0 f 0 
198 __ 44170 WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp r---·10:8~5 . === ·-- I0,885 =----- I 0,885 

199 --~-?O BELL~ I Misc Refunds - (Bellsoulh) ----1 ·-·-··-·· 30,000 ----1--- 30,000 --- -·--·- ·-/--2.9·000 
200 ~~ ~penditurc Credits 0 l --· ·- --oJ ________________ 0 
201 44530 ANIMA ]sale ofE uiJ'.ment -i--· 500 / ____ __ ___ _ ___ .. _________ .! ______ ~ _ 
202 44530 GOVDL ~'l!!ipment I f==-]- _Q_/______ 0 
203 ____ ~ SaleofPro~ --~ 0,_ __*___ _ _ _Q_ 

~~: =-~=--~~~~~ 3-~~~ti~~~:::~i~:~~~~:;~~~~er) ==--t ==-~~ --===: =:-.:=:J_-__ _l 
206 __ _j457Q:"f~T -;ontributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip i _______ O_ _____ 0 ... ______ J ______ o_ . 
207 44570 - ASHLT Contributions and Gifts 6,000 9,000 15,000 F r 15,000 
208 ___ 44570-A WARE/= f~!1tributions and Gins - Community Awareness =::::=-- 0 1==----L----~ ==~=[=-----0-
209 __ 44570 - LA_Q_~ Contribu~_ns and Gifts - Lnddies Pro~ram ____ 3,000 ·-- --~·- · --··--------/--·-· ···-------1--------· 
210 :_ 44570-LFSVR ITcontributions ~nd Gifts - Project Lifcsafcr _______ _Q_l------··-~] ______ o_ ..... ------·---- 0 
211 44570-RESE~/- Contributions and Gins - Reserves i ______ O ______ I __ O_i.______ 0 
212 --···-··· 44570-PETSM I_ Contributions and Gifts- PetsMart ____________ __ l _____ 6,000 I -----r=== 6,000 / ____ I 6,000 

~~= --~~:~~]~~~~~?~~~~~n~~- --·- ------ u ------IT- 3,3~?+- 3,32~ ~------=]- 3,32~ 

~~~ -------~ To<•ll•••<moo" I _l'!,21~ 12'27 I 190,544 ~1 ____ !~5_!_ 

~: ?~r·~ ~1:=+- 190,544 :~=--=1-==I=--:"~ 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 7 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

: . ~;;~-:.~:;,;;~ = =-=----~":'~~:.~~·!~ ~=~=-~~· -
1

-'"±'~ ~~~ -'~!';;1.''·l~~I.i;;, 
1----+--- - ---_j_L_ J _____ J_ _ _____ _ L_ ________ J _____ _ 

~~~ 48000 - --- j~O<h"G"""m'"'""dCUi"M- ··1 · -~-=--. C .. ~;~--~- = 
319 !_8 IO_O _ _ _ ___ J Other Gol'ern111e11ts ____ I =!=---- [ ______ -------·----
~~~ -------4813o-L~~~-1~:~~~~~~~:;~ Loudon for Animal Shelter ------- -----~I--- -, =+I CltyorLoudon's ·------ -- ~ 
322 =-=~81 JOLEANI = Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter =- 5:00~1=-----i 5,000 I :~;.i;:::~dlt =-___ 5-,000 

323 ___ 481401= Contracted Services/Agreements ---F------_ ~~?r;r~e~:~:~ity ___ O_J _ _____ _ _ ____ 0_ 
324 ----- --~- ~-40 LQPLN - ~ontraccd Services/Loudon City Planning _ _ _ ___ 25,000 _._ . ro P 'tax audit 25,000 I ______ IZ 25,000_ 
325 _____ 48140 LOPTX _Contracted Scrviccs/Agreemcms _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _9 __________ _ ;_ ~ ~-- 11 924J.=-___ I ~.924 
326 _ _ 48140 LEPTXj Contracted Scrvices/Asreemcnts __ _ ___ _[ ____ O _ _____ __ l _ _ _____ o_j _ _ _±,Q~? 1 _ _ ______ ~029 _ 
327 ---~O REA PP/_ Contracted Services/A~ecmcnts - Cities Portion of Re~_Eraisal ! 1---- I 3-~---~------
~~: ___ ____ 4~1-~Q _P.l:I Q_!'. C!Jntraetcd Scrviccsl~grccmcn~---------~ ~ /- - ---- - ~ '---------!-------- ~ 

______ _______ L _ ____ --- -- -·-------- -- '-------=---+------'-----""---'-'-------'-------l 

~!~ - -----------/-/ Total Other Go\'Crnmc~i~--------,1--- 30,000 ~~;:~~=~~of J0,000 i---49:417+-----79~4-17 
332 

- ---- -- - -TJ____ ,------- - Loud~n ~ _ 14,514 - - -
1
- - -- -----i ----

333 ----- _]] _________________ -- - - ~=-==~~~==~--=T----= ~~~~~~tr-~ =-=1=--~~=r:=---=-== 
334 __________ 48600 I (Q11=e1_1 Groups and Oth~1: ,--- --------- -------- [

2
0Feb OSMarlOlB] _ __ 

1
1 ___ _ _ - - ____ [_ __ _ _ _ __ _ 

335 ---~-0-D!_~ -l~nat10ns (Dive Team Resolutro'!) _______ __ _________ Q ___ __ -________ 0_, _ ________ Q__! _______ O_ 

::; ·-·· 'Ti~~~~ F;~!~~:~~'"''~--===1 -·!.'.&!l----- l==~~~l~====l----- 1 ~0or 
ffi ==~ T'"' c;,;,;,.~'"''_'"'°""' ==i 16,ooo 

1 

.. -"i- . ''·OD~ =::::-=~--1-6~~~-
343 Total Other Governments and Citizens ----==--==--=----=---1---46,(JOO -~_-__ _Q_ . 46,000 ____ '!_2,4!1._1= __2_5,417 

:;~ To1a1 Re;~~~~e~ ---- --- -- --------- I 16,106,964/ 443,457 F11,1so,421 ---z4:024T11J74~4S-
34s - - ----Tl- I I 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 11 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C I D E I F G I H 

Page 13 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A la C I D I E F G I H 

,___!_ _________ J_ll General Fund IOI I I 1---------------1----
2 I 2/20/2018 13 :55 2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed '3 Account Number IT·- -----·-·- ---------------,();~13~--j--A,;;ds---l---;\-;.~-;J~-;Jilg!- ·-~---,A,~;j~;j-3-;;-d~ct 

~ -- 512 IJl::ard of E uali;liQ";;----- ----- j-- 1===1

===-1=--=--==f=----=---=--=---= - -----i-·--9! 1-----·---·-----·--------------..i!2. _______ _!2! _,Board and Commille~ Member Fees 2, 100 I --- -- 2, I o_o 1------- ·- -- -' --- --~_9_0_ 
411 355 Travel 500 1 500 I l 500 

:fil =--===--=F:rolnl Bon rd of E~unliznlion ----·-----=-------!=_: 2,6~0 l===tj===~!~~Q_~i=-=--- 0 i===--=· 2,6~= 
::: -------~~1=1:::-------- ---F=----~------1=--=-=i~=---:==~-=---=~~-=-~ 
~ _______ _!2_!_jj_13oard and Commillce Member Fees --·-------i:ooo ~---- - 2,000 _[=~-====~i=--=- 2~000 

:~: --- ~~~ 1-'t:;a~rt;:~f~;------------------ 5,00~ - ----________ Q_, -1---·----.Q_ 
~ ----------- ---·-·--·Tl -·- ----- --- -~-=..!.:..:..:..---'----'------+------l 
:~~ fj Totnl Bcc;n-;;~ -- ----7,ooo--I----· ----- ---id 1,000 1

1
·---- - - - 0 -/---·---· 7~00o 

"422 -----------.1-· --------·------! -F ---------~~~J--------· 
- j-· ---- ··--·==i-----
:::fil: ==--:--==---5)-240 J=J Plannin~l3ZA Board ( 191) -I ~,~~-=-==:: 0 _ :-- ,-----0-
425 191 I I Board and Commillee Memcbcrs Fees ____ !___ 6,600 --··----___ _Q,60Q__ ________ l _____ ~.§OO 
426 ___ 524 l~-!!.t_~rv1ce/S1aff Qevelo!Jmcn_l__________ 1 550 J 550 I 550 

*8 --·-·----------·--Tr Tolnl Plnnnin!!/BZA.Bonrd - I 7,150 ~------0 /-- 7,150 -l·----·---o- J---- - ··7,150-

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 14 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C D I E F G H 

± - :ccount Nu:iber +1'------------ -~:~~~~~~~-==-=,I- 2017-2~~~J~Cl_~?~~J Ap~~ved J=~-~pos_~-~ ~- _i~~,;~~d-= 
3 i , , Org Bgt [ Amds [ Amded Bgt ! Am<ls Am<led Budget 

Ti9----------1-1---------·-----------l------L. --···-1-------·-1-·----
~------51300 1 lcounty Mayor I_ __ _ _____ I r -= 

431 I 0 I j I County Official/Administrative Officer 92, I 03 _____ _B,_!i)l_ ___ __ [ 92, I 03 
~ _ _____ .. _ !05 /}Supervisor of Public Libraries 4,358 ___ 4,358 _ _ _____ J __ ~-

433 161 i-J secretary(iesJ 38,241 38,241 I 38,241 434 162Jl_CJCrTcalrersonnel _ · - 24,232 ==--=--- ---24;m- =:::::.=C::- 24,232_ 

jji ___ -:_~- ilil~t::;:.:~' ----------!=--;;: ====~~~t- ~_:- -:i-- - ;,::~ 
~------~'.!.LI State Retirement ~--- 15,4 I 7_ _______ l _____ ___ !~,4~17 _______ 

1
! ____ !~'!.!I_ 

~ 20~J_ Lifc:._lnsurance ___ ,____________ 538 ________ j ____ .i~~- _____ __J!Q} ________ ~ 
440 206-RET-LIF [ Life Insurance 499 -I 499 I 499 

::~ =- 207-RET-M2~~ i=r~~~~~==-=--==: __ · -----%H%--------~== :~ :~~~ 1= g:~~~i---1~ 443 ------w,~mii~ Medical Insurance - Sr Health · 2,088 - - - - - -- ,- -- · - -·· · 2:088- -··--·--886" 1-----~ 
444 208 1·- Dental Insurance 770 ·----i--------no ·---{tOo)F 670 
~ =.::::__208-RE"!::_DEN - ·Dental Insurance - Retirees -----·-----___ !_.258 l ______ 1,258 ----~-: --1,3'11 

446 212 I I Employer Medicare 2,352 -I 2,352 I 2,352 
~ ____ _ _ _l07[/communication ------------::=--· 3,5.QQ_ _ ____ J_ ____ _l,500 :-=-=-"'(6iiiJif==-=3~ 

_; _______ ~- ~~~1'1-t;=~~~!!!P~------------- -- -j-. --)~ ----·=l_----1.8lot~=-- 25 t_-::=: __ l,!12~ 
~ 330 _ Qeerating Lease Payments I ,700 . ____ _J ______ _!,700 I _________ _22._I _______ 1,797 
~ 330-FYl71 QeeratingLcasePayments-FY2017 _ 0 I . 0 l---l_,_~l------ '·735 
~ ______ __ 3~,Yehiele Maintenance------- - ------______ 70_ ------1---------7Q_1 _______ J ____ _E!_ 

~ ==--==j:! 1l=/ ~~~~;~,h;~;~~~ery & f.~~~---------------ITo~ -~=,=--=~~ l.~~~!=~j!_,000)!===- ~~~ 
~ ________ _JJ.2_ _ Travel ~ 2,500 ____ 2,50.Q_(_ _____ I___ 2,500 
~ 425 [1 Gasoline 2,400 j • 2,400 l _____ _ I ___ ~ 

457 --~llL/.9fliceSuJ!elies ------- ~,QQQ_ ___ _ I 1,000: . : ____ 1,000 
458 508 J_ Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds I 367 j 367 _r _ ________ I_ ____ ~ 
459 5131/Workcrs'Complnsurancc I 2,737 I 2,7371 I 2,737 
460 ________ s24 !Js~cloj;'ment ( 400 -----_ ,__ 400J=:_-==.-::=:---~ 
461 711 l_i Furniture & Fixture l ______ l,_QQQ_ l,QQQ.1 ( _____ _!~000 
462 719,l _j Office Eql!_ipmcnt I 2,000 I 2,000 I (257)1 1,743 

~ - ---- -
1
,j 'fotal County Mayor ----- I 241,081 I 0 1--241,'081_, _ __ (2,592)1 238,48~ 

465 I 1 I 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 15 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C I D E I F G H 

± ~~count-~umbcr /l _________ ._~~-"~;~o-~~;~~-~~----------- ----1!~ 2012-3~.!=1- 2017i~!~--l~~~_o~·~~ _ -,'=~~r.~P~-;~-~ - ~11:=Er<T0-~d-= 
3 : ! Org Bgt I Amds ; Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
q I I --·····---- --------j_ ________ ------'--·-------- _ ________ ! ___________ _ 

~ __________ : -- ~ I - -------------
467 51310 j Personnel Office =J I 
468 I 05 /_ Supervisor/Director or ~ibrarians -----0- I .. --- _Q_ ----- 0 
~ _ ___ ___ ___!iQ_I Salary Sup~~----------· O ! ________ Q_ _ ___ _______ o_ 
~ ---------·· ······· -l~~r-- ~:~~~~~-to_r ________ ·l---·u:nt11·-------j--- 26,7i} -----------l-----26,72~ * =-----~1~~~~~~~~-:-=--===--~--- __ l_~ - -~J=--==~F=-~~-- i=-=~3 
ifr ==-=-206 :~f =1i~;~c1:s~!;:~~=~ii~~·;- -- - --· ··-··-------~~=-- i-==-~fl= ~==I~- .. _____ 12~.r-=--==·=j _____ 19~ 
f,i ==="'.iii: ~~':"::::~~:' .,.;;;; - ---~==::!=--- 201E:::.-:--=/== =::2~:l:::::=_ ., t-.:.~== "} ~ ------ ---f~ _j ~:~~:~~~~cnsa~~-----------/---------3iiT/------T-----·-3s}jl ___ ___ J- ----------j8~ . 
~==~==:i~~~~l:~".; m~· . I - .. :::t -r=::-=~~1=----~1==-~ 
~ _ _ ____ _ _ 3foi_I Medical Services (Drug ~ns/f:!_calth-Check) ==.r·-----·-5-:c;oo[_ _ ____ /=---=--~·600_!~~=~=-=:------5,600 

484 ____ _1~.!!_IPostal Charges _ -+ 200 I 1----~l-------1--~ 

~ ------ ~~~ l=.~~~n:!?~~lione~-~-~:~=---------~==d--==- J~~~l----~--~g~~i===--~~~~fl==.==,I==--=.-· :i~-
487 399 __ !Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ~CA Com11lian9 ______ ~,000 _! _____ ---------~QQQ__ ········-------------- 6,000 
488 435 IOfficc ~~---------1 _____ ___2Q_Q_f=_ _ ______ ____iQQ_ ____________ -----~ 
~ 499 _ Other SupJllics & Materials ____ I 800 ___ _(800) 0 --------- _ ____ _Q_ 

-1* -----------1Hr?s~:~~~~~n;~-rii _______________ -----/-------400 _______ 29r·------42~ -· ---------------4* 
~ -------*911~;;~~"' - i . : ==;:~==;l/:~-===1==~,:: 
~ =--------1=/Totnl Personnel Office ----1=~ 43,94Z-/=---=--~=,f:: ____ 4Y42_/_:--·- ·1=-=-43,982 
- -----~ I r-- -
*8---------1-1 -1----------------:---------,1------,----

~ - -
51 j3ft1't~::: ~~~ices ------=~~=l =~;,Ooo I- _ __,,5:000 : · --=--:i=--=~~ 

~~~ ----~~l~~~J~:::~=----------------- - -=i-------~------- ---------~·-1--------1------t 
~ ----------F/Yi!~~gnl Fees ---- -l==-~l==:==Il=~--~:=ili:~1~~=:~~:=~~--::9-/-.-::--.·:=J"i~ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 16 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C I D E I F I G H + 1._j General Fund 101 ~-------/-----/ - ----- · · --/----------
,_ Account Number l __ j_ ________________ 2!2~2018 _ 1!~~-------·--- -- -- _ 2017-2!.!!_ ___ 2017-201~ .L ~P.ll!:ll~~-~--,! ___ Prop~~~- ,--_!'~opos_c_d _ 

3 ! / Org llgt Amds i Amded llgt Amds i Amded Budget 

~ -------~~1J Election Commission .. ---1-------1-----_J ____ -=- · ·= j::====
1

=---:--==~ ~ ______ ::: H~,;.~~;".;'~~::;;"";" Offi<«l~l"Uoo oml :;:;:; t L_ :;:;:; j------ ---~~-
1 =3n~~;=~~t~~l~;~~;1:ffi l=-=--1 -:--~~fE 
~ ____ _ _ ...lQ.!_ _,Social Security ------------ - 1--_!_1_.i!2__J ____ __ I _I.~-~-- __ ·+ .. _ )l ,4_~ 

~~! ~~: l~~~---·---·------~=- ------ -----~1=-==--=1------~Pijit/:=_-:=.===r=-=~=-'~~~ 
517 206-RET-LIF -J!:if~ Insurance J ___ _!Q_ ___ _ ___ ---···----~1---{@1----~ 

: --mCOBRA-MEi i~~~nl~~:~~~ ---=-=~=~ ~- ---- -'==-~-:~~J=:~=--==--=11:~--- - 2 :~;~-F--=:-=-~~,!~~[--==~1-~:::~ 
521 208-RET-DENL Dental Insurance - Ret!~ccs . ---- =.=---- 2l_j==-==------~=-2]~ -~=-·- -. -(27) -------0-
~ ---~-8-COI?RA-DE~ COBRA Denial _ I 1-----0 ./ ______ _ _ _ _ ___ O_ 
~ _ __ _____ 2.!.Q)_ Uncme!!>ymcnl Come~------ ___ __ _ __ - -- ------·-·---- ----o_t ______________ _Q_ 

i==~j~!~::=< -- =-~~-==_I __ _:_I- -- .:/ ____ =~;~:~ ~~~-=----] --__ ::::~ . 
~~~ ;~~ .~J~~:a:~:~ ~~::c;:~~~nts·-------- ----~1 ---------2.~~-&- ~---------·~1=~-=-2~~~- =-==-='=~-==}_,~~~ --~ 3301 Q~rating_~'!~~g Machines . _____ o_ J_____ 0 
~ _________ _____i!.~ 1 _Legal Noliccs, Recording and Court Cos 2,500 ____ / __ _! ___ _ ___ - - ·- - -

531 333 License (Hardware) 6,206 I 6,206 6,206 

~ ;!~ ~::::c~~:;;c:nd ~~i~s~~k~~-om~~E"il~P.~~£iif ____ · - -~-~~n----·--i==:~fo1o-~ ~---==~~-:--= ~__-:_~:=:~:~~~ 
534 349,_ Pri nli!:!_g.2_tati~!).'.. and Forms 1·- _- - 5,00<q -------- 5,000 ..:===. 1====-5,000 
535 355 _ .I~v~L __ ______________ ____ 10,000 I _ _____ I 0,000 ___ __ 10,000 
~------~Other Contracted Services 16,880 _ --~~ ________ , _______ L6.8~ 

~ -. -----fsfr,g~~~fl~-- ____ ,__ 4,~~~ 1=-~=1------~~===l-===-=44~~-
~ ----~- Workers' Comp Insurance ____ 1!!.l. ·---- ----1- ---l,7TJ _ _______ [_ ___ J2_T!._ 
~ _ _ 711 Furniture and Fixlures __ L _ 

1 

______ _ _ ___ _ o_
1 

______ ________ J ___________ _Q_ 
541 719 Office Equipment ,-- - 3,500 3,500 ! 3,500 
542 719 - ELECT - Office ~quiJ>mcnt - J 525,858 =~ 525,858 l---==---1 525,858 
543 731 Jvoting Machines I O 0 I 0 

::: 

1

ITotal Election Commission 1~~----------·· ·o- J -·-·---- 823;0~::::_~:~_ J'!,.!i2.l.l=-=-~l8,884 
::~ I 1 - F===-.---i I ,-----

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 17 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A la C I D E I F I G H 

Page 18 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C I D E I F I G H 

+ A"'""' Nomb" H=--= -- G•;;,;;;~:_____ ,::;~~:i ~~~:~~~~-·~~-=I:~; 
5;1 I i 1-----1---------1--------1-------- -

Sa2---srnol-ri;;nn1ng I ~---------F-F _____ _ 
~ ______ !OS[ ~sor/Director ------- 61,200 _ _____ __ ___ 61,200 -==·---~~2_QQ_ 
~ ____ _ -1Qi[ Social Securitt._ _ _______________ , __ ___ 3,795

1

__ ------~~1------J---- 3,795 
585 204 1 State Retirement 5,937 5,937 I 5,937 

i ~;~i1~~~~~~----------Flf1==1==--1-~J~-f~-~~-: -~~~=l---,JH-
~ 207-RET--MED Medical Insurance '--~-1------'=- 6,7:!Q_j------m ,---6,847. 

~ --- 208-RET-D~~ ,'- ~~-}.~~~==-- 1- - -- ---E6-c~==I==-~- ----~;~ F~:===if-~ ==~~---_-_-~i 
7si ---------~~~ -~~~~~c~t~:~care ----- ==i 2.~~~ l------i-----d6~1---------1-----2.~~~ 
594 ==-==~Jc~~~-;;~-is;;~~;~~~~---------,--------J=~--------°--[--===~-=·==-=--i 
~ 320

1

_, Dues & Memberships __ _ _ _ 

1

1 
___ 1,200 

1

, ___ ___ _L _____ ~_QQ__I------- -- --- _____ __ !_J_QQ__ 
~ 330 _ QRerating Lease Pa~mc~9>P-ier ) 2,500 , __ -12QQ__ _ ____ -----~00 

~ =-=~-~~ ;;br;;_~ccnancelReP.~~~-------~--------~-- ::~~~ _ __ 3.:J __ --=:= -n~~ -l=~~-- 1=--- ~:~~~ 
~ -- ---- ~::Lrr~,.ry~""- ---------1---~ :~~~ I~' __ ~:~~~ ___ --1-------1~666-
i ;==:~~~:~~~~=t~~I =---=--=~ H~~=-~~:~]~:;:-
~ _____ 5_1 ~ _

1

1Workman's Comp Insurance -----~- ___________ ____ 2_!~, _________ __J _ ____ 9_1 ~ 
~ ------~c- In Service/Staff Development _ ___ ____1_2QQ__ ________ 

1

1 ________ 1,200 -------1--- 1,200 
607 711 Furniture 1,000 1,000 1,000 
~ _______ _2.!.2_ _ Office E_g~pment I 1,000 J ---1,0ciOI 1,000 

~ ===· --:-~~t>i;_;,,;,,---------------1 114:':'.': ___ '~"_ _m_~=:·~~~-m.rn: 

1===t~~~------~~1=-=~~=~=~==~~~~ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 19 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C D E I F G H 

1 --~-I General Fund 101 1----1 L_ __ ____ j __ ____________ , __ _ + Account Number r:------· ___ y~~!~~!...8. ~J_::_~--------1--~~~--1 -- ~~~:-u;~ -1---~~~~~1--- /- - !'.~;~~c-~ -- j-;\!.f~~~ict 
......::!...._ I ! I ! _J _______________ J ______ _ _ J ____ __ _ 

617 517501 fCodesColTl~nce ==+= I . 1--- _I 
618 103 Assislanl(s) 51,314 I 51,314 f 51,314 
~ -1o5 i:: Super~;i[)i~Ccio;:----------- . 55,184----- ·---55,184T _______ f" _ _ 55, I 84 

620 -------T61f s~~rel~ry(ies) - -1 -----34,799 1 J ______ ~.z22J==~==:=1--345~ 
~ 201 I Social Security _____ 8,760 _____ l 8,760 J_ _________ J_ __ Q~Q_ 

~ - ~l~,~~·· ---- ~,-==i __ _l},~~:-------1---- --1]~_ 
624 207 Medical Insurance ---- 42,955 - ---==,--- 42,955 --~6-,-- 43,251 

: m -~~~~-::=---=--==- --1=--!- =- .:~i~:r ~~:-~-,·r·--::m 
~ 307-WIRE J Communicat ion --------- ----- ------ - -- -·-=:_ Q_[~-==--==== ===--_Q_ 
~ _________ _B.Q_f_ Dues and Mcmbershi_~---· 800 _____ ------~!----------- ·- -----~ 
~ 3301 2EP!!!'i!!.S Lease P~yme!_l_!~ ---- - ------·----·-----1= 3,000_ __ 3,000 .

1 

________ ,_
1 
_______ 3,0QQ_ 

~ _____ ____ll!
1

!_JI Mninlennnce and Repair Services-Yehicl 2,000 _______ -- ~·.!lQQ __ 
1 

__ ____ _ ______ 1 2,000 
632 348 Postal Charges 700 700 ! 700 

1* ----------ffiI/~~g, Slatione~<?rms : ___ I .~~~ ,-----== =---- 1 ~:1=:=:.~~~~--,I===~-.~~~ _ 
~=-----~~lg~:;,;:""""' So~loo1 - Dirty Loi CJ''""P F ·-i:::i-· -----== I~~~~~ f =~=-:=,==- '~:~~~ 
637 --- 4351-J~_p~_ - ,-- · - ·~--- __ ____!,_!QQ_·===--==]=_::_-=_J_,_~00-
=!===ffiq~;~:::= .. "'"'"M'"" -·-1=--=j: _ r ~=,,i~~---=:::.-.. _I~- ---~.~~-
641 524 ln-Scrvicc/StaffDcvclo~mcn!.__ __ , I__ 650 ------~-Q_ ------·---· ··-1-- -------§2Q_ 
::~ =------~~- ~::~u~~~n~~~~-------~ ------- - -- --- 1-----~ -- r--*'1--- - .. -·- -----l~-
644 I I I I ! I 

~---· ~ Total Codes Compliance : 246,000 0 I 246,000 1-------~1 246,394 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 20 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IE!l C I D E I F I G I H 

Page 21 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A I~ C I D E I F I G H 

_;__ Acco 1;~~~umb~~+1 .. ------ ---~-e-~~~;l~~-~~:~-~~--------J~~! ?:~~!~ . -'=-~!~ZOl~_L - ArE~~;'.~~- -J-.. 6~~iic!--j__ __ _r_~~~~--
3 : 1 1 O rg Ugl [ Amds i Amdcd Ugl ! Amds ; Amdcd Uudgcl 
~ I I ____ _ _ J _____ ___ j_ _ _____ L __________ , ______ _ 1 ____ ___ __ _ 

670 - - - ------1 I I l 
'671 =-- - SiS(iol Plant Maintenance and O~crati".ns·-- I ~r---- ____ ~~=~~--==-= :--------
~- 105 1 Su!J<!rvisor/Dircctor J 54,122 54,122 54,122 
~ 149r Lab~-;;rtc"n-;;~~-rc,~i---~--==1__ n5,62s _ - _ ____ .?..~~-61!.T:::-=:== ----335,628 

:fil ___ ___________ ~~~ : ~::i:1i~;:u~~-y----- -----=-~---~~ ______ E~-=_2~~~~- 11:-=~==~i==- 2!liI 
676 204 Stale Rcllrcmcnl 38,388 I 38,388 38,388 rn 206 Life Insurance - ------- --- ---,:6oi--------i---- --·1-:-60!- -- ·---1241· 1,725 
~ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees -- - J"_---1,288------= _ -=-=l~~~_I~8°[_=_ 1,437 

679 207 Medical Insurance I 99,496 99,496 I (7,840) 91,656 
Gao - -- "iO?-:ilET=MED Medical Insurance - Relir~---------,----41,485 -------1 41,485 r - (16:s27) i ___ 24,95S 

=fil =- 201-_s~1-~~~ /- ~:i~~~~~;~::;;e -s_r- 1 -1ea11h:::=~~==-=--==--J~- 1 ~ :~:f-

1
=:==~-~=~-~=' -~3~~/~~=~~j~_-1/=--=:::::_:--'}!fr 

: -- --~~!,~~~~~~~E-~:=--=:~~-- i_ --· ,i:El ~--=t-_ ,Ult/:=::- -~~l-~_;Hl! 
686 307 WIRE I_ Communication __ j__ 4,000 . _____ !_ ___ _ __±.000_ - - ------- ---- __ _/_ ____ 4,000 
687 330! Orcraling Lease Payments . / 4,000 / 4,000 J I 4,000 

"6sB ----------·m1·:::~-"M~a~;.;;JRe~s~;:-v~-=-B~di~ss -=1

1 
_ __ 100.000 _ _ _ ... _ -r LOo.ooo : 1 -----------=/=--~.ooo 

689 336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Eq~menl 3,000 3,000 3,000 
~ __ ______ _____ll!I_ Maintenance and ReiJair Sc~vices --Vel_!i_clcs --=i::---s:ooo1=== - - -- 5,000 c=-~-==1===-··5~00Q~ 

:iii ------~=- ---HI~ ~:~~1~!;~~s~~;i~~~-----·- -------- --------~----=-~st~~~ _/~- -~ ~ ---~i~~ij::~-~-----~=C~==ii 
~ ------~ Diesel Fuel -- - ---- t _ ____J_29_Q_~---- _ _ _ 1,500 +--------l_ _____ ___l_2QQ_ 

~ --- -- ---------- -~~ - E~~*~~~~~~----------------i---¥o~~ ------·--~-.: ~~:~~~ ·1===----=j==~~:~~~ 
697 -~ Office Supplies J 500 _ ___ _ _ 500 _,___ _ I _-2.QQ_ 
698 450~Tire_s_____ / 1,500 _ ____ ___ __! .5D<U _____ I ____ 1,500 

~ ------ ------- - - - : ~}/-/~----------- 1' 28~:~~~ - - - - - 28~:~~~ / ------!---28~:~~~ 
~ = -=--:-__ 49_~/]0ther Su~lics and 1v1a1eri~----------- ---SOD:: =:---=:-_:::__ 500 ~-==-r=-~~- 500-
~ ___ l_.!lJ~orkers' Comp Insurance I 9,123 __ ____ 9_,!.Q..1 _ __________ _! 9,123 

~ ------ ----~T}l-l~~~~~-i%~~;~~nenl ____________________ 
1 
__ _ ~~-j----. _ __ _ 

1
___ 1,00~ 1-------- ---- !--_---_!_,_00~ 

~ _ ___ ____JJJ_ ~,Maintenance Eq~r.m-cnt ~-------------1,=-s.oo-ol-=::~-==1=---=-· 5,Q_OO 1-·---==-]==:=J_,_qQQ_ 
;~~ - ------ ~~~ ~:~~~~~~~qu~~-~l _______________ l _ _____ _! ,00~- 1 ------ _______ !~0~ -1---------1----J,OO~_ 

- - ------------·----- - ----- - ------- _ p ______________ ·------ -- -·-r-------,;-------i-------;------,-------:-1 

~ - --- -- - ---- i- 1-~t;;IPl;-~·1·M:i-i~-i~;~-;~~-&-o·~~;~ti~~;~ ·· -- ·- - ---/---i-;Jos,6ff1- ----o-1
1 

1,Jos,61 ~ ]- c19~11 -- _!,E16,12~ 
710 " . 1-------- -- - - - - ---i- - - -

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 22 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C I D E I F I G I H 

Page 23 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

C ID IE IF I G H 

_!__ _________ , ________ G_c_ncral Fund 101 I I I I I 
2- Account Number --------------~i~~~ 1-8 - 1 ~:.55-___________ ___ j ___ ~I 7-~-~.!_~j- 2~!.?_:~.!! 18 [ A_p~~~v-~~ :·]~~~f.r~P-0!~d~=C:J.'.:~ro~;i-~ 

3 ; Org Bgt I Amds ! Amdcd Bgt i Amds , Amdcd Budget 
.__::.... ----- - . - : I L_ ____ !_ ______ ! _____ _ 

~~~ ===_g_oo~/-/!in_~~--------·--------1 , ______ / _________ 1=--·~=-=l==== 
~ -------5~/ ~~~i~~a~;ni:: --=~----·-·---:---49.6851 ---1----49:6Ssr ·~-=-~-=- ·-=:=J=-=-~ 
._; ----=ml-- ~~~J;;f~~~~-P~~~----------==l--~/----r . 2~~:~;~ -/-------/ 2~~:~;~ 
~ ===--~l-l~:~-~1~~~~~:~~~1 ___ := ==-='----~'---. ---r------ I~ :~:~ .:=~--- --1=------~ 
~ ~~~1' l ~:~::~~c~:riy --~-- -- - · - ---- ---·-- -----=! 2~:!~~ /---1--- 2~:!~H----_----:-·-·21~~~ 
735----------zo4 I state Rctiremem_ __ ·1 35,489 !---------- -- --- 35,489T----- -r-- 35,489 

~ ----z::~h~:~: :~:~~:~~: --:===--=---· __ l , ~;; -1==-=---· -·---~~~===--:~(~== I,~!} 
rn ---· 207 Medical Insurance r -------85,g))_f _______ --85;911·/-·----59) 86,502 

~ =-- 20~~~~ ~:::~:: :~:~~:~~: ~ :;t:~:~th -- ------ - :~:~~q _ 1 ------~:!:~ r-· :·=~4·~~~-=~:~-, ~:~~~ 
_!£____ 208 Dental Insurance _______________ ___ 4_,§_!_~- , -·- =l----~~11 _____ !2§.l 4,812 
...!£ 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees __ 1,304 l ___ = __ J 1,304 -----~~-- ____ __ .!.JE_ 

: =--~---:-~~~~:~::i~a~:______ _________ f ::- ,::::~j= 2,9661---,:::;~l==~~~-=-~~~1=~-~~::~ 
~ ~=1 ~:~:~:~:~~;'~-::::-_::===, ::=:~,~~~ :::::::::~f =:-~~:~::_ -'''.~. 
::fil ==~-=- ~~~-= ~~~~~:~i~::se Pa>2ncn!_<fEP..~L---_---- ----/------· ~:~6~ ===--=- ~:~~~ .i==-~:-~~-=-:=:J~==--=· ~:~~~-
_zg _______ :=:Hi] Maint & Re air Office E~m~-------i _ 0 /·-·····-------j _______ _Q_ 
753 348 Postal Char~ . 4,200 4,200 ______ I ___ _j2QQ_ 
~ _ _____ 349 Printing, Stationery and Forms I _____ 5,000_ ___ I 5,000 ··1-----1----2,QQQ_ 
~ 355 Travel I 2,500 2,500 2,500 
756 399 Other Contracted Services 12,000 - 1,200 ·i3,2o0--- -- ·--------,-- 13,200 

~------~ omccSup~------- i 9,ooo ·~====- 9,000 [:--=:_-::]863>1~-:- 8. 137 
~ _______ -2.Q! Premiums on Corporate Bonds ··------ / _______ · --~~.Q-1·--------·- ----~~I_ _J ____ _____iQQ_ 
~ 5131

1
Workcrs'Com~suran£~-----·----------J___ 7,298 ·---- 7,298 l --- ----l----- _ _!,:?_~8 __ 

~--------~'- In Scrvicc/StaffDc~ment ________ l __ __l2QQ_, __________ 2,500 1 _ ____ ___ 1 ___ _E_QQ_ 

;:; ---·-·---ffi1-~~~~---·----------i---2.500 /---cf;206) 1 ,30~ l -- ·-s63+----2.16~ 
7s3 r- ·-·------------ ------ -··r··-----·-T o r-----1-------0 

~===-- r ~=::::-~"'"''"'"" · I .,.,,._j--2,%6
1
1__ 628,46~1=-~2,9282·,:=--~--62s.s:12· 

766 I 1 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 24 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

I D I E F I G I H 

Page 25 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A la C D I E I F I G I H 

-2..._ . llJ __ General Fund IOI 1-- -/- ----··---1--- --L ______ , __________ _ 
2 l 2120/2018 13:55 2017-2018 I 2017-2018 Appro\'ed I Proposed Proposed 7 Account Number , 1 · ---------------- --------------·· ···------,-0~g -0~1--l -·-;\~j--·A-;;,d~d-llgt··- · 1--A"~-;-ds- - iAi,~8u"d;I 

7o3--- _ 1 __J ______ _l ___ ______ __L I_ r-·------
~ =:= 5230~1-lrrorier1x Assessor's omcc ~---r --/---+-----'--·-1:::.-=== 
805 --- IOI jco~-~~111J!.'i~~~Q!!i.~~!________ 75,274 _I---- --' 75,274 J_ _________ 75,271_ 
806 l6JI StaffWages 167,940 I 167,940 I / 167,940 

~ ==---~ ::~~ =:r:a1p1~:~:.~:~ - ---=~~-3~~~ r------i=_--=.-- 3 ·~~~ F=-===~~l=-- 3·~~~ 

E=--- ~- r,~1-~~;~~;"' -~-==l===~~l=~=~~Tt~~]- -- ;::~l 
""ii"i3 206-RET-uFFl

1 
_ _!.irc 1nsurancc- l_l~~-----------i__ _ __ ____ J?ll-------/---~i-_ --=-==1/==-: 192 

814 207 Medical Insurance ~ 44,434 44,434 ! 493 44,927 
815 ---2o?-SRiffiij Medical Insurance - Sr Health -~--- 4, 176 ----/=-- 4, 11([_~-=-~~:::_ 23i- 1==--=4.40S: 

816 208 Dental Insurance 2,832 2,832 ! 120 2,952 
]Z: ____ 2os=--R.Ei·::DfNT [)~;I Insurance- Retf;e~--- ----------~====[_~---= 938 · =--==·---·-m-[=~=jO -~-=--===- 978 _ 

~ -----~- .§!i_ploycr Medicare _____ j_ 3,581 _ -~!----·--·- ________ }_,_~~L 

_; = ____ _3_07-Vl_!_~~L~=:~~===--=--=--=J=:- 1.;~~ -1' I : 1=:~==-:=---==~:: 
:!- -- :---iH ~1~~:Ef~i~p~===1==1i==--------it,=-_====~~1==-=ii 

824 331 Legal Services ~ 20,000 I 20,000 / I 20,000 

:---·- ·----------~ - ~~~11~:~~~sA~;::~!:.~ and Court Cos -=- 1 J3%~~ =~==· 13.~~~ -1~==-=-~-=-=-~::::!_3_,~~~-
827 ----~- Maint & Repair of Vehicles 1,000 T 1,000 l--·-·-___!_,000 
~ --------~ _ _ Postag_e ______________ ______ 3,00Q_J 3,000 . ___ _ _ _l,000 

:-~~ ~~~ ~~~:!~sg, Stationery & Forms ... ~ ~~~ !__________ ~~~ ______ Ff -- - ---~~~ 
831 355 Travel 4,000 ~ 4,000 4,000 
rn 399 ·--· Ol11cr Contracled Scrv-iccs 40,000 _ 40,000 ------- ,-- -··40,00o 
"' 425 ~G=l;" I 2,000 2,000 I 2,000 

i==~11~~:
1

~~~"'~~~~~----- -Hl==il~==~f~ H~ 1~--~~'i 
~===~r~~7.:r~::;;;:: ________ =1~-~=~T~~~--11==---=;:~~--11_-_ ~==~~~,·~ -~:- _I~J6-
840 711 Furnilure and Fixlurcs I 500 500 500 
~ :::-:= _____ z.12

1 

_ _9fficc Eq~pmcnl . . i I ,ODO 1.000 1------- i--- ·t:OOO 

~ - ----- -- 1 Total Property Assc~~o-;:;;~----------1 456,0821 0 I 456,0821-· 8851 - 456,967 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 26 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A la C I D E F G I H 

Page 27 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 28 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 1a c I 0 E I F I G H 

=t ·~"°""' N•mb"l J-····- - G~:;~;~::~O~-=-=-==/~:w.¥J2";;~;!•_ 1:~~~~~~§f'l2,~;~:; 
~ ________________ J_j_ _____ _______ ____ _ _ _J I I ! _____ _! ______ _ 

~=-~-=-~ml~~=~~-- ---===t-·:::-J=-1 ···· m~;;;;-1::---=-:J=_-~: 
~ _____ ____ 1~,,~~:~~~~oec~~:ng Personel ---==-=-~=_j 42,000 l=--===-l---~~,------ _ =-=- =--~--- 42,00~ 
~ ______ iQ.! _Social Security '--~2- ______ _ 5,569 ---· --·-·--· 5,569 

~--------~ii State Retirement --- --------F- 8,712 ___ _!Z!±__ ,-------1-----~ 
916 206 Life Insurance 337 337 (45) 292 

~ _______ 2_~Z-. Medical Insurance _________ 1 =--=-16,65l-______ 16,651 F---G.~~1-- ·-···.!.~~P~. !... 
~ ----- ------~ ~:;1~y1;rs~:~~=nre -------- - --/-- · ::~riT ·--------- ::~~~ J _ ____ <??.~l __ 1.~~~ 

:11r=---==1Q-;:(i ~:::::~~~~.,;,, -_=:-==---=f =~ =====t~==~==~=== ~::; 
,_____ - -··--· - ----·-- - - ------ ---···----- -- ----·--·-··------ ----·---------------·'---·-·------·····/----·-·· -·--------
~ --------- ·-· 355 Travel __________ L _ ___ !,Q_QQ_ ____ _ ___ __!,QQQ_ __________ I ,ODO 
924 -~ OthcrContractedScrviccs ___ ____ ! __ ~ . 11,250 ··- --- --l-- ··- --- 11 ,250 

~ ----------·-- ·--~-3.~L., Office SuJ?plics _ -- ------~'----~~- ------- -----~ ---- 1-----~-
~ 513_] Workers' Come Insurance ____ --~--1 --· 1,825 ___ __ __ _ -~ 
~ -----------~- Inscrvicc/StatTDcvclopmcnt . 3,000 3,000 ____ J_ _ 3,000 

~ ______ ~~~ ~:i:~~c~~~:i!~;ipmcnt , ____ l~0-~_ 11 _______ _ _ _ 10,00~ 

1 

I 10,00~ 
930 =~~~~=~ 719_ Office Equipment __ ·--)Joo------ ----1,·500- ----- 1,500 

i -~--~-··--:=_ __ _I~ Total Dain Processing ____ :=::~-----.:'::':::::.: ~1=---:2•4" I . (l,<tj)l=-!59,0!= 
~ ----··---------!- -------- ----i- ---·- - ---- -~------~---
: T;;t;;!Fln;;;-;.;~~1-1 . -- 2,453,517 -,--2.%6/ -2,456,483 - 13,515 , _ _j~~ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 29 



Loudon County County General Fund 101 Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 c I D I E F G I H 

~ -:ccount~-:~1bcr [I]__ __ --~:;;~~~;_5~~~=~---~~~==l:=·~!~~~-O-~-~-- j'- ~.!_1]-201.~--' - --~1~v~- ~-1:'~~p_o~c'! ___ / ___ _!'~~.P~~~- --
3 J ! Org llgt , Amtls J Amtlctl Bgt Anuls , Amtlctl Budget 

.--2- __ _ ___ ___j_j __ ___ _J _______ 1 _______ 1___ _ ___ _____ _ !_ _ _____ _ 

:~: 53000: I Administration of Justice -- -/-----/------ '-------1------1---=:~~=--= 
940 -----5Ji0011Circuit Court Clerk ·-·-------r·-------·-----,· i------, ,-
~ I 0 I ___ County Official/Admiri_istrative Officer ------1=· 75,27( ~-=--==--=- 75,274 -~~--= ~=---·75)~-
~ ____ _!g, Clerical Personnel --· 176,816 _1---~---'~J~F----.l_ __ _!.?6,8 !6 
~ -------~ Part-time Personnel _____ ! 3, 77]_ --·-·-·--- ____ l 3,777 _

1 

_ _______ 

1

1 _____ .J_J, 777 

~--- 187_ Overtime Pay ---·--··-·-------- 5,700 --- - ··--- 5,700 · - - ·----·-·- 5,700 
~ _____ 201,_ Social Security ______ 16,837 I ______ -I ___ 16,831.J ___ ____ _ _ _ _J.§,837__ 
~ _ _______ 204 _ State Retirement J _____ _25,00i_I-- --T ____ ?.?.,0061·--- ---'----}5,006 
~ _________ 206jj Life Insurance ___ =i_ -----~~2_, __________ ]_ ·-------~2.._, _____ 6Q] _ ______ 957__ 

948 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees i 192 192 I 192 

::==~-;;::~~~;;;_~,,,_ __ ::::_:_ ~ ___ [ _ ·::~~ ===4- _::::},:~~,~=~:~~~t::~_ .;_ ---2o8-~1· . g~~::: :~:~;:~~~-Retirees ---=~~=-----/-------~-,----- -------·---~3- ~=·---~·~ti:~=='HT 
~ -------~ lEmployer Medicare --/---~-_____ ---~l _____ J ___ ~ 

~ ==--- ~~~ J ~~:~~~i~~~:ershi~-===--====--=J~~===-J.·~~~1~:~==--=1=-=~::~-~1[:_-=----:-- ·1 =:·-~~ __ !,~} 
:~~ ~==== ---- ;~~-/- ~c,~;~t'!)~_(9>~=ri ·-====----·-i::--·---·-i:m~·=~==--11 _ ___ __ ~~;_;:===-=J=:- i:~~~ 
~ ----~F ~g. Stationery, and Forms __ __ l ____ .ld2Q_ ------ 3,290 1__ ___ ...{i!~-~----- -~~-

~ ~-:---------~~~! ~:~:;'contracted Services I . 1~:~~~ ·-----·------i==i1~~~ !::== -10+:=-=~-~i~~ 
961 . 4351 OfficeSueplics ____ ___________ 4,230 _ _ ··-------~------' 4,230 
~ ______ .2Q!/- Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds _____ 250 ----~Q_l _____ 250 l ______ J_QQ__ 

::! ----·- --ffi· ~~:~~~;t:~~~~~~;~,~ent ______ _ ___ c·-·---4·m-1==-===I- -· ·---~L~6-t-=:-:::-:=:::--:2~!==--~~~ 
~ ______ _.2Q2. _Data Processing E9!!_!~ __ __ J_ __ 5,300 24,700 I 30,000 I I-·- 30,00.Q._ 
~ 719,_ Office Equipment . -, 0 . 0 J 0 

i*------ ITotnl Circuit Court Clerk I 42I,930:1-·-24,70(J-1 -:·---·4.i6~6Jo!-=~~~1=~~ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 30 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C D E F I G I H 

=t -~:=~~~:::,i~-===~~~'.;;,'"' --- ~=-~~~l:i~~-{!;;i'ii~ - l=·~~~P'l~~i~::. 
~ I ! _ I i-.----1 l__ ____ j _ _______ _ 

~ ------- ·- -- 53300 !_I General Sessions Coun _____________ __j ______ l------- -1- !-----·-·---/-·----
:------~ ~~~~~~;~~r~:~~~1 ·-- - · ~- 3~~:~~: r --~ ----· - -- ----~~TJ----~]=-_ _31~H~ 
974 =.::.:::==.:-- -187 Ovenime Pa~ _ 8,257 ____ 8,2571- --- i=-=---8,2?7 
~ ------~ Other Salaries & Wages (On call Jud icial Clerks) ___ _ _ _ ______ Q_ ________________ j__ _ _ _ O_ 
~ __ _ __ --1.Q.!_, Social SecuritL_ 27,002 __ 27,002 1 ! _____ 27 ,002 . 
,..E7!... 204 State Retirement 38,585 _ - -- ---- 38,585 . ! 38,585 

:~: ·----- -·-206:-JiEr~i - ~~~~:~~~ - Retiree·; ----------------------~ . --- I ,~:: r----·- (~~) 1------- 1 ·~~l 
~ =-=--=---- 207 Medical Insurance -~=:·.-=-----!~--~5,255 [~_-. - ----SS~2;5 =~=~63~1==- -~~~~"} : 
~ 207-RET-MED _ Medical Insurance - Retirees __________ _! _______ , ___ __ __ _ ___ __ Q_ _________ 

1 

___________ _ _Q_ 

~ 207 - SRJ~~~ ~::1~a;nl;~:::;:e -Sr. He~I~-------· - ----------+- ------· ~~~~ r··----------------~ :~~~ ----· ~~~ ! --·---- - -}~~; -
~ __ ____ 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees · ·-~-=--~=--[=:- ~~!_i=- -·---------6JB· l - ·-·-~_.:::_- 21I.::::::.~ _:._:_~ 666 -
~ ---·-----~ .§:!!p~er Medicare ___ __________ 

1

l _ _ ~.!l_1-- 6,315 ·l·---·--L·--~i. 

~ ==-=~==i~i[ ;~:~~~i~~~:~hi~----------------·-----.==-~*~-~ :::.==-·---~~!---==='=.::::: __ ~~~ ~ _______ 3301_ .Qperating Lease Payments (Copier) [ ___ _J_,78~·-··-----j- 7,7871 ___ . ______ _j _________ ?,787 
989 334 Maintenance Agreements __ ______ _l ____ J;]_?.l_ ________ ___ _ _!2?.l_ _______ l _ _____ !,?1~-

jri =_: ::~ ··j liJ: ~:~:~~:~: ~~"'" --- ---- 1 =~ ={"{f ~:-=-=~-=-] ___ ~i==----}l~)i-~= ~::~t 
~-----·- 355 1 Travel ·- ---

1 
___ _ ~0 ---------~J_ _____ J ______ 2,50!!_ 

994 399 Other Contracted Serviccs(LGDP) 18,185 I 18,185 I I 18,185 

~ ----------------~~~ -l~~~::!~~1~; Insur:=~---·-------~-~~=-/~-=~ ---(700j ___ !:;!F--=~11 - ~:~if-

~ _______ 23!.L ,, s~;""'"""''"'""'" ~ "' -----------~1------- ---- ·---~ ~ ________ ___ ___ _7091 _ Da~a Processing Eg.1:!))Jmcnt -----·- ----------- _________ 7,200 . ___ 22,800 30,000 
1

1 ___ 39,000 
999 711 Furniture & Fixtures 0 700 700 700 

1000 --- 719 -·Office Eg!!!pmcnt ---- --- - ----- --- - o I ----- o I -r------ --o-

~ =--- -------- -~~=1!<!!~~~~<:2!1_1!!.! ____________ , ____ ~?~:2-:1=~1 701,239 1 --~~1---2.l~!~ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 31 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

A I~ C I D I E F I G H 

~ ____ __J_~ General Fund IOI _______ __ J_ __ _____ / _________ -----~------ - -------- ·--

-;- Account Number l+··---------~~_!2:5~- - --·- -·-·· - --·· ·i--- ~~~~iit!_ __ , __ ~~:~7;~Js-~8-- --~~~- 1--!'.~~;~ - A;!J.°~iis:!;·; 

~===~~~~~~,:~~~- .1=~------~-==-I~~ ----It ~;,;; = 162 r.,;~1 '"="I (fod;o;,1 Comm./A,.1.) =i-- 52 ,6~1 52,604 ------. _ _ _ 52,604 
~ _ _____ J.§! _ Temp Personnel {~ubslilule Judg~~L .. _________ 

1 

_ ____ ... .. . !.2.QQ_,____ 1,500 I JI 1,500 
~ ______ _}.Q.!_ _ Social Security ------·- _ __ 22,512 ____ 22,512 ------ ··- _ _ __ p,512 _ 
~ --------~Qi1_ Stale Retirement ·- ··- 35,220 I __ _ · __ ·__ __ 35,220 1------1! ____ ~5.220 
1011 206

1 

Life Insurance I 537 537 37 574 

~ 206-RET-~~~1 ·~~~:::~~:~~~~:cetirees ·--==1---2?,o"4). ·---·-···-· -·· ·- ---·v.oJ-1==···; 98 r--=2~;4 ~ 1014 -----207-coo"RAf Medical Insurance - COBRA ·---··--·-- - - r-- ·2,0Bf 2,088 1·--(2.08s)l _ ____ o . 
~ =-- 207-SRH;;; I ~::t~a;nls~r:::e - Sr. Health ~=-==1=----·1,53g- _ -------=~- =:_ __ 1 , 53 ~-j-- --- --6(;~1==--= ·-- 1~60~ 
;; ~~~r ~:~::: :~:~~:~:: ~ ~~~~ -----·-------·--/=---320--===1-- -__ 2~~1~- ---~~~~/~. -~ =----~ 
~ -----~ ~E!!!~ycr Medicare _____ j ____ 5,265 . J 5,265 1 _ __ 5,265 

~ ====-~--jN -- g~~s~~~i:~~:~~Ships --- -· --= ____ _J==- ~:~~~ . =--=:=--_J, ___ - ~ :~~~!- -~ 1 -~--~--::_ .JJ~~ 
1022 322 Evaluation and Testing I 4,500 4,500 4,500 

1023 ---3J4fl.Maintcnance Agreemem;------------·1--···- 480 ·1---------- ---480------·--- - 480 

~ _ . -==----~~~lJ~~~g~~~. and Forms -· ··· · ·-=~=r-==~-r-1===~1-J=~ ·-·· - i~~~= ---~- ~--~/~~==~=~-~.~~~ 
~ ___ ____ ___ 399 '~/IOther Contracted Services _________ J_____ _ ___ __Q_ ______ , _ _______ O_ 

~ ------~ -~e_)Jlics I 2,000 / _ 2,000 ·- ____ 2 000 

!-·-·--·-------w~ ~=~~:~~a7t~:~~~~;~ccn1 ___ . ____ j __ "ll~==~~~J --z!---+=:= =! 
1031 711 i]Furniturc & Fixtures I l!.... j 0 0 '1032 - -----:_719!Jomce Eg!!!pment - 1---5001----- I soo_I _____ --·--- 5o0 

~ L/ ! I I I 1---1034 I Total Gcncrnl Sessions Judl!e I 477,629 0 I 477,629 I (2,107) 475,522 

Budget Commi ttee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 32 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 33 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 34 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 35 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

: ~;,~:. ~::;~,- li=~=~~Jii~~= ~=~~:l~~~"!~~Fi~§~/~:.;;yii~~. 
----------- --H------- ______ _l_ ______ L_ _____ i_ _ _________ L '------

; ;:: _ 5400_Qr/~l!!?lic Safety ----------1- ----- -----1-------·---· --·--1------------------J---·------I-----____ _ 
________ ,_ ----· I ··-----'------ --

; ::~ -------5~<W ~~~:i:~n~inistrativc Officer (Sheri fl) j 87,71 i--~==---~~717-/=---:--~==i=-- BD ll_ 
; ::: --------~k ~~~f ~~i:sl $40,054) -----l--1 . :~~:i~~ ------------ -1-- I, :~~:ii~-1~- -- --- -- __ j _ ----d~tii} 
1160 - ----·-IOi!r Jnvcstigator(sJ -------------- j-- 147,sso - ----i- -- 1 47.5s0f _______ --147,550-

;;:~ -~ ------ - ~-----:n1=~~~-=----------=~~===1=-~~-~~~::ff'=---=--- ---l--_!_:1- -~ = =-~~[ 
: :~ - ---- --------: ~~ 1- ~:~~~~~s~rogrammer -+----~ - --------i- --- ~!:~~;----- ----i--~N~; 
: ::: ==--==~1*1= ~~c7?t!~rre~~I)!Jl~:-ice reimb by State) -----F--- i~:~~i- ~~~~}l~~~ ==-~~:!~~ -==~== =~~f!~-
1167 ______ 162r~~~,-----------1---99.666 ------ ------99.666 ----------99.666 

------------- -----,--------- --------- -------- - -··--··-···------------

:::: ==-~=~=-- - :~: ,/_ ~~~=~:~~.!~)_ ----::=/ --:- ___ ~:~~~- - ----------- --~-~~:~~~ - -·--(-io,oooi 11:==~-~~~g%-
1110 ____________ _1_2Q_

1

School Resource Officer ____ (XTRA = $7,000) j---~!~J_!_t _____ ----~89,315 __ _______ 
1 

___ 389,3 I ~ 
1171 I 87 I Overtime Pax , 160,000 I 60,000 160,000 ; ;~~ =- i 81-i~~~~~~ ~ '- ~:~~;:~ ~~~:;~ ~~:~:~ ;::::~:~~-,r-- 5.oq~=~=----- ==---== 5.0~1==--=---==1==- -5_,Q~_ 
1174 ==--=-·· BI:GHSOG _ Q~~imc Pay-{Gi-ISQG~----- --------- ----·---·---r------- ------oi j---0 -

: :~: ----2-0 I-ST~~~ = ~~~::: ;~~~~t~so Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 111~_-___ -___ JK,__-~-~-~-=-·_=-__ -_-_-~-~---_-_-__ -_-- _=-__ -____ :~-_-_16_5 __ ·~-~0o0
8_~ ~-- --~----~-----~- -=1[_-~-----~-16 ___ s:;t~~ _ 

1177 -----~~:ST~LT-FI_? __ Social Sec (GHSO Gran!; Scatbel~ Us'.l_gc-F'(~!_?_L _ _ _ _ 
1178 201-Gl-ISOG Social Security (GI-ISO Grant) 

~ :;~ = --~--=-- ;~: ;:::~ ;~::~~:~'--~'-': _.:..:l.:..:mccp:.__ro_;:_v.:..:ed=B-en-c-fi--l 5-5-/2_5 _____ 1 334,6L0303-=~~~~~= ~-=---)~670~03 ~--------i-----334:6703 003 

1181 ---------~j~TBL I_ _ ~elir_ement{Gl-ISO Grant; Scatb!!!l Usag~L ___ _ 
1182 204-STBLT-F 15 Retirement (GI-ISO Gran!; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2015) ,-- ------·-·---- ---------- ______ o_! _ _ ____ j _ _____ O 
1183 - -204-Gl-ISOG Stale Retirement (GI-ISO Grant) ------- -------0 --·-·----i 0 
1184 ------ 206 Life Insurance /----9-.1751---- - ----9;75 _____ (26 I ),----s.914 
1185 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees i--- 1,559 - ------ 1,559 32 ----~ 
1186 ------ ----2o7f ~~~-;;ra~----------- --------------- --·-- 688~3-88 r -------- 688,388 ------ ( 47,215),- - 641.173 

1187 ----201-sRHTJ-i j-IMcdicnl Insurance - Sr. Health 8.352 I 8.352 464 8.816 
1188 -----2osq .gental Insurance J ___ _3 5,45J_j=------===- 3 ~,453 -,=--- (_!__,3_97),- --34:056 
1189 208-RET-DENH &iental Insurance-Retirees ___________ /__ ____ !_,~)-~_ ! ___________ _!_,~I_!_ _ __ ?~ -----~~ 

: ::~ --- ; :~[i ~:~~;::~'.~~:~- ___ :1===~~18.694- ~-===·= ---38:69~-- -- ---- -·-:--=='==38,69~ 
1192 212-STBLT [IVkdicare (GI-ISO Grant; Scntbeh Usage) 73 73 I 73 
1193 _ 212-STBLT-Fl5 jM-;;-dicare (GI-ISO Gran!; Seatbelt Usage- FY2015) _ __ _ _ _Q__ -------- _ ______ _Q__ 

1194 ______ _112-GHSO_Q _ Em~ycr Medicare (Gt~O G!!~t) ________ __ --·------- ______ 0 F------______ Q_ 
1195 ______ __lQ_?_ _ Communication _ ----~00~ ___ _J2,075) 19,925 -------!---19,925 _ 
1196 _________ no_ Dues and Mcmbcrshies !____ 2,750 ________ ----~1--------- 2,75p_ 
1197 _______ _]3Ql _ _Qpcrating Lease Payments j__ 3,000 ____ ]_,000 ·- ---- - - I_ _____ 3,0QQ__ 
1198 _ __ _ _ 3~~-SHERf:, _ _QeeratinG Lease Pa~menls (From Restricted Funds) I ___ l ,QQQ_/ _ __ 2Q!l_, 2, JOO __l _ _______ _j _ __ _b_~ 
1199 332-A WARE Le al Notices (From Committed Funds) I 0 I I 0 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 36 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A la C I D I E I F G I H 

._-2_ ________ __ _ ,_, _ ___ ___Q~ncral Fund 101 I I _ _ 1-- _, _____ , _______ _ 
2 I 21'0/'0t8 tJ ·55 ,--i0!7-201ii--!2 017-201S- 1 . A-;;;;~ovcd - I 'roposcd Propo;cd '--3 Account Number 1·-1·-------- - - ------=--:: ___ : ____________ - ·· T · -·-0;g-Bgt -i-· - --,\~~-5- - ·r :;;~;;;J~;Jng(-- 1 -- --~\;~--T.;\;;;;;~d-B~;.i~~-i 

~ - -- --- - - t__ L J _____ ! _ _ ___ __J _ _ _ _ _ / _ ____ _ 

1200 334l_]Maintcnance~greements I· ____ _!_0,00Q_l ________ I __ I0,000 _ ___ _ j8)50), ___ __!2~ 
~ 334-RADJOJfamtenanceAgreements - Rndios 12,000 J 12,000 (1 ,599) 10,401 
~ 336,_ §uipment Maint & ~air -- --- --J 5.000 1=-==== --------~ :::_ _ _(3 ,000J ___ 2,0QQ_ 
~ _ __ __ _ _ll! Maintenance and Re[>air Serv~ces - Vehicles I 145,000 ____ 5_,260 _____ 150,260 I 150,260 

~ ------ - - - 340[ Medical and Dental Services ---1- ---- ---- -~.QQO_ , _____________ J _____ ____ 2._,000 _ _ __ 5,000 

~ ______ _l_<l!]I_ Post~Q!~g~--
1

____ 5,00Q _ _____ ---- ---1----__2,000 - -- -- ---,-- _ _J_,_()_9_9_ 
1206 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,000 3,000 3,000 

12o7 =---349-LFSVR,=Pr;;;t;;;-g, Stationel)'. and Forms __________ r==--0-1 ___ 1_.ooo ==-l .oo( =--====,=~}~QI)f 
~ 353 Tow-in Services j 6,000 6,000 ____ ____ 6,000 
1209 355 Travel j 11,000 ·-- ------- ,------ --li",iioo _____ I i:-ooo-1210 ===- 39~1=10therContracted ~~vices _ _ · --------=~l=~~==- 18,000 -1= ~50 ___ 1y 50 c::::::::::::~~[l=---21~50 -

ifil ~~~---~~~~--~:l~=1~~!~:~~~-s-----=-.::~r==:1==-=--==-::-----:.J: --~I~--- :i 
~ -------:~~1-1g~:i~~~euJlplies [ ____ 2~~:~~~ , ___ j!0.00~1 I~~:~~~ (10,000)1 I~~:~~~ 
~ =--=~===-:~~ ,-[ ~~~o~;;,s --====-···-----1=-~~:~~~ -1=---10,000 1==-=H.~ =--=---:=J=--=- -H:~~~-
~ .:::=.:::=:----499 [fotherS~~~-ls _____ ~=]-=~ -=-~-==~~ ___ _!Q,QQQ_ ______ ::_=/_- 10,0oa·-
ifil ~-=~--~~~~~~~1'= ~:~~~ ~~~~::~: :~: ~::~~:::: ~~;~: ~~:::::~: ~~~::~ _: ____ .. 11=:- -~~~~ ==:=: ___ ~:~ ______ =i=~- -~~~~ 
JE! -----~ Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds _J ______ 2_2?_ -----~-----~ ·---------!- 250 
~------~Q- Worker'sComplnsurance . 1-----~7.728 ---- - 47,728_r---------- 47.728 _ 
~------ 524[ lnScrvicc/StaffDevclopment _________ ) _ _ ~ODO 1--- 6,000 _. __ 2_1p oo L---~<!,2~---~·000 
~ 524 LFSVRtl_ In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver _

1

1 _ _ _ _ _______ -----·--·--·--·Q_/-·---·-------1-.:._ _____ _Q_ 
1225 708 Communication Equipment 10,000 I 0,000 (3,096) 6,904 

~ = = ==.:=-----m Law Enforcement Equipment __ I ____ 18,000 /------ J _ ___ l8,0~L--_(~<!,2Ql1 13,000 
1227 ~ Law Enforcement Equipment J 0 / 0 I (5,000)1 (5,000) 
~ ----716-::J\W"ARE Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Funds) l __ ___J_,QQQ_, _ _ _ 1,000 !__ __ ___ , 1,00_0 

1229 716 GHSOG Law Enforcement Equ!p (GHSOG) I- 5,000 J 5,000 1- ---- 5,000 
~ 716 GHSOG Fl 5 Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) __ ___ '------1 0 ______ l ____ O _ 

~---------~Ji _~cc Eg.!!!~. -------------1- 2,000 I 
1 

____ ~'?_Q_11 _______ __ , _ ____ 2,000 
~ _____ _ _2~~J:l_!ORF _J .Qffice ~.!!!pment (From Restricted Funds) I 0 12,000 12,000 12,000 

~ _ ____ 1--·!Tolal Sbcrifrs Dcparlmcnt l----·4:s7'7,S28·1'=-- 20,760 l--~~!~~1---(~i,l.-____ 4 ,497, 12~ -
1235 I I I~ 

"12J6 ---------=~- ,---- - --1- -- j Reduction of $52,945_@ 54110 ~o ·-· 
1237------ -- ------ -,---------------- ------ -- -- help offset requested increases rn -·- -·-··--- ------ -- _ _ _________ __ _ L 54210 - -·-
123a I ms -- - I-- - ----- ------ ·-i-- [20Feb_05Mar2018] --------·-

~===I=,- l=--==1==~-l=------- ----1-------· ----1 ---- ---~=== 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 37 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IE c I D I E I F G H 

Page 38 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C 0 E F G H 

Page 39 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 40 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

2 -- --- · ---- - ·· -···-- /- 1 -----· -·-·---- -~i:_:~:a~lo::-~~s lOl ----l---2iil7~iiil8- 12oJ7:i())sl-Ai,-~;:;;~~d- --i···· 1~~~;~;J--/p;opo~~d-
Account Number 1· ·!···· · ·-·-··--· ·-··-·· ···· ·· ··--··---------·- ------ -··--···· ··-· -····-···--·-··-1- ---···- - ·--····--T-··- - ·-···--·· ·- 1-·- · - - -·· -· · · -···:- ----·---· -·--···· 

3 , , 1 Org Bgt I Amds 1 Amdcd Bgt I Amds I /\mdcd Budget 
_____________ !_L.. ____________________ J ____ ___ J_ _________ L__ ____ J_ _______ _____ J _____ _ 

~~~: -----54240 l_j Juvenile Prog;:;;-,;---------·-·------·-· __ __ ___ J ___ _ _ _I ________ /---·----- /---··--·--·+-----
~~~~ =-~=~~-= : ::l g:~~~ ~:~a~~:;~ ~:;cs I~--=-- ~ . =--==~=~-===~~-=-==~==~1=-=-- - ·6 · 

---·--·------- --,------ -,--·---··- -- - ·- ·-i-- --
1328 _ _______ ____ .±Q!.!_jSocial Security ___ !_ ____ -··· 0 ; ______ QJ _________ , ______ __Q_ 

1329 --··------· 2041~Stalc Retirement !. 0 --------'-------~- ... --------J--------p-
1330 212. Em~ycrMcdicarc ___ Q_ ____ j ___________ __Q_ __________ ,! ___ ____ Q_ 
1331 3551 Travel i 0 · . I 0 

:~:~ ===- ---- --::~1-1~:~:~,~~;~~::~:~:~:~--------1====~11== £~:1:~9~~?.~~~E~~o; ,=-==--=1==--==t 

1334 =-==:=--===-=cJ==-===-------------_______ ! ____ searching & advise. '---·-·--l-----··----
1335 - -----·--··---·---·-···-- ·-- [-JITot~~u_veni~_!'_!:~g_rnm . __________ !_, ____ [16Jan_05Feb2018J ·/·-----·-_IL, _____ __2_ 
1336 ' I . I 

:~:~ =-= =--- ~~=----5~~~,J~ural Fi~e Prot~::-;;---=---- -~=1~=~==-==~+=-~==-=~+~=-=~==1 :~~ ~-~=-~= =~::1=~=~=-~= 
1339 ====~===:-:-j l~i=bE_l_r~~~---------------1-----· o_t-----1===-n=~-~-=1-- -o· 
1340 ______ .. ___ .. __ .!~~ - I Philadelphia Fire De.J:>artmcnt . __ , ______ ]O,OQ.Q. J ______________ .. ___ , _ __ 30,000 ! _________ 

1 

__ ___ 30,000 
1341 3161 Greenback Fire Department ! 30,000 ! I 30,000 I 30,000 
1342 =-~=-=-=---=-=- 316 1~-JTe!!!~ Village Fire Department ,~_-______ _!?,00~-i=-~=-~~ ==35.00([=:.~~~~--_-1=-= 35,000~ 
:~:: ____ ... __ _ ···-.. -j+~ _ ~~~:~: ~~~:~ ~:;~ ~::~~: - Add'l for ~¥_1 __ )20,0o~-i----_Q_l----i20,0(i~- l-----------i-- -,~-
1345 ______ _____ T ____ ---·--- - I 

:!:~ ----~~-=--=Fi Total Rural Fire Protection ,---··2t5,00·01=------~-l----~~=~--=-~~=~~1=i:!_~ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 41 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

: -~;=.~~N-;~;;; I j =····===~~~1{01 ::. ::.:~ i~'.~'~i;•h0,2~1i - [·•,f f~~:;=l= ·~:'=tE;~fg:, 
_ _ ______ j_L__ I _________ __J _ _ ___ j ___ ___ J_ ______ L _ ___ _ 

: ~:: ---- --- --- ---54410/-/ Emergency Management - f--------1--------j_ _______ , ___________ J _ _______ _ 

:~~~ = =--==--=- JOsi=lsu-- ervisor/Direct;~----------------~=-=---:;:o~l--~_:=-=/==-:--55-:2os~i===~=1==-ss-:-205 
1352 ------ - --- ~!lse~reta ies) -----~7-1---- - r - --33, 197 --------··-----33, 197 

- --·----------i---~------ ------r--------··----·-·------1--- . 1353 _______ ____]_Q_L ~~!.§~)_' ----------- ________ _ 2.,_'!_8_1 __ 1._ ·- __ __ J_ ______ _?_.~ ----- --------------~ 

:~~: --·------- ~~:1-- ~:~~c1~~;:~::nt _____ _ __ _____ -----~

1
1 ________ ·------ 8,~~~ 

1 
______ _ _ ---~-·~~~ 

1356 =====-~ 207[= lVkdical Insurance -·-·---====----16,65 I __ ==-----== =--=---=-_!6,651 1=--l 2._8_1== 16,849 -
1357 - ·--·- - -----···-· 20~ Dental Insurance ·-·------ ____ l,03~ _

1 
_____ ___ ·- ..... .. . .. ________ __!_._D_'.g ___________ ~ ____ l ,075 

:~~: --·-· -------~~ ~~~~~~----------------+~:~ -------840 _________ +~~~ -'-- - ---- ·----1-----+.f~~ 

~~:~ ==~=~~-~~Q·=1~1~ l~~:~~~:n~~;:c:-=----- - -~= =~~1- -~~--J~i.1'= =~~ii=~~~ -· ·=!~~ =11 :~--:~-=j~ ~ -•:} 
1363 -·---------·- 33of o-;;;.ating rease Payments ------- - ----, 1,000 --·-----------3T ___ 1Fi --·----i---~ 

~~:: =:===~~~~4-~~~ ~~::::~:: ==--=~=:=i----~;~T=-=~=--~~~==-d~~ ~-=---=-=-(~20~1=- 20~ --·-·----·---------- . 1--··-----·-----. ·-·-·----------·-··-·----·-·-.I _ ___ ________ ____ ___ _ (_ _ __ ___ - - - -
1366 -------·----~/-! Main_t_enancc and Re~air Serviccs-Egl!.i~------- _______ I ,OOQ_, ______ j_ _________ !.,000 l-- ·-·------:- --- _!.,QQQ_ 
1367 _ _ ___ 336-BOA T _J Maintenance and Repair Services-Egl!i~----- _______ __!_,QQQ ______________ j__ ____ l ,O_QQ+------ _ ___ 1 ___ ___!l)~ 

1368 ------- ----~r:--,1 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles , ___ _?,500 

1

J ___ _ _ - ·· - - /- --- ------ - 5,500 l__ _____ _______ f _ ____ _i2QQ_ 
1369 _____ ____ _ _ _ ,_} 48 __ E_c_>~~~C:::!l!~S~--------------------,-------_!_~ ___ ------ --·- -·--·--- _____ _!_J_Q_:- _ ·- ---------1------- ----QQ_ 
1370 --·-----------~~!__ Pri!_lling, Stntion"._Q'~lld Forms ----~- _______ ____ , ___________ 750_1 _ ________ Q?OJ1__ 0 
1371 ------~~j_ Travel ____ l ___ ,5QQ_, _________________ __!,~!_ ____ ( ___ ~ 
1372 3 99 !__ Other Contracted Services __ _ ------22._q_cl_ ________ __( 65 8~ _ _ __ 6,8Q_ l ___________ l ______ ~-

1373 ___ __ __ 399 DIV El_ Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) l·--·-·-1 O,OOO_l ______ Q_J~~2 ·---·--- -------~660 __ L ___ !_:~~_l _ ___ ~~-
:~;: ____ 399 HYPE!\- Ol~er Contracted Services - (!PAS - 1-lxEer ReachL, ___ 5,000 _ - - - - - - ----. -~------j' ___ ~QQ_ 
1376 I I ---1------------ - - --I 

::;: =--:=~-===~----~IJ ---------------- I ==--~-~=1==~=- ---- -~==-~- ~=---~1=-~=-----=- ---------
:::~ : I . i---- --- ----------,- -------------- ----1----- -- -----1-----------
13e1 ----r ·----- - ---· -------i-------i----·--i------· 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 42 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 43 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C D E F G I H 

Page 44 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 45 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

1 _ _________ _ _ JJ ______ <2_cncr11I Fund 101 1------i---- -- -1--------1---- -----1---------
: Account Number : .j-- -----·-- ---------~~~12~~~- ~_:~---- ----- - -- -:_-~~1 --~~;::;g;~ -: - -~~;\~;~~!~ + -:!,~:~~~;-- ! --~~;;;~~;'! I ;\;:-2Jiis::~~t 

____ ____ !_!__ l _ ______ J __________ __ ! _ ____________ !_______ ---

~:~~ ----------smo/1 -l·;;-;;-;-~-;;1 cont;:;;1 ---- ---- ---- ----- ·-- -- ---------------1-------J-- - - --/--------- - -t--- --------- 1--- --
1478 - ---------ioJ -/-;;:;;sta,;t-Dircct-;;;:---- ---- - ------------0 r - - --------------0-----·---- ---------1-- 0 

1479 ---------lo5J~~pcrvisor/Dircctor _____ ----i-- '!_8,42£.i====l=-48,426 ~==~=~~~=!= 48,426 

~::~ --------=i-~v~~::~ ~:rsonn~----- ---- · ----- - --- ---- - --- 2::~~~-1------ __ 2::~~~ -/-- --- 2:~~~~ 
1482 - ---- 18~- Staff Wage/ -----106,520 --- - - - lo6,520 -------- ----r -·-- 106.520 -
1483 ---------WI -- Soc;;;iSccurity ------ - ---~T------- - -----l I ,908 - ----------- ,--- - - il,908 

~::~ ~-~~-=~-=- ~~: j~:;~cl:s~;:~:;nt ----~-----=----~ ==--=-~~}}[_~==~ - ===--~--- is::~~ -j -~~=~---~~lil --~=-~~-·:~~-
1486 _________ _ 20~1_/ Medical Insurance ----------------~8,380_ ,__ _ __ ___ ----~380 ______ (_16_,_~~Q_l _ _ ___ ?_!.950_ 
1487 _ _ _ _________ 20~ Dental Insurance 2 ,32~-- ___________ 2,325 __ ___ _ Q422!_ _____ l,583 
1488 ------~-jE.~rJc:iter Medicarc _____ __ __________ _ __ ?.7S~r--· ______ 

1 
_ __ __ ---- ~,?-~ __ _ ___ _! _ _ ___ _?._,_78~_ 

~::~ ==..::- -=~:~~~---;~~-l=~~;~~~~ymcnts . 1---- -~·~~~-=~===='-~==-'!,~~~ -,====+·=='!,~~~-
~::~ ---------- -H-~1- ~~~~:c~ance and Repair - Vehicles -------1-- --1.~~H---- ·---F -- -----, .~~~ ,---·-----·+----- I .~~~ 
~::: ~~=-~;-:~= =-h~r~:;tal Services i_Vaccinatio~~- _ ---]~~}[- -·:===- -]=~=~~~~~=~~i- ~=-_- - , ,~~~ 
1495 "349] Printing, Stationery & Forms j _____ 1~_l_ ___ ~I_1 ___ _ _!_BI.._ _______ ~-------- J_,gz__ 

:::===~~?!!':~:~;~~\''"':'~·~~~= - -¥oi:l - "1= :,~ ~-=:::::=i==--+~f 
1498 ____ 355-~_!>_TSM Travel - PctsMart ------ 1,0qQ_ ------- _____ 1,000 -----·-- ------ --~·000 
1499 ___ 357 _ Vctcrinal)' Services 30,000 30,000 30,000 
1500 359 Disposal Fees 100-- ----- 100 ---- -------- -T--------JOO 

::=~i:3!!'1~::~:r:1:i'-::::: · =-=1=~~1~~~-=ill!r~=- ~1==:! 
1504 --~ BQUST __ Animal Food & Sue~-- ~--_! 5,6QQ__ __ ________ ___ ________ 15,600 _ _ _____ , ___ 1_5 ,6QQ__ 
1505 401-LADDS Ammal Food & SupEhcs _ 3,000 /-- 3,000 -------i------- ~Q_Q_Cl_ 
1506 ___ _i_Ol-PETSM ] Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 __ 5.000 ~ .L 5,000 
1507 ___ --~_!EST - IAmmal Food & S~pJies _ I 6,500 +- ---·-- 6,500 ________ I ___ __ 6,500 
1508 - - ----- 4fil Custodial Supplies ______ _?_,_QQQ__ --· _____________ _?,000 _ ____ j _____ _2,000 _ 
1509 425 Gasoline 8 000 8,000 I 8,000 

:::~ ---------~;~I ~i~:cSuQ~~------ 1-- ~:~~~ ===1=---=~~{~~~i==--=-==1=~~~-~:~~~-
:::~ ~~=~=~i~J/1~=~~--=-=-=~ _ r-=:~TI~~ -,=-==,1==-!:~~~i===-~=:~J=---=-~==!~~~ 
1514 ____ ___ ~_0thcrSu plics&Matcrials ---J 1,500 r------·-==- l,590 [~==:=~~j=-~~-= _ __!,500 
1515______ 513 Workcrs'Complnsurancc 4,561 _1______ 4,561 j _______ i --~ 

:::~=----=- ;~:j~c~~~~~e/StalTD==-~~---------j_ _____ i~~ I 1 , 00~ i-----~=F ~O~ 
::;~ =--___=220ANl~~1=1~~~re~~~=t --------1 ;:: 

1

----1----. --~-:---J~Ql:--- --- --- -- -si~-
1521 - --- ---r-ITotal Animal Control ,-- 417:035 ----- -9.00ol _____ .j_26.0JS_l _ _ (i7.i7S)l ___ 408:BGO 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 46 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C 0 E F G H 

2 ---------~ -----H--- -------~~::10-~~;;~s 10J.·---- ---- ----/-20.1:z-oii-- /-201-1~2ii1i1-!--;\~~-~~-,: ;:i-- --!--- ·i;;~~~~-~d- - -/---1;~~-;;-~-~~- --
Account Number 1··:·-------------···-··· ··--- -·-·- · ·--· ··· - ·- - ···· ·· ··- ···· -- ---···-·-···-,---·-·····-·····-·· ··· ·· ···1-·- --- ·· -······ · ····· ·---- ·· · i · ····- -- · ·· · ·· ·; · · ··· ·· -- --·· ··· ·· - · 

3 1 ; i Org Bgl ; Anuls I Amdcd Bgt 1 Amds 1 Amdcd Budget 
- -----···-··----J_L ____________________________ L_ _________ J _ ___ _______ L ____ ________ J _____ J _____ ____ _ 

~!:! ·-· - - ~~~~ 1 - l -~:~~~~1:~~:~~~h-~.c!v.i_c_t:s.J!?Q.A_q_~a_~Q _____ - --- 1--- ---· -,·s6:Soo -/-------3. 100 · - -- - ·190:500-I-- · -- ---- --·· -l--·--19o:soo-- ----···- ·········----1---·--------------· ----·-··-- -····------------····----···---------------,- -· ---····-----··-------
1545 201 _

1

Soeial Seeurity _ ______________ J ____ 1_1,m .. J-·-__iQQ_ ____ 12,082 l -------·---i----__!2,Q.8~_ 
1546 204 Retirement . ----1--~_Q _______ _!,Q_QQ________ 19,120 , ____ 1 __ !2,.!±Q_ 

~::: ==----=~~~-161o~~;T-~~~e- - -- ~~=-==~=-f-·--=---9N~~~l=~---1-i6~ / - 9!:!~~ -i====~=-=:1'==-9!:!_~_ 
1549 ______ ±08

1

1- JDcntal Insurance ------------- 7,500 I __ 200 __________ _J_,700 ]_ _ _______ ____ .129~ 
1550 212 lMcdicarc . 2,709 JOO 2,809 I 2,809 

:: _ -=~~!t~~l1= ;;.:;;;;,"';= _:======I -=~,~!!~~=-_!:~~ ===1::!m~---==~=I: ~d::-
:::: =~~~-=:}TI[li~~~s~~a;~cc -------f- ~:~~~ -1/=..::.==~~1==---- ~:~~11==~==1'==];:_ 
1556 71 11 Furniture and Fixtures r 0 0 0 
1551 -------------- --Tl___ I 

:: ~-- -= - =-~:·~~~~,-~::~·:::--==-=r '":'=l~~-_1'~~r--=---~J _: '":'" 
;~ ~~;-:v:,:=----~===~~;===;.~1----- ::.;;;~~~~~=--=i;;,~~ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 48 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 1131 C I D I E I F I G I H 

~ ----·------~-!------ Gcn::o:'o ~~~:~s-1 O l _____ ,_20 i7-=iiila-··1··201?.:20l8i--- A rP.:~~:~d · --!--·-;~~~ pos~--·-!-- -p-;;;;~-;;;;--
.--;-- Account Number :-: ------ -· -·· -· -·- -- -- --·-- ··-· · --------T--· 0·;~·n~i-- · 1-·- · ;\m_d_~ - - ·1 · - -;\~~dc_d_D~t ·- : - -- ;\~;d~-·----- : ;\-;;i;,in;;iJ~ct 
~ ______ _ . ___ J_! __________ ._ . L _____ l _ ________ I -------·· · - - ' --------·--'- ----·--- --- - ·---

~ - --·--·---?EOOOj !Social, Cultural, and Recreational Ser':~!!~-----J l ______ l _______ _I _ _____ ! ________ . __ 
~ ------·-··-5·6J0o+i Adult Activities .. ------·------J------=i-------- -.------1 - · --------· --·--~·-·----·J-- · ---------·------
OO - ---- ·--!~~c1· Contributions (Adult Commun~t_T!_aining) i--- 2.Sool- ---·----,-------z.500-l·----- ---1-----Boo 

~~====--=!~Total Adult Activities - -===-~---=l=-~~1==-~~1=~~=-~~1·~-~.:=~==~=-I:~=-~ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 49 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C D E F G I H 

Page 50 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 c I D I E F I G H 

Page 51 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G H 

Page 52 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A la C I D I E F I G I H 

Page 53 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 54 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Page 55 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 C I D E F I G H 

~ ----------H-----~';:O:'o~~~:~s 10
1
-- ---- -j-20l1-201s -hor7-io1s--/--;\~pro-,:-.;-;J--! --.. ,.o;~-~d+-r;o~-~;.,d-- -

--;---- Account Number ir------- ------ -- ----- -- --- -- --- -----r --0;~ii~1 - -i-----,\~~~---T- ~\~1-d~d Bg; r A1~ds - - l~\;;;d-cdB~dg~t 
_.:.... _____ ____J_J___________________ ! _ ________ J ___ ___ j_ ___ ________ __________ J_ _____________ ____ _____ J __ _ __ ___ _ _ - ------

! ::" •m.,,m.,;0., i.,.;i'~''''""'~~:'''''' """' ,;~ J,.1,'" •1~1 _-~--= )=~;-~:=I- ~-~ 
,_.___ - ---,----------------- --·---------1----- -----· ------ ,-----------J_ ____ _ 
~ 20Nov _ 04Dec2017 _ Sheriff Dept - State Data P_r~cessl~ll_~IO_ _______ , 12,500 ________ 1 _______ __ _____ 1 _______ 

1 

:;:: ~:~v 00~~~~~~~7 ~~r~~~: ~:~~--~~:~~;~:e~:areness I 2~:~~ ~-~---~-=l:::~::~:~=-~=1-=--=-== ~ 02Jan_02Jan2018 Sessions Court - Clerk's Reserve 1-- 22,800 _______ , ______ __ j _____ _ 

::~~ ~~:~-~~:~~~~: !~~~~~~~~ ~:~~~:~ -Grant Match ------------- - --- ---- ---~:!~ -----------------r-------/-- -------
1803 ~-02Jan2018 1-1Sheriff Dept- Project Lifesaver r -----~ --------__________________ i ______________ , _____ ___ _________ ------

~ !?~!'!=~~2018 --~=c::_~~pt - Com~~'!!!Yil~~~------1--- 1,oo_g_I -----------,:=-=--== =-=---=~= 

~ ---=i~---==--=-~=-~---- ---:::------~~1====~-:=~=~,i--_--===-~-=-=~--~~~- - -----~ 
1808 I I I 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 56 



2 
0 -U) 
U) -:E 
:E I 

0 co 
u ~ an 
> 0 
I- "" 2 0 
:::> ...., 
0 ·-.a u ·-2 .c 

>< 0 w c 
:::> 
0 _. 

A B c E 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G H 

. . i Fund 116 i I 
·;-·· ·~ - ····- ; --- ·- - · ·-· ·-· -- --- ·- ···- -·r· · ---·····- ----------·-· ·- ·····- - -·· ---······ --· ······-·-· -·--1··- · ·····- ·- - - ····- ·-···-···-·-· ··----- ·i··· 1· · 

J 

2 . . 02/20118 2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018 

! ·· ;::= ... : T-~·--~ ~-~- ~-~-:, ~-~- :~. ~:=:-~~~~~~ : ~~~ - -: ~- -- --~ __ ·:_: ~~ ~~~-ji4I~ ---~ ;.~~1~:~~d ~-+:m:~::::tiJ~dgct :·-A~~;!~~~~-ts+~ A~-~~~:i~<:!1igct 
5 

6 

7 .- . . 
0 

14 I 40320IBank Excise Tax I 0 , 0 ! i 0 

~ ! J=-~~=-J.:~~:==~~] T~~:1 c;~:1~;;~=~=-~~-~~ ==: : .. __ +--411~635-~------.. ·---o-;-----· - -- -4-.71;<;35-/ · _ .. __ -- -- ---- o-i--- -- .. ·---- · 471:-Gis-

;: ::~, .... ,~~!--=~~::~--~==E::-:~1:~~1~~-== -------1=~:-_~,~~~r:====r =~=~~,; 
20 -T-·- r · -------44160 R.cti~~~~:urance Pay~;;;;-.;-i~·-· -- ----- ;------·--·- - -' -]=~----------- __ ,, ____ _____ ..,? _ _ ii __ lr_ .. · .......... -- ...... ____ ! ___ .. ...... ............. _ ......... 6 .. 

~~ =[~- ---r:::!~:~;:~~ -'~:::~:::: ~~~t~~~~::~:~:~~i:s- -=i----JJf t----~:== ==:~_::~~~~I]~~~~==~~~~1=~~- ··-=:~=-=~r 
~! -j-·--/ 44170-W~c:s:o ~~:c 0~~~:~:~c~orkcrs Come __ r-----·-+----·-·----- __ --·----· ____ ... ---g /-- __________ ------!- -------'- ------~--

;: ~~;;~;;;~=~----,,,-·~=~==::J:F:::_::i~zj::=--~-:::=m;!IBI 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Page 1 



A B c E 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

__ ; ___ ___ __! Fund 116 . . . - ---- · __ . ___ __ . . . . . _ .. J ... .. 

H J 

2 02/20118 2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018 
- ·-···- · .. · ·· ······--· - ··-- · ..... .... ---·- -· -... ·-·-· .. ·- ----- ·. - - -· -- ··-- ---··-- . . --·-·· -. ---- ---· - ···--- .. 

3 , . , Original Approved , Approved Proposed Proposed 

4 __ ;· ____ -__ L ..... .. _·:=-= ~--J===-~==~==·=-= :==-~=- -:~=:~[--B~dget _: __ ~:Am~~d~-=J~~~11.c!£d-B~~-g~_t !.:~~cn_~,~~"!~ _;_;\._ll!_"..n_~~j_;•~fa~!~ 
28 I 46000 iStatc of Tennessee I t I ! i 

:: ~·.=-]±~~~~~!~!Jf !~~!~:~,i:~=----~j=iiT==~=:-==~!==-~~ff •-· -· -~ ~ l:=~-==~~f -
32 ! i I ! ! I I 

0 

46 -[roiA:L REVENUE A.~l'HER souRcEs ----·-··-··--/··--·· -·-;;5z-:z22·-1··-·- ·- --o----6s2,22i-l--··-··--·-·c3osYf- ·-·--- -·6sT.9iT 

:: =1-==i====:=-~i==-=======~~=~=-~=~~1===-=~=1~~=~==-~=1==--=~==:=~~-l:::::·~==~~~:·~-~: :~:::.·=::~~=··~:==-=-=: 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 2 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A B C E F G 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

H 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 8 C E F G H .J 

. ; i i Fund 116 ; ; I ; 
-r·--1---------····1-·---·------··-··---··--·-----··- ----; ·-·--------······--·-:-·- ·-- --··---- - --·-r--··---···· ·-·· ··-·- · · ·- ... -.. -·- -- - -- -- ......... · · 

2 . 02/20/18 2017-2018 ' 2017-2018 i 2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018 --·-- ··-· ·-·----------· -·- - ·-· ·--· --------· ·-· ·------·-···· ··-···--··- -·:·-·· -------···-·· .... --·- ····------- - ·-··--. --·i· -·-- - ·-···- ··---·· --- - ---:· ---··-······ .. - -- -·-··-··-- -· .. --· .-•-·--- .. ... 
3 . '. Original , Approved : Approved . Proposed Proposed 

4 J~_:_~~.J: .:~ :. :~~~-"-~:= __ i___:_:~====-....-:=: .. =• :.-.~=~::-==~= .. --8-!!I~G-~~~nd; ... -T~~~~;14~~j;~I~~!.: ... ~!!1_c_r1_~mc~~-··-~~c_n~~-~-ffe~~~-
84 i ! 4lOICustodial Supplies ; 3,800 I I 3,800 ! I 3,800 as -;----1-------4 1'2loiC-5«:i-Fu~1-- ... .. -... -... . . -- r ------- - 5cfo_i _____________ L _________ 5 oo -;- ---· . --·--:- .. --- --· -:- 500 .. 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page4 



A B 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

c E 
i 

. ! ··- - - Fund 116 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G H 

Page 5 



Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

c E 

Fund 116 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

. I . 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

H J 

. 1 · · 

2017-2018 2017-2018 I 2017-2018 

Page 6 



2 
0 -(I) 
(I) -:E 
:E 
0 
u 
> 
I-
2 
::> 
0 
u 
2 
0 
c 
::> 
0 ..... 

I co 
~ 
Ln 
0 
M 
0 
~ ·-.a ·-.s:: 
>< w 

A c 

County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

Page 1 



A c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

···- _______________ _ ) _______ . .. 

2 Account __ ______ }~_~2-~~!_l_i:~J _____ __ _ . _ A:PP!_O~_e_~ ____ j Frop_?~c:_~j ____ ~ro_pos_ed __ 
3 Number i , Org Bgt Amds ; Amded Bgt i Amds j Amded Budget 

________ J_J _______________________ J __________ ! _____ J_ _______ ______ ___ _I _____ ____ _! _______ __________ ____________ ----

37 44000 I I Other Local Revenues I ! I I j 
39 ~4~=i;---===;=i~;::~.;,1;~~e~1~----- -----------~-=~__:___:_==1~~:=:-====~~=--=::=__:_=-=r=:=-= ::=-=-==-=-~=1=~~~__:_: _ __:_=:=-::i~=:~__:_: ::__:_:__:_ _ ::::=:·==:_:::~:::= 

40 ---- -------~~.Y-9 ___ }.,_e~s~~~~~1~------------ -- ----~===-:c_-:=.-==·=~---Q_J~-=--====-/=:==~ -:~==---sC1[:--=-==:=r-=--~~~--:·:-.~= 
41 44 I 30 Sale of Materials & Supplies ; I 5,000 ; 1 15,000 ; ! 15,000 

42 :- -:~ -- -== 4{[~-~1 - ~~1~- _?tQ:~~l~~- -- == :=~=-=====:~~~---- ~ "(::=·= - . ---~ - ~ --~: ·=--- --- ---: ~- _- -~=---:-==~~~== _Q+=:==--==t :- -- --- -- ---- 0-:! ---------1*f~-6-J - ~~;~:s~f~!~r~~~~;:~~~~ts ____________________ !-- ------- - -----:---- - --- · · - - - - --- -----} ,----- - ----- -;-- - · -- -· -- --} 

45 ~~T§_~R11:.~ff_:l_~1 ~~ii~~~=Qfe}12s~~~-n-~ -~~-~~---· ___ -~~-== i : :-·-- =: __ ___ ---~??.J -=-·_::-.·_-:=-=: =-:-::c: :==-: =:=:=·}i~L~:=~=- 2·1~=[ _:-._-- - :-.:: =~ ----~~~-
46 ~!_?Q-:.._'3-:_~-~~M§._12.__ 1~~_!\!_~~s·_~~~ical l~~ura!_"l~e PMTS _____________ j ______ ____ ~:~!?__!__ ___ __ __ ___ J __________ 2_,_~~?_ _______ J_92~8J_J ____ _ . __ __ !_?,~7-~-
47 44 I 60-RET-DEN [Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS ____ ___ __ j _________ ??.J_j_ _____________ 

1

1 ___________ _!?__2_ ____ I ,993J ____ ___ ______ }2-8~~-
48 _ ________ ____ 44!_:?Q1·---~iscellaneous _____________ _________ _____ }~QQ_Q_j__ ______________ ___ ____ __ 3._,_900 __ _ ____ J_ __ _________ 3._!QQQ _ 

:~ .~m:~~ri:~1-•1~:~~:~~~l~~:~~::-:~-~'~"'_Co:=: •1 ~-=-• ~ === ~= ::=-::: I=• ---~ -:::::-::::·_+ :•--==•::· =•=+ 
52 -----445301~ Sale oTEqui~------------- --:----------0-i ,------0-------j------------a ·-
53 44530-00VDL--, ~ale o_! Equip~ent-GOVDL ----~:~==/-~==--=~ 8:-@_o [=-=-=----=-=-===--- s;~g_Q1=- 7g_~OO -i=-=-~~~~=~-~=?1~~qQ~ 
:: =-=-~=---W.i1i~:;~~i::~, from lnd;;;d.81'-- · - 1 __::::_:::::::t/~-_:::::::::_:_: :__::: :::::_:::f j::::::-_:::::::::1~ _ __:_::::__::::_::::t 
57 -------- --IT _________________ _ ! I I 

64 Total Other Local Revenues i 36,721 0 36,721 82,995 I 119,716 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page2 



A c 
I 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

·· --····-----·----··- -·r···!-
2 Account 2/20/201814 :11 2017-2018 ' 2017-2018 

F G H 

·-- - i··---
Proposed_: Prop~scd 

3 
:·-;· --- .. . -- ·- - . - ·- .. ··· -· ·· · · - · ·--- · · ·- · ·--- - - --- - - -- -~-·~ .. - ·· · - .. . : -- -·-- ·-· 

Number , 1 1 Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt 1 Amds i Amded Budget 
----_____ J_J . _L _ __ ____ ____________ J __ ___ ·····-··-· ··- ···I _______ ______ ______________ _!_ _______ -- .. ·-···· _! __ .... ... . 

65 46000 ! ! State of Tennessee i f / I ! 
·-···----------------;···1··--- ··-·---- ·-·-·----·-·-··-·-····-··· ·-··------ .... -:- -- ···-· ·········· ·- ··-· ·, ·· · ·-· ·····----· ········ ···1·····-···· ··----- - --- ·- ·· ·r ·· ····-·-·· ....... T ... -

66 · I i i ! 

:: =-=-_:-_ :-~"i~I , =~~.E';~ == = =~= ~: -,,,-~-~-- -~~--~:~~-0~~1~===~-~==~-=:1 ~-~::_~~--~-~~~~~ 1=:-~==~~-=--~~-: - 1 :=~ :-:= -: :_===-;~~~~~ -~ 
69 464201 StateAidProgram ; 1,257,425 [ (231,633)[ 1,025,792 / i 1,025,792 
;~ ~- _4_~42'C§!:~{F -~~~i;~ii~~<>-~~1~~-~~~:1~ _Road a~~;;t--~T-- -~-~-- - -~==:-=JJ+:===?El~_L/ :=:~:·: -.-·:-.?IC:~if F =-: -~==--=-=+--. ·--_-__ =~=:~~T:63·~ --

. ------------· -··- ····: ·-;-· ····· ·--·-· - ----·-- ···· ···--·--··---···-····· -··-·· ······· ·· ., I 
72 ! ! I I I ' ' 
73 ------------ -- ---iT _________ _ Tot;TP~blic ·W-~rl~ Gran·~-- -- - -- · -··1··· ···-·i-,345;233_T ______ · · · ----o ·l ·--··-- 1~345,233 ! ·· ·0·1· · 1,345,233 -
74 -- --- -- -- ----- -·-·· :--1 · ·--- ----------------------· 11--·-- · -------- _I __________ -·-1 ···-··- - ------- --i-··--·---· -i- -- -- -- ··-··- -·-·-··· ··· 
75 ------------,--1--· ----· -----------·------ --- --·-;------·------·-1- ----- ·1--·---·-···---,-- -- ·- -- -. -· 
76 . ---. - - -- -.46sao·i . 0{1;e,--:S1al~-Re~1~~-;,;.,.- - ----------- -·--------- ·--i--·--· ---- -- -. - [-- ------------- --- ---------,---------·-___ 1 ___ . - - - -- --- - -

77 =----===-469~§1 -j Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax --==~__::-1-:::· -·=::L2~4~34· [-~=~~-=]~==~=~=~r~-=~-===[ -~ =~--=- - =- - _ ~ ~Q~ 
;: 4693_Ql - r~etroleum ~pecJ.aI Tax __________ , ____ 3 ~~/----- - -----1--···-··-0-/------- -j-- ------------} 
80 1-1·-----·--·---·-·------------·-! I I 
81 -- --------------·-rr···----T~t~I other stat~ Revenues ---·-r---1,975;692-T··- ---·----o l---·- ·1,975;692-· -------of -···· ··-·· 1~75,"6~»2· 
82 ------- -·· T ·:·------------------------ ··-T··---·-- ·-·--------·r-··-----·-- ----·· --··------------ -----·-·-- ·-·····---, -- -------·--··· ----- ···-· -·· ·--

:; ~:t•I~~'°23=i~":'~':_:_ .•........ :_: ~;~::~;;.;;~:~2~3~:9~5{::::__ :_o~1~:_ 3~2_G,•25_/~:_~~::~:_~.~--:_ 3~?-o;~}s 
86 47000 ____ ·- r/"Fid~ral Revenue ~~P~~~e~ ~tMay 2 2016 - ·-··---/-- ----·-----1··-- --· ··--------j----··--·- I·--- ·-- ·· --·------·--···-

:; ---~5~~-B%{~f!=f ~~~;;~~e~~;·:t'~~:r~:~~ state 
9 

----/--- - 6~~:~~;r==---~~~~====~-~~:~o=a·l-==~·===+~~~~---==---~~~~:O~= 
:: _-·475~(},S*'~lg'.~:;~~d~:i\:;;;~;~~~f le Rd(jF=-=-~1 ::-9±~:-:~1~+-=- ::.:.1 =·······=.::_9•7,:if 
: Total Fc~~Venuc -=== ~=~::~ :.:~~";u~,~~ :::::[:: ::.---63~,0oo [::::933,61.8 J-~;569;61 s_, :_:_::_::_-o :: ::- :: I;S6!i,6if 

:; -. -.. -· -~1:.:::::.:__::_::__ [21M., _04AP<2016] =1 :: :::::-.:.:: =-:::::-_::__:_: ·~=-::::- :- :l ·= =1= :: :: :::-::: . •:. 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

1 • i Highway Dept 131 i ! /' i I -------------------- -, ·r--··-····---------- -- ------------·--i---·· --- . - --- -- ------------· ····· ···--- -···-··. -----· -···· ----- -- ---- -- ... - -·· .. -1 ----- ···-· -------, 
2 Account __ _ _ -~l~O!~~~J-~:~! ___________________ ,_ 2q1 ?~2_0_ 18_ -~ _2g _I__?._::~-~-~~-J - --~_pp~o_v_~d ___ ! __ Pr.!>P~-~c~ : ~r.~p_o_~~~ 
3 Number / brg Bgt f Amds J Amdcd Bgt j Amds I Amdcd Budget 

_____ ____________ LJ ____ __ ___ ________________________________ L ___ -· -···· _________ ______ !__ __ ··-------· __ J_. _____ .. __________ __ ··------'----···· __ ____ . . __ I __ ....... --· ____ ... _____ ---
96 I j I I I I I 

97 =-=--=--==-=I1==---~=-=---=---=~===~===--~-===-===~:=/ =: .. -~ =:=:===-~:~-=L::.===1==-:~-~-=-:====~-= /==-_::·==:==j --_ --~---•:=~=::~-=:===: 
98 i I : I I ! ! -- ---------------, ·-r-·--·--·----------------------------- --- ----- ---- ·· -----·-· ... · · ·· -- -·-·- ·· ··- · ·--- --- - -------- ----·------- - -· ----- -- · ---1- - --· ·· -·-··· ··-·- -T- ·-· · ----------- --------
99 ; I I J . i . . . . : -.. -··· - -

:~! = i~~~ ~~:;/+~~0~<;;B_:~:;~1~i•i•""' G~·-~f -- = --=if ~i~il ==~~~f -:~--j · ... -=•-••-· .•......• ''°'' 
~ ~! =:=======:==:::=f =!~~t~~~~~~;~~=;~~~~-ts-~ ~"~~1 - --- - ----- -0/ -- --~oo-J-----------~ooo--/- ---- ---o-/- ------··· ·· - --· 4,ooo ·· 
1 as ---------------,--! · ---i--· ----------,-- -------T-------·--r-----------·r------ ---·---·---·-------

)~ --~~~~J~~~i~:~£~~=--==~l=~~~;~=/~~=~~~--10~~~~;f-~-~~~i,~ 
~~; =-==-====r1====fot~_1 Other so-urces -=-----===.] ________ ___ _Q-/-___ }?~O~? __ __ ____ __ __ }~!~~-?_+ ______ o _ /--- ---- -----------~~!Q3.?_ 
113 To1a1 Reve1111;~-· ---- ------ ---/---4;617~6-631 ___ 962-:655-- ----·5~58o,3isr122,79s_T _ -----5,7o3;-ii3--
114 -----------lT·------------------------ I I I I 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

1 ; i Highway Dept 131 [ : ! : i 
- -····- - ·····-· ·--·-··-·- -r-·r·-·- -· ·· - - ··-·-·-·- ---·------·--- -·--··---·----·;- ·----· ··--····-·-·-··-- ····-j-····-·- ---··-·---·:·--·--·----·----··-· ·-·-··-r-·--··---------r·····----- -·- ·-·· ·· · ··· ·· · · 

2 Account : 2/20/2018 14 :1 I : 2017-2018 2017-2018 · Appro\1ed · Proposed ; Proposed 
3 Number , -- -· -·--··-·--- -- ·-· · ·-··- -·--. ----- - - - -·-- : Or~ Bgt·-- -- ;·---- Amds A~d~d--Bgt : ·-A~·ds T A~d~d Budget 

·-- ·-- -·--·- .J_J__·--· - ·---·-----·-·- -.J·-·-----··-·-·-------_! __ - -·-·-··- --····--·-.I ... ·- ·-- - ·-· ·-·--··----·-_!----·-··---· -·-··-- .!._- - ·· ··-·-·-·---·--·· ·-- -· . - -·-·-
146 : I I I [ i I 

~;: =:=- :~~~i11,1~~~~~~~ll:~~:~~:·:~~~-··~-=:~ ·- ~~:.~og,,-:-;~~J-~=-~=--- ~0 L =_~:_;-1 :-=;: ~ o 
150 323 / .Explosive and Dnllmg Services I J 0 ; I . . 0 -·- -···- ·------··----··--i----··---·--------- - ·----·--··· - ---·--··· ··-·-···--·---··--·- ·------- - ·---······ ·· --·----·. ·- -·· ···· ---··· · -··· --··- ·--··· ··- ···· ·-- ·· - .. ·-··· ··- ·- -

~~~ ---- --·--~~·M-L6-£i~~~~~tra~t~d&~~ices---·--·------ · - · · -/ .... - 2~~6-~ -/ - -·+tii_i_ --- ----2!:1~} i --·- ·40,000 j . . .. 6~:i~~ . 
153 :::::_::::::_-: ::: i0[:J~J'h.Jt~ Co!d M ix___::::_-:_-::==:::::::_::::-:::::1 : . ::::J,QoOT ::::::_:::: =::_:::::::::::; ,QQO [ :-::::::::t: ::::::: j_JOO: 
~ :; ==--==-~l rc~~~~~ Hot Mix------:----- ---- --::1 :_ -. 53 ~~t6 L :::::::::1-:000:1: ::::::::~ !:ci.~1- '=~=j: •. - _: ·~:~66 
1s6 _________ ____ .~.Q2 .. J~.i:~~~E-~~~!1-~----·- ----- ---~s.ooo1j--- ·---·-j19.QQ_.

1
_. ___ . ___ ~2!QQQ_l_ __ .. _____ _ . _________ ~.~._QQQ__ 

m =:~- ==~ti=l~~,~~~~,,,.ru, _____ -:_ -·:c:::: :!f.~H==--:i~t,===:=~iIH==~;:~r ~= =~-~~Hr-
161 -_ ~:::_::_::~4s_r:l~a~ ::_:.:.::::::_:::::::_ ::::::.==.::::.::==J=:::-J:.ooo !_:::::.::==] ___ ._···=== 1 .§~n= :::.:::::::=:t=~: _: _-_ _::-1;000 .. 
~:~ ==--===l{{/=l~ili~~~~Pli~&M;i~~~-----~=~J · - ----· -·16~6~l---- --¥.6tl-·--- --~~~6- ---------- -·!-····----·--- --·--i~~~·6ii-
:: ==- ::::::_::::::::l=/Tota }!ligh'"Y & B•idgo Maintona~;; ~* - •. ·- ~63~597~ : }<),400-~..-_::::_y~i~9~11_::_ 95,0o~+::::::.::_ _::::7J7;997: 
167 ==_:_===Lr==--·----·---- ·-----·--·-- 1~~~~=:~~---=-:~·--=·=~·:==·====1===~~~==~-=~==i=--·=~-=~=-~1=~~-==:=-~==--::=.== 
168 I I I I I I i 
169 =-=---==~~-~-==1T_=:=.~===-·===--=--·-------·--j1=:~::_--:-=-====·=r---=:=-== =:=~=---=-~~:=.=-~=,1 ~~==-:=:·==!~:~--=·~:_. -:: __ ~ .. -:=·:= 
170 I I I I i 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

; i Highway Dept 131 ! l i f ! ------------- -------------- -----·1·--1-- ------------ ---------------- ----- ---------- ----- ---------------1----- -- ----------+-----------------T·---------------- - ----··----·1·-------· -·- -- -- ---l 
2 Account . 

1 
2/2012018 14:11 . 2017-2018 : 2017-2018 Approved ~ Proposed Proposed 

1---i - ---- - -------- ---- -- -- --· -- ----- -- --- -- ------------ ------·-- -- ---------r--------- ------------ -- - -i-· -- ------ ------------------- -- -·--r -· ---- -- - - - --- - - -
3 Number ; ; j Org Bgt : Amds 

1 
Amded Bgt I Amds ; Amded Budget 

--- - ------------ - -__ _J __ !__ __ - ------------ ------------ -· _ _______ __ I __________ ____ J__ ___ __ _____ ---- -- ---- -' ---- -- - - ------- _ __________ __ J ___ __ ------------' ------ --- - -- ---- --- ·- --- -- -- . ·----

;~~ ~=-'1111=(~~~~~~~µ~~~·~m··~~-= ~E~:-~.~~::~~::_3U~-!-::~;~=:t _~~~-if :!ff 
~;~ •:==.:i~~l • Jgi;:;~~~~··~==;k"-=-= . -- ...... · ..• J __ :_=~~,o~[= =-==== =- i .o:oH····· ===t·· -=•- •.~~~~ 
178 4161 [Equipment Parts - Heavy I 30,000 I 4,800 34,800 ! 5,000 [ 39,800 
179 -- -----·-411r1 EquiPi~~nt Parts - Li·ght------------,----- 75;oooi ______ ~ff:oao·T·------ l26,oool __ ______ ____ r _ ---- ··126;000-

~ :~ ::_ :-=- ==:rn=1 ~;::i~_.,h P•"' --==== =--=-=F= · · 25 ;00~1::::.:.--::::::.f ::.:_ : •2~~:~· : • =•=r=:::::. 2~.0~~= 
~:~ ---~~==~-~-- :~l/?f ~~~~::~:--------~====-~:=r ===-:=~=1:ci}>.fo-- /=-===-<4:oaa)·.==~=~:==-6,0_Q~ ===-~=~=-:===:~--:=:=§.§Q~_: 
184 450 I Tires and Tubes --1------- 15~0-oo-- 1·-- ---i"3~800 - ------ - 28-;Boo ___ - ----- - ,-------·--28~-800 -

~:: _ =~-==-=----~:t1=1~~~i~-~~~~:s & M~~eri~~-==--==--==1===~1===-~~l=:-~,=~=--==-~-=-~1~=~~~=~=::I~~~ 
;:: .. ~==-====-1•1;~~~~a~io;;-~:;~( of EQuip ---t~~ '49~00ot - ·72,400 !__ __ . 321,400 1- -·5;000 1~~=.-= ~326;40£ 
190 --_ ------il------------ ------/--------T ... --- --·· --- T---- -1-- ------·-

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

; i Highway Dept 131 I i -·- --------· -·-·- -·---·· .... ---- ---- ----- - -----------·- - ---------------r------ -· ---- -- ...... .. ·- ----· ·- ------ - ,- ·- ·- ------ -·-- ....... 
2 Account 

1 ! 2/2012018 14:1 I 
1 

2017-2018 , 2017-2018 . Approved : Proposed : Proposed , ..... !--· ·-------------·--· ·----- - ----·-- --·----------- -----r--- --- ---· ______ _____ i _________ --·---1 ------------ ·:----------- -- i- ·--·---·------·;-·- --- ·----- -·-·-- ----·-· __ .. ____ _ 
3 Number , 1 i Org Bgt . Amds ; Amded Bgt i Amds i Amded Budget 

______ I I I ___ J ________________ J_ _ __ _______ ___ _____ !_ __________ ! ________ ___ _______ __ ___ __ _ ::; = ==-=~!J/j~;:;;~f ~f~~~~__=: ==~= == = ::::-:::.:f :·::: = J:;_:ji_OO:/ .. : _::::::L • =ii ;000·1/---~==:=~+~~--= ~~~-- -_-~ __ t_i ~99:9= 

!E ---·- · -~=f:~=lf ~~~~s~~~,~~~;===:=:===r==~~:r:f !H· = ~~~00=l= - ~~~~m~:: •=~~· · ··· = -1f.~!-
197 --- ----4T5 ! / E-l~ct~icitY _____ ------ ·-- ·-- · ----- ----------~ --· -----is~ocioT____ _ ·-·-----i---- -· -- ·-Ts,ocioT _____ _____ i __________ -·-·-·, s:c»oo 
----~---·-------·· - · ··- : -·· · -- -· -·----· -·-··----- - - - - ··-·- · - . . - ·· ---- --·- ·- -·- ·-·· - ··-- --·------ ·-·-·---- ·· -- ---···-· - -·- ·· ---··-···-·--·-- ·- 1·-·· ·- . - .. . .... .. , .... .. - - · ....... ·-· ··-·- .... ... ·· 1 -·····- - ··· ·-·----··-· ; -··-· ···- ·- -· · -·-·- - ---··- - -·· -- -·--- ·· - --

~ :: --- ------~~t!-/ ~~r-~g~ -~~P.~}-~- -- -·- --- --- --·------· -- ------ -----~2~6~+- __ _Q_,?_3-2)1 -- ------ -~~~~-1 -- - --- -- ------j- -·-----···· · --- ·--------5 !~~~-

:~~ ~~Pii\~~ri;~E,,.~~-====--= ==1~ --~~~ -j;,,,r= =--i~:~~~]=~=-= =,~ = - -=- -=~i:~~f 
~~~ ------- ff-~ 1=1 f;;~~:;.;~m'.:.7.~~:'0 s.;~t;:Bo~"'= ~ :~;~t~fr: _ •• _._ •. ~= ~·+·~-= ~~*~ ~~ -T: -.-~ .. - ,~1i~ . 

- -·---·--- ·-·-·r·- - ---- ---- ------ ·- - ·--·------·-----r--·-------·-· -----·-----!---------------· --------- -·--------- ...... 
~~: --- ~~~-1-1~~e~l~l~r~';~E Insur~!lce -I 1,400 1--------,----·-Wo-1-------·--l-----·--------·--i-,406-
206 ---- --------=]=1=~~=-· ----·--1------- ------ '----------------'-------------------/--·--·--------ii ____________________________ _ 
~~; ----·-- ·- · --·- - -h~_!~~~------------- r -· ------- ~ -~~t~Q_Q_l---- - -Q1QQ~)1 ---·- - ·- --- -l~~t~_QQT. _______ Q __ ___________ __ !~itO_!l_O_ 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page8 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C D E F G H 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IBI c I D I E I F G H 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 . , Highway Dept 131 ! , , i 
- -------------------------1·T ·-- --- --------- ------------------------------1--------------------1------ ---------1-- - ------ ------- ---- ----,- ---------------------;------------- ---

2 Account . 2/20/2018 14 : 11 · 2017-2018 2017-2018 · Approved Proposed ' Proposed 
- r - ; ·· • -- • -- ~ -- ·-·-· - --· - - ---.. ·---·----- ·-·- · ·· ·- · · -- · -· --~·--·-- --·i ··-----·----·-·--·-------:- -------·-·----··-- --·--------------- · - -· ·· · · i--· -·· ·------------- - ;--· ·- -· ··-··----------·----·· ·-

3 Number 1· · 
1 

Org Bat ' Amds 1 Amded Bat Arnds '. Amded Budget 
t b I I b ! 

~ ___ _ . __ ___________ j _ _! _______________________________________________ I ___ ; _________ !__ __ _____________________ _!_ _____ __ __ _________ __ _!_ __ _____ __________________ ---- ---

263 i i I 1 - I ! 1 

~ =~-- -~~~~~oo_o_H~~~~~~~~=~:_:~-~-=~~:~~:~-~0-~-=:=~~-=~-~j~=:-:==~~-==~--[=~-~:~-~:-:-_~-~ r.':: -_:_:~->~~~ ~:~: -:=J: _::-_=~~-:=~~~1/ = =:==== =~·•••: 
266 1 i I i I i 257 -- --- - - --- - -- i2-12o i -- i ,~iigi~,~ay~~~cls"t~~~"ts- ----- ____ ___ ______ ____ i __ __ -- ------ --j- --- ------- 1--------- ------------1-------- -- -1------------- --··-------

_: _~--- -==:=~1~1E1
1~[~~~:-~~~~;:,· =~ :==== _j :.. ~- II --:==I-=-=- i+:=:== L::=-- ~ I 

270 612 / , Principal on Other Loans 1 0 ! I 0 i i 0 - - -·-··-·----- ·----·----- · -···-··-······ -· ·------· -- ·-· ·----·-····----------·- ·--.. -- ------·- ·------·- -·----'-----------------.,--------,-------------1 
271 I I I I ! [ : 

~ ===-== •1Jf<>~,~~;;p_O~~~-: : ~-::··-· ··t=====~- "f ===-= "l::==-=-=·r= :- 0 I_~~--- :-_ ": 
274 I I I I I' I i 275 --------1--1---- ---------- ------------------T---------------1---------------- --------------------------1-----------1-------------------------

275 82220f/ High~;-;-y-S-and St-;:-eets --------------------1---------1--- ----------------,---------------- -- - ~ --1-- -----:--------------------- --m ---------6o4f 1~"t~~~~1-~~--N;t~----------------- ---- -------- - ------- ----- -- ---- 0-1--------------- ---1 - -- -- -- - - --- -- - __ __ a_r ___ -----------i---------------------o--
278 -----ri--------- -- 1 1 1 o 1 1 o 
279 ---------r1 1'ot-aUnt;;~1~~-s -------:----- ---o-i-------- ---0-1----------------0-r ----- --01·-------------- --o-

287 1-1-------------- ,. i I / I 
2a8 ---- ---r Tot;TTransfc~~ out ___________ ---12"6~59s !-----------or------ 126,59s--l--------oT _____ J.26,s9s-

~-----:1~~~~~~:~ ~--}{_-~~~~~=~l~~~~~.J~~~~~~~~ 
293 Total Expenditures / 4,742,463 

1 
I,075,890 5,818,353 I 129,018 ! 5,947,371 

Budget committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 11 



A 

2 Account 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

C D E F G 

High,vay Dept 131 i 
1 

i 

H 

·· ·- ·-----·-----~/20120~ · ;-~~ ;-~ ------- · ----·------T--io·i-7=2018 ___ , -- Approved -T -P;o·~~~~~)--! ·---- Proposed 

3 
' i ' .. -- --- --·- ··- - ··-·· - -- -- ·-····-· -- - -·-·--··-· ··· - -----··· · ---·-· - - - ··-· . . ·- --·- -·-···- ... ··: ··-·. -- -·-· 

Number 1 ; 
1 

01-g Bgt , Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 Page 12 



z 
0 -U> 
U> -
== 
== 0 u 
> 
I-z 
=> 
0 u 
z 
0 c 
=> 
0 
-I 

I co 
~ 
an 
0 
M 
0 
~ ·-.D ·-.c 
>< w 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

General Fund 141 

:zi1412ql(ifr1 

. Loc~I Taxes 

: Counry Prone riv Tans 
40110 ' curr~n\ .Pro~Tox. .. . . . _ 
40120 Truslcc's Co1lcc1ions Prior Year 

40125 Bon~p1cy _ 

. Counn1 Prupcrlv Taxes 

. 401Jq_, Clerk and Mas1cr's Coll~c1ions Prior Year 
4t;)I 40 lntcrc~l and P~n-~Jty . ... .. .. . 

40163-TATE Paymcn~ -i ~·Lic~ -ofTaxcs-Tatc .i;Lyl ~ 

Tor.:11 C~un1y ~r~p~~~y 'fnxc~ 

·Co 11111v I ocal Dmi~n- Ta:us 
40210 Local Option Soles Tax 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax. - -

.Sta/11/ury local Taxes 
40.32q . ~a1* Excise T~x . 
40350· Jn1crsrau: Telecommunications Tnx 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 

.2017~2018 2017-2018 AppfD\IC~ 

~\m~_nd~~ D!J_~gd 

9, ~87,670 
205,000 : 

9,892,670 ' 

3,000 · 

3,opo 

135,opo: 
~5 . ooo , 

324,645 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

o _ 

9,687,670 
205,000 

9,892,670 

3,000 

3 ,0~Q 

135,000 
35,~00 . 

324,645 

494,645 

G 

PfDP~scd 

~~-~-~~n.~~~~s 

0 
o. 

0 

o : 

O · 

0 . 
0 
o : 

H 

Proposed 

.A111cn.dcd D~dg~t 

9,687,61.0 
205,000 . 

9,892,670 

3,000. 

3,ooo · 

I 35,0qQ 
35,000 

324,645 

494 ,645 : 

L_ 3. 150,0001 
4,500, 

___ o 1_ ____ !_150,000 t_ _ _________ .Q._[__·_-=: ___ __ 3,150,000 I 

5,000 
2_300 : 

13,552,115 

0 4,500 0 4,500 : 

J,1 54,500 o. 3,154,500_: . 

0 5,000 0 5,000 : 
0 2,300 0 2,300 . 

7,300 o . 7,3_00 . -

13,552,JIS 13,5521_1 JS . 

Po:Jge 1 



A 

· License~ and P~rm~t~ 

/.iet:nse.s . 

41110 Morriage Licenses 
41140 · c~bl~·TV Fr.;,,~hises 

. Total ~ic~ns_es 

G~ncr~~ Fund 141 
211412.018 17:37 

s 

Ed11ca1ion Chorgt:s 

43~_42_~ .. Co~trac. ~ for 1.r:asl{Uc.l~?.11~1 ~crvj~~~ wi~h Qlhcr _LE~·~ 
43570 ' Rcccipls from Individual Schools 
43581 .Community S-crvi~e fcc·s~Child~cn 
43583 . TBI Cri,.;inol Bo~k~io~nd F ... ~ . . . 

. Rec11l'ri11g /It: ms 
441 IO · Investment Income 
441 .30 Sole of Mole.riot .:ind S_upplic~ 
44145 Sale of Recycled Mo1eriols 
44146 . E~Rat~ fo~ding . . 

44160-RET -DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments 
44160·-RET-LiF Rciirccs' ln;.;,.an~~ Pay.;ent; . 

. - 44 t 60-RET-VIS · Reiir~es' l~;ur~~~~ p;y;,,~n~ - . 
44161-COBRA.·DEN· 'Cobra Insurance Payments 

Misccllonc~~-~-R~fun~! . . 
Miscellaneous Refunds 

44170 
44170-ATT 

44170-TNRMT ~is_c~l_!~cous Rcf~n~s · T~ ·~s~ Ma~?~c~cn~ 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budgot Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Tor:1l Rc~urring l1e~1s 

N1Jnru11rriug Items 

44530 'Sole of Equipment 
44570-CSH · Contributions ~~d Gills 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 

201.7-2018 2017-2018 

F 

Approved 

q~!gi_~'.1~ Bu_dgcl . ~~mc~dmcnlS Amended Budget 

1,199 1,199 
0 0 

1,199· 0 1,199 

1,199. i 1,199 

0 
0 0 0 
0 . 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 

1.4.000 0 14,000 

0.: 0 0 
0 0 . o. 0 

4_6,qoo 0 46,oo.o 
7,200 0 7,200 
4,~00 0 4,500 . 

0 0 

. . 2.900 0 2,000 
0 0 0 
0 7,527 7,527 

73,700 7,527 81,227 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

o . o . 

.7J,?OO • 7,~17 81,227 

G 

Propo~cd 

An~~~~nl~f!lS 

0 
0 

0 

0 

o · 

O • 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 , 

H 

Proposed 

Amend.<~ IJ.udgcl 

1,199 
0 

J ,199 . 

,1,199 

0 
0 , 
o : 

14,000 
0 

0 . 
0 

46,000 
. 1;:i90 . 

4,500 . 
0 

i.900 . 
0 

7,527 

8,1,227 

o · 
0 . 

Pagc2 



A c 
El' AME1 DME 'I 

Generol Fund 141 
2114f.zo18 11:J1 

. . Stat~ f:ducatl~~~ f.;mtls . 

465.11 Basic Educa1ion Program . 
46515 : Early Chiidh~od Educ.:11ion 
46520 . S.~hool. F~~ s~,..;ic~ . 

46550 ' Driver Ed~cation . 

46590 01her S1a~c Ed~~a.1ion FumJ.s .. . . 
.. 4°6590-LEAP .. Qlhcr ?••le E~u~otion Fund~ • 1,-EAP§ br_:ull _ 

46590-FRC . Family Resource Center 
46590-IC . lntcm~t Conn~ct!~ii). . . 

46590-READ . : Rend 10 B~ ~cndy 

46590·R£ADPE5: Read 10 Be Ready 
46590-SAFE .s .arc .Schools' · 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

46590-SIC Student Industry Certifications 
4~~90. YR vO~a1ion:1i Rch:1biiilinion Sc~iccs 

46591 . C~ordinatcd ,Scho?i Ik~hh · · · · 

4~59~ · lntc~ct_ <;on~cctiy~ty . 
_46594 Family Resource Center 
46610 Career Ladder.Program. 
46640 Vornionoi Eq~ipm.e~t 

Tola I Slate Educntion F~i:a.ds 

'01/iuSlult: Rc1•c:1wcs 

46840 Alcoholic Bcvcrayc Tax 
4685.i . :Stoic Rc~~~u~ si;.~,;g-T.V,A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-20_18 201_7-2018 

F 

Approved 

()r.igino!_Uu~g~!. · .~!!1-~~~~~-~s ~'m~ndcd Du_dg~I 

20.~02,000 : 174,000 20,976,000 . 

_!105,41t 2,500 807,919 : 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

58,467 0 58,467 
232,00_0 75,125 307,125 
29,61 I _(29,611) 0 

0 0 0 
0 .o 

0 35,200 35,200 
0 . 21,320 21,320 
0 0 0 
0 109,937 109,937 

160,000 0 160,000 
0 12 , ~90 q,500 

o .. 29,612 29,612 
101.000· 0 108,000 

0 125,000 125,000 

22,_195,497 555,583 22,751,080 

0 
1,100,000 · 1,100,000 

1,100.oop I, I 00,00_0 

23.295,497 555,583 23.851,080 

G H 

. . 

Proposed Proposed 

.. ,mci:i~.~,!=~~~ . ,~~ncndc~ . ~1:1-~G~~ 

LCD OE: 
SEP Growth Payment. 

96,500 . 21,072,500 
0 BQ?.919 
o , 0 
0 . 0 
0 5_8,467 

]07,125 ; 
0 

0 O ' 

0 0 
35,200 
21 ,320 . 

0 
)0~.937 

0 . 160,00_0 
0 12,500 . 
0 29,612 
0 I 08,000 
0: 1is.oo·o , 

96,500 . 22,847,580 

1,100,000 . 

1,100,000 

96,500 23,947,580 

Pago 3 



BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

A 

Gcncr:il F~nd 141 
2/14/2_018 17:37 

46_9_80-Jl,EAJ? . ()ther S_ln~e Grants 
4_6981 ·_ --~·r~ Scho~ls 
46990 - ·Other Slate Revenue 

· Ft:dual V1ro11gh Stolt! 

471 !!. USDA School Lunch Program 
47113 . · are~-kra.st . · · · · · · ·· 

47114 _USDA-Other 
47143 : ·Special Education· Grants lo States 
471_47 · ' sar~ and Drug-free S~h~ols-St~ie Grnni (Title iv) 

47590-SNAP ·Other Fede.rnl Through State SNAP Grant 

. Direct Federal Rt:vt!nm: 
47640 ' ROTC Reimbursement 

' . ' 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 

2017-2018 201_7:2018 Approved 

Q~ig!~~l !Ju_dg~_l __ . ~m~!l~.~~~~'~ - - . ,\_men_dcd lludg~l . 

_o 
0 . 

o : 

0 

0 
J3J,o_oo . 

0 

66,000 

GG,000 

199,000 ' 

10,000 
0 
0 

!0,000 

0 

0 
45,000 

0 
0 

_4s,o_o~ . 

10,000 
o · 

0 

10,000 

0 

0 

45,000 ' 
I 33,000 

0 

178,000 

66,000 ' 

GG,000 

244,000 

G H 

Proposed Propose~ 

1\!'"~ndl'!1cn .l.s : .. Amended Budge! .. 

---
o _, 10,000 : 

0 0 
o : ---
0' 1_0,000 · 

o ; 0 .. 
0 0 

, . 

o: 
0 4_5,000 
0 133,000 

0 

0 11~,000 

66,000 

GG,ooo 

244,000 

Page 4 



A 

: ~itizcns Gro_~p~ 

48610 ; Donations 

Gc~cr~I fund 141 . 
2ii4i20l8 17:37.· .. 

48~ !O:Aif : pon~tion; - f\ltcmativc Sch.ool 
.. _ .. . ~~61_0'.!J.IT; ponatio11s : Bridges ill Trans_ition 

4.8610-CAMP; Donotions -Camp Bravado 
48610-CfiR ' Donations-Christmu; . . 

.. 48610-CL. : Donations.- CL 
4_8610-FAM. Donations- FAM 
_48610-FRC _ Donations - FRC 

4.~6.10-!-CAP . ' Donations - LCA 
. 4 .8~ I 9:Lf)'F' : Dona;ions - LCEF 

4 8610-MUSIC . Donations - MUSIC 
- .486·1·0··NMi;" · Donat_i_ons-North Middle Schoo! 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Fob 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

4861 O·RTI ' Donations - RT! 
48610-SHOE Donations. SHOE . 
: ~-86JO:sur · · Don~tion;- SUP 
48610-WSf· :Donations- WSF 

To1;il Citi.~cn~ qroups 

Ocher 

48990 ·Other 
4970q~~~ : ·Insurance Recovery 

49800· :·Transfc~ ·ln . . .. 

·Tol:il Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schaal Fund 141 

Far Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 20!_7:2018 

o: 2,150 
o· 2,000 
O' 0 

.0 0 
3,490 

9 2.400 

.. o 5,250 : 
O· 0 
O· 0 

0 
~38 

0 5,~50 

0 0 
0 0 
o· 0 
0 ; 0 

21,178 

~ : ~ -
0 1~6.731 
o. 0 

37,121,Sll 796,019 

0 0 

37,121,Sll : 796,019 

Approved 

2,150 
2,000 

0 
0 

J,490 
2,400. 
5,250 

0 

638 
5,250 . 

0 

21, 178 

156,731 
0 

37,917,530 

0 

37,917,530 

G 

Proposcc.1 

Amcndmc'?ls 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
o : 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

O· 

0 . 
0 
0 

%,so.o ' 

% ,SOD ; 

H 

Proposctl 

_Amended QutJgcl 

.2.150 
2,000 

0 

3,490 
2,400 
5,25_0 

0 
0 
0 

638 
5,250 

0 
0 

0 

21,178 

0 

1~6,731 

0 

38,014,030 

0 

38,014,030 

Page 5 



I 05-READPJ;S 
116 

G~--e~~fru~d .141 
2i141io1s 17j7 

. Br.g11/or };1.sln1cliu1~ Program . 

S1:1pcrvisor or Director - READ 10 be Rc~dy 
Teachers 

116-READ · ·Teochcrs - READ to .. be )leady . 
116-READPES . Teachers - READ to be j\eady 

111 , _ C?-rccr ~add~r ~rogram 
128 : ·Homebound Teachers 
163 Education:»I Assistants 
[89 'Ollu:r Salaries & W~gcs . 

189-_R.fADLES Other Salaries & Wngcs -. RJiAD t.o be R,~ndy 
189-SCORE· Other Salaries & Wages 

1.s.9.'.TW . oihcr Sala;;.,~ W~gc_s 
195 

195-READ 
. i98 

198-j\EA!:l . 
201 : 

201-READ 
201-READPE~ 

201-scqRE 
~0.1-TLN 

~94 
204-READ: 

~04-READPES : 
204'.SC()RE 

204-TLN 
205:R£T-vis · ·· -· -· - 20~ ' 

206-RET-LIF' 
· . : · ~01 

207-RET-~ED · 

208 
m·\:()BRA:oi;N 

208-RET-_DE_N 

2 _10: 
210-FYIS '. 

21.2 · 
212-J\.EAD ' 

212-REA[)PE?.: 
212-SCORE · 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

212-TLN ; 

· C~~i~cd Substitute Tc~chcrs 
~.c:nificd S~bs1it1.~tc Tco~h~rs 

.Non-Ccnilicd Substitu~c Teachers 
· Non-Ccnific~ S~~sti1u1c Tca~hcrs 
S_oci:il. Sc~urity 

·Social Sccu_rity - READ 19 be Ready 
.Social Security- READ 10 be Rcody 
So~ial Scc.urity 

, S~cial Security 
- ·Stale Rcti~~en1 
. ~late Rctir~cnt ·READ lo be R.c~dy 
State Retirement· READ to be Ready 

: $Hn~ Retirement . . . . . . . .. 

S~atc Retircm~n~ 

.~~P~f?YC~ a_nd l?~p_c~~cn~ l'!S!J~~~. 
1:-ifc lnsuranc~ 

·Life Insurance 
· ~e.di~al !n.sura.nc~ 
:Medical Insurance 
~enml lnsuranc~ 
pcn1nJ Insurance 

. Denial Insurance 

. Uncmploymc~t C~~P.~~~'!~?.~ . 

. l!~cmploymcnt Ci;>~pcn~.a~ion 
·_Employer Mcdicnrc 
: Employer Medicare - READ 10 b' Rcody 
EmP.loycr Mcdicorc - READ 10 I>• Rca.dy . 

- ~mploycr Medicare. 
Em lover Medicare 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schaal Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved 

Origi!1~~ Du~g~~ ~~~1 cn~~cn_!~ ~mcnd_c~ Budget 

0 3,~75 3,075 
1_4,095,0_25 0 14,095,025 

0 o · 0 
14,760 14 ,760 

_65,000 0 65,000 
14,000 0 14,000 

1,140,577 0 I, 140,577 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

45_.600 0 45,600 
0 280 280 

128,914 . 0 128,914 
0 . 2,520 2,520 

960,990 . 0 960,990 

o: 174 . . 174 
O' ).1.06 1,106 
0 0 0 

0 
l,4_00,777 0 1,400,777 

0 0 0 

1,619 . 1,619 
0 0 

0 0 

~.80_3 () 2,803 
56,942 o, 56,942 
14,700 0 14,700 

~.471 , 070 ' .. . O ' 2,471 ,070 

52,82.B o : 52,828 

127,9~2 0 127,942 

Q 0 
30,300: O · 30,300 
35,752 0 35,752 

o· 0 0 
224,748 0 224,748 

0 41 41 
o· ~59 259 
0 0 0 

0 

G 

Pr~p~scd 

~!!lcndmcn~s . 

0 
0 
0 . 
0 
0 
O • 
O · 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
o . 
0 
0 

0 ·' 
0 . 
o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o : 
0 
0 , 

0 
o · 
O • 
o ' 

... o. 
o , 
o : 
o . 
o : 

H 

Prop~sc_d 

Amended Du~g~t 

3,075 
14,Q95,025 

0 
14,760 
65,000 

. 14,000 
1,140,577 

0 
0 . 
0 
0 

45,600 
280 : 

128,914 
2,520 

960,99_0 
174 

1,106 
0 
0 

1,400,777 
0 

1,619 
0 

o . 
2,8p3 _. 

56,942 
14,700 

2,471,070 
52,828 

1_27,942 
0 

JO,JOO 
35,752 

0 
224,748 

41 
259 

0 
o . 

Page 6 



A 

DMENT ' 
<;;cncr~J ~~n.d- ~~i 
2/14/2018 17:37 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017:2018 .2011:2.~is Appr~vc_d 

9rig~n?I ~u~g~~ . .~~.nt:'!dm ~~~ Ame~~~~. Dudgc.l 
348 ·Postage 
355 : ·Travel 

:~.~-~.' ; Olhc::,r Contr~cle~ Scrv~~~s 
42.9:. · !~slruclionnl Supplies 

... 429-EE5 . :Jnslruclional Supplies- faton Elementary School 
429-FLM • · 1n;1ruciional Suppli~s - Fon Loudo~ ·Middle School 
429-GBS . : lnSlructional S~pplics - Gree~ba.ek School···· . . . . 

4i9~HpS ._ l~slruetional S~pplies ·_ Highland. P~;k .Elementary Scho~I 
429-1,ES ln11ruc1ional Suppii~s - Loud~~ El·~;,,·e~i~,Y S~h~oi . . . 
4.29.-LHS ' in~in;cti~~~I Suppiie~·~ L~~-d~n High. s'eh~ol . . .. 

429-NMS ' . lns1rue1ion~I Suppiic; ~ Nonh .Mi.ddlc School 
42.9-P!'S. .Jn;lructi.on~i SupP.li~~ -- :rhii~d~lphia Elc1ne~iary Scho~I 

429-READ' ' lnslruClional Supplies - Read 10 be Ready 
429-READLES lns1rue1ional Supplies - Read lo be Ready 

··~ i9-RE_J\DJ>Es • i~stn,etional S~pplies - Rea~ io be Ready 
429-RTJ . Instructional Supplies- RTI 

42!i-sco~ · . Ins1ruc1ional Supplies - SCORE 
. 429.-SES .. lnS1ruc1i~n~l S~pp_lie; - §1~p.~ee El~menl;uy Sc.hool . 

449 Tcx1books 
524.' : ln·Scrv!cc Slaff Dcvclopmcnl 
599 : Other Charges 

599-REA[) . oih~r Charge; - READ lo be Ready 
599-READI,,E_S .Olhe.r Chorges - READ to be Reody 

790 . oii1cr Equipmen1 .. . .. 

BOE Approved Feb B, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

790-EES: . Olher Equip,.;~~l - Eaton Elementary School 
790-FLM oi1;er Equipment - Fon Loudoun.Middle.School 
790-98!) · . Olhcr Eq~ipm~~i - Grc~~b.~k· School · · · 

. ?90-HPS Other Equip,.;~~t - Hisl;i,;,,d P~rkEl~mcntory S~hool 
790.-.L~ 0th~; Eq~ipmenl - Loudo; Elem~~la·,Y School . . . .. 
790:LH~ .:Other Equipment · .Loudon .Hish·S.chool.. . 

790-NMS 01hcr Equipment - Nonh Middle School 
.790-PES ·Other Equipment - Pl;il ad~lphi~ Elcmcnlary School 
19o;sE5 . : Other Equipment - s1.eekcc E1.,.;5~t~;y sci.001 

:Alter11u1ivt: !11.rlr111:11tm P;.,_>gra111 . 
499 · 01hcr Supplies & Materiols 
790 : Other Equip,.;~ni . ··-

: Totnl. Regular Instr~c::ti~n Pr.~grfl"! 

0 
5,o.oo . 

70,000 
118,000· 
48,197 . 
22,073 . 

JJ,196 , . 
25,8J2 : 
J0,295 
46,04() 
42,256 ... 

32,JP . 
0 
0 

9 
.o' 
0 

. 14 ,73~ 
50,000 
2,000 

0 

0 
221 ,314 . 

1.0.oq 
7,50.0 

D ,000 · 
7,000 . 
5,000 

17,000 
25,800 
15 ,000 
5,329 

21,731,917 

0 

0 

0 0 
0 5,000 
0 70,000 

. . ? •. 15.0 120,150 
(J,000) 45,197 

. . (6,000) 16,073. . 
0 33,)96 
o · 25,832 
0 30,295 
0 46,040 

(1,000):. 41 ,256 
(4,000) • 28,382 
6,98.5 6,985 

0 0 

7, l!() 7,110 
o · 0 
0 0 

. .0 14,735 . 
0 50,000 
0 2,000 
q 0 
0 0 
0 0 

85,503 ~06,817 

3,000 10,000 
0 1 •. 500 
o . 13,000 

1 ,65~ 8,655 
0 5,000 
0 17,000 

4,000 29,800 
0 15,000 
0 5,329 

1~0,2.37 2.1.ss2,1.s4 

300 JOO 
1,700 ; 1,700 

2,000 : 2,000 

G 

Proposed 

Amc~dmc_nl~ . 
0 
0 
o · 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

o. : .. 
450,000 

O · 
0 
o . 
o . 
q .... 

(2 ,937) 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

447,063 

o · 
o . 

H 

Propose~ 

{!~cn~c.d Jl~~gcl 
0 

5,000 
70,000 . 

120,150 
45,197 
16,073 
33,196 
25,832 
30,295. ' .. 

46,04q . 
4_ 1 ,25~ . 
28,38~ . 

6,985. 
0 

.1.11.0 ....... "'Lce=o,.,E,..: -~=~ 

22,199_.217 

300 
1,700 

2,000 · 

~ Textbooks 

LCBOE: 
Moving funds to EES 
Professlonal 
Development line 1430. _ 

P:igc 7 



A 

_<;;cncnl F~_nd ~~ -1 . 
211412018 17:37 

: Special Ed11catio1t Program 
116 • "Teachers 

116.-VR' "Tcochcrs 
117. : Career Ladder Program 
I is · H~;;,~b~und T~ach~r; . 

_I~~ ; · Ed~~oli~-n~i. ~Ssi~~~ls 
161-YR ; ·Educational Assis1ams 

1_71 Speech Pa1hologi;1 . 
1~9 - . Olh~r -Salaries & Wages . 

19~ : · C~n!li~d_ ~~b$_ii\ulc T~~chcrs 
198 · N~n-Ccnificd Su~sti~utc Teacher~ 
201 · -Social Securily 

20 1-VR · : Social Security 
204 ' . s.101c ~ctircmcnt 

204-VR · State Rc1_irem~n1 

. 205-RET-V_JS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
~~~ - ~ qfc )~sur~c~ .. . . .. . . . 

_206-RET-I,IF, Life Insurance 
206-VR . Life lnsu.,;,,ce 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-tµIT-MED _M~dic~-1 ln;~,.n~~ 

207-VR · f',iedical Insurance 
. ·2a·s '. : Dcnu:1l Insurance 

208-R£T·i:iefN : i ii~~lal. lnsur~~~c 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

208-VR ' :Dental Insurance 
. _212_ Employer Medicare 

212· YR Ei~ploy~r _Me~i~~~~ 
··35·5-VR· Travel . 
. . ~ -~·~ ; ·. 9ltl_cr Corylr?Ct.cd Scrvi~cs 

429 : · lns1ruc1!onal Supplies 
725 Spccio_l Education Equipment_ 

:Tol:il ~p~ci:il ln;struction rrogr:im 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2011-2018 · ~oi7:2in8· Approved 

O_rigi_n~_I pu~gct .. _Amc.f!~~1~~ts .. -~~cn~cd Budget . .. 

1.418,843 0 1,418,84_3_ 
0 4M~O 46,850 

4,000 0 4,000 
23 ,ooo : 0 23,000 

3 ·~:90·0: . 0 316,00_0 
0 40,000 40,000 

16.7.Q~9 0 167,000 
40,000 - 40,000 
5,00_~ 0 5,000 

26,000 : 0 26,000 
12_4,960 0 124,960 

0 5,38_5 5,385 
181,751 · 0 181 ,751 

O· 3,500 3,500 

660. :. O· 660 
8,41~ 0 8,418 
1,5 II , 0 1,51 I 

O! 263 263 
346,884 0 346,884 

~.15-0 0 3,750 
0: 12,072 12,072 

17,000: 0 17.000 
4,300 0 . 4,300 

0 607 607 
29,225 0 29,225 

o· l,~60 1,260 
o: 0 0 .. 

145,603 (145,603) 
81,752 0 81,752 

103,500 0 . I 03 ,500 

J,049,157 : -35,666 J,013,491 

G H 

Prop~s~~ 

Am_c~dmc~~ Amended Dudgc1 

~. ~~~~based on Rnal 
73,466 1,492,309_ apcndlturcs. 

0 46,850 

0 . 4,000 '---~- ~- ~- ::,;.,,,_,,,,,,,,,,__ 
(10,000) : 13,000 
3i.ooo 347,ooo 

0 40,000 
2,804 169,804 

0 40,000 
o 5,900 
0 . 26,000 

5_. 540 130,SOO 
0 5,385 

8,749 19_0,500 
0 3,500 

.. 660 

0 8,418 
0 1,51_1 

263 
0 l4M84 . 
0 J,750 : 

12,072 
0 11._ooo 
0 4,300 
0 607 

1,)05 30,530 
0 1,260 
0 0 
0 0 

81,752 
S,000 I 08,500 

117,864 3,131,JSS 

PilgoB 



A 

. . ..... ·• · 
General Fund 141 
2i14iio18 i.7:37 

Yocolio110/ £ducolln11 Program 
1.1.6 · :Teachers 
1_1.7 · ·Career Ladder Program 
163 ·. EdUcati.onal Assisumls 
I 9~ . · Ccn_ificd Substii~tc Tcuchcrs 

198 . Non'.<;:cniftcd ~ub~ti_t_mc Tca~ltcr~ . 
201 Soci:il Sccurily 

. . 294 SUI.le Retirement 
~~5-~T-V_J~ E.;,pl~yee and Dc~ndcnt Insurance 

206 ":i:irc ·J~surancc : . . - ·· . · 

206-RET-LIF Lift; ln_s~ancc 
?-07 . Mc~ic~l Jns1;1ran~c 
208 ; Dc.n~al ~ns~ra:nec 

208-RET-DEN ·Dental Jnsuruncc 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

.. 2 ! ~ : Empl;,ycr M~dicare 
3~6 : .M?i~tcnancc -~d-RC?pnir Scrviccs·Eq1;1jpmcnt 
35_5 · T~avcl 

399 i ;Other Contracted Services 42:s .. q;.~1in~ ·- ·· ·· ·-· ·· -

4_29.: . .Jnstru_ctional Supplies 
- ~~Q~GT~ : Vg~~ ~ional J~s~c.ti_onnl ;~~_iprl}~" l 

79_o.'. '. Other Equipment 
790-CTE : . 0~1cr !'quipmcnt 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 

2017-2018 2017_-2018 ~pprO\l~d 

Original Budg~ ~-. -~1!'~':'-~-1!~"·~ -~-~!end~~ ~udgcl 

702 ,300 702,300 . 

6,oo_o . 0 6,00_0 
20,404 2 20,404 

5,700 . 0 · 5,700 
10,000 J0,000 
46,154 0 46,154 
66,332 · 66,332 

m. o · 173 
2,550 0 ·, 2,550 

40_() · 0 400 

137,150 9 137,150 
5,40_0 5,400 

810 _ 0 8 10 

10,794 ; 0 l0,794 
6,~00 0 6,300 
4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 
700 ' .9 700 

75,386 : . . csog) 74,886 
0 _1 25,0QO . 125,000 

60,000 . .o 60,000 
0 ' 0 0 

1,160,553 124 ,500 1,285,053 

25,941,627 2ll ,071 . 26,152,698 

G H 

Pr~poscd Propo~cd 

Amcn_dnu:~~ts ~\m~~~cd Du~gct 

o · 702,300 . 
0 6,000 
0 20,404 
o · 5,700 
0 10,000 
0 _46,15.4 

66,332 
0 I 73 

0 : 
o . LCBOE: 

0 : 
0 . .. . 10,794 

(4,000) 2,JOO 
4,000 8,000 . 

0 0 
o : 700 

74,886 
125,000 

0 60,000 
o : 0 

o · 1,285,053 

564.927 · 26,717,625 

Page 9 



A 

G~~cr:il Fi:n_~ 14.1. 
211412018 17;37 

.. . :Htaltlr St!rvice1 
I 05-CSH · 'Supervisor/Director 

131 ; · M_~~ iEa·i ·Pcrsonncl 
js9:~~~:; ' 9tl1crSalarics. ~ Wo8cs 

201 ' ·Socio) Security 
20.l·C~H '. , S~~iol S~curiry -
. . ~~4 : _i·~t~l~ -~~l-~;~~C~I 
204-CSH ; ' ~tote .Retirement 

205-REr:vis: . Employ!'< and De~n_dent lnsura.ncc 
. . ·· -. ~Q-~ :. : ~i,f~ 1.'!~':l!~nEc .. 

206-CSH! , Lire Insurance 
206-Riir: i::u; · Lir~ i~;~;.;;;~~ 

---- 2o7:. ; M~dl~al .ln~~ranee 

207-CSH i : Medical Insurance 
. ·._ -~~~Q~ ~ -; D~~~~1)~~~f~c~ 
208-CSH ' 'Dental Insurance 

208-RET-D!'.N ' ·ocntal Insu!ance 
2.J.2 1Emp!oy.cr fl,icdi~orc 

212-q>H i ll:rnPloycr Medicare 
lSS ! ! Trav~l 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mars, 2018 

m:~~~ T;~~~J . 
.3 99 . ·0th.er Co~l!actc.d Services . 

3?9-CSf! . ' Other Contracted Services 
4 !~ : D.,;gs anc{ Medic.al _Supplies 
4~5 ' .. •Qf!]ce ~-upplies . . 

499-CSH . ·Other Supplies & Materials . . _ .si~ : ' !~:s~,:.,;j~~§i?fi'Dm!opmcm 
~24:<;.~JJ. i. : .In:~'ryic<JS_t~lf Ocvc.lopmcnt . 
735.-CSJi.! ;HcaltJi Equipmcnl 

:Total llcallh Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 

2017-1018 ~017:2gI.8 . .·~P.P.r~_vcd 
. 0,r!g~n~I -!Ju~g~_t . . '~~~-~~~'!!~!!~ '~~~.~~~~ ~~~g~~ 

51, 226 : (6,1.1.9) 45,107 
243,500; 9 .. 243,500 

64,6_9.3 (22,44.8) 42,245 
15,097 0 15,097 
7,236 ·.·. (l ,8i{j) 5,416 

24,0~3. : o . .24,083 
6,929 (2,468) 4,461 

· · ioi 0 102 
' 1,635 . 0 1,635 

354 (194) 160 

32.5 Q 325 
44,000 0 44,000 
11,211 (4,031): 7,180 

~. 400. o ; 2,400 . 

377 (30). . 347 

.43.2 o · 432 
3,531 ii 3,531 
1,692 · c~is> .J ,267 

400 · ~9<1. .. 1,200 
l,~OO ' 2,10_11. .: . 4,500 
9,100 (1 ,000) 8,100 

500 4,000 4,500 
4,900 · l? . 4,900 
l,OOQ ' . Q 1,000 
7,193 ' . 11 .•. 100 ' 24,893 

600 ,. 21?Q .. 800 
6,789 ~.~p 12,000 

0 7,924 7,924 

511,105 : o . 511,105 

G 

P.-opos~d 

.A~1cndmc_n!~ 

.. 
(4,245):. 

O ' 
(3 ,120); 

0 

. (45or . 
o : 

0 
o · 

O ' 
13 
O ' 
0 

(3,060) 
0 

(137): 
o : 
0 

(100)• 
o : 
o · 

1,000 
0 : 
o . 

5,615 
O' 
o. 

4,484 : 

o ' 

H 

P~~PO.~~-~ -
Amc_!l__~~d n.~~g~~ . 

' LCBOE: 
Chungcs based on rin;,1 -

40,~6_2 . expeoditurcs • 
243 ,500 · Coordln•tcd Sdloot 
39,iis :~~~ea~n~h·~-==~ 
15,097 . 
4,966 . 

24,Q83 
4,461 

102 

.. 1.635 
173 
325 

4<1,000 
4,120 

2. •. 400 .. 
210 

43~ . 
p31 
1,167 
1,200 
4,50Q 
8,100 . 
5,500 
4,900 
1,000 

30,508 . 
800 

12,00.0 . 
12,408 

511,105 . 

Pago 10 



1.17 ~ 

m 
162 : 

)89-FR\: : 
201 , 

201-Fiic ' 
204 · 

204-F!lC · 
205-RET-VJS ' 
. . 206 ' 

206-RET-L.IF: 
201 : 

207-REHAI;D '. 
208 ' 

208-RET-DEN . 

212 , 
212-FRC : 

.J.22 • 
355_ . 
524 . 

190.s,\:iiE : 

. Gene.rol F~nd. 141 
2114_f.2018.J.7 :J7 

Other Studwt suP,jorl 
<;~c~r L~ddcr Prog~~ 
Guidance PcrsoMel 

; Clcricol)cr;o!ID~j 
. OLhcr Sal"!i.cs & Wages . .. 
Sociol Scc1:1~ty 

. Social Sc.curity 
~t~tc .~i;tircmc~t 

·State Rctircm~nt 
: E~ploy~r; o.n~ Dcpcndc~.t lnsur~nc::c 
Lif~ Jrisur?OCC 

·Life lnsuf~~c;~. 
·.M.cdi~OJI ~~~ur~ncc 
_Mcdi .c_~l . ln.s~_r_~mc~ 

: oc!'tt~l lns1:1.~_cc 
·Dental Insurance 
. Er11p.[oycr Mcdicorc . 
Employer Medicare 

. ~~~Ju-~tio~ ~mi .Testing _ 
'Tr~y~! 
J_n Scrv!c~S1.~ff D~vi;l9pmcn1 
Other Equ~p~cn1 

· . T~l>I Other Siudcnl Support 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 

.2017-2018 . 2017-2~18 

J,0,00 0 
637,510 0 
I 85,775 0 
25,1~2 , m.19i): 
51 ,29.2 o · 

I ,561 (l,56!i 
76,623 . 0 
,2,492 (2,492) 

102 o ' 
p5'1 0 

480 0 
143,500 0 . 

0 0 
_6,200 0 

432 o . 
11 ,996 0 : 

366 (J66) 
20,000 o · 

so.a 0 
4,SOO : 0 

0 21 ,320 

1,174,872 . (8,291) ' 

F 

Approved 

3,000 
637,510 
185,775 

0 
51 ,292 

0 

_76,6~3 
0 

102 
3._351 

480 
143, 500 

~ •. 200 
432 

11,996 
0 

20,000 
500 

4,500 
21,320 

1,166,581 

G 

Propose~ 

Amendments 

0 
0 . 
0 
o : 
0 
o · 
O · 
0 : 
0 
o : 
o · 
O ' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
o . . ... 

(4.50) ' 
4SO : 

0 : 

O · 

H 

.rr~pos~d 

_Amended Jludgcl 

3,000 
637,510 
I 85,775 

0 
51,292 

0 
76, 623 

0 
102 . 

. 3,351 
480 

143,500 . .. 0 

.6.200 

l,166,581 

Page 11 



A c 
Er AME1 DME T' 

_Gener.I Fund J.41 
_2114/'l0t8 17:J.7_ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-2018 2017-20~~ 1\PP.~~vcd 

. R,·,;;;a,. /J1st-,:,_1~iitm Pr~gr~m .. 
. <;>ricin.•L Du~get_ . ~-m~~dn~~-"~'~ - A'!'.~n_d~d .D~dg~ 

! ~5 . ; ?upci:yi.s~!f!J.i~~c~o.r · 
111 . : ~a.r~er i,a~~er Prosr.•~-
129. Librarions . 
16L ·Secretary (s) 

I 89-TLN : Other S~laries & Wages 
20 I Social Security 

201-TLN ·socialSccurity 
204 · -~lat~ -~ctirc~.~n~ . 

. ~9~7T~.N '. : St~~c ~ctircmc~t 
205-RET-V!S · : Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 ·_Life lnsur:mcc 
206-RET-LIF •Life Insurance 

207 ; Medical Insurance 
:io7-RET -ME~ · . Medical _Insurance 

~08 '. : Denial ~nsuran~c 
2.08-REF-DEN : De~l .•I hlS_urance 

2 I 2 , ·Employer M_edi_care 
. 2 I 2· T~~ . : E~1pl~ycr Medl~~r~ 

35S- :Trov_el 
3_55-READ· Travel • READ 10 be Ready 
422-~AD F~~d S~ppli~s - READ-to be Rea_dy 

422-READPES :Food Supplies· READ to be Ready 
· 4-32~EES · : L_ib;~;y ·n~~-ks/lvfcdia_ : Eaton ~l~men~ary Sc~ool 

43_2-FLM_. Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
432-GBS Libr~ry B~~ksiMedi~ • Gr~enback School . . .. 

· 432¥r~ L_ib;~ry B~~k"1'1~~ia • Highl~nd Po;k El~menlary ~~h~~I · 
432-LES ·Library Books/Media • Loudon Elementary School 
4Ji-Liis : Library BooWM~di~. Loudon H.ish Scl;ool ·· 

432-NMS • •Library Books/Me.dia ·North Middle School 
432-PES • Library Books/Medio • Philadclphio Elemcnlllry School 
4}2-s~ . Library e~;kslM~dia. Stocke~ Ei~-.,;en.bry ·5·cho~I- . 

524 : h!-~~;,,!~c{~t~IT. De~P.lopmc~i . . .. . · · .. . . 

5i4-~~ · ·ln-Scrvicc/StnffDevelopmcnl ·Eaton Elcmcnlary School 
m-FLM : 1~-Se-;,,icdS1oirri~~~lopmc~1- Fort .Loudou~ .Middi~-s~i1oo l 
524-GBS: in-Scrvicc/StafrD~~~Jop.:Oe~t : Gr~c~b~~k Sehooi . • · · 
524-HPS; ' 1~-s~;,,icdStaffO~v~Jopmcnt. Highland Park ·El.cm: School 
52~ -LES : • l~:i;~;,,lcc!Si;;ifDcvcl~pment - Loudo~ EJ~men1a;}. S~h~ol . 

. 524-Lj!_S . '. in~Smicc/S1nffDevciapm~n1 - i.o_ud~~ Hjgh School · 
524-NMS! •!n-Scrvicc/StaffDcvclopment ·North Middle School 
524-PES: :i~:iicrvi~c/St~frDcvel~pmcnt • Philodelphi~ Eic.,;:-s·chool 

524-READ ·· hi-se;,,i~Jsi~irDcv~iopm~n1 - ·READ i~ be Ready · · · · 
524-REA.DPES: . !~-S~Ni~~St~ff Dc~elopmcnl • READ to be Ready 

. 524-SEs • l~-S~rvicdStair ricvclopmcn~ - Stc.ck~c Elcm~·n·l~ry .School 
599·REJ'!DP$ '. Olh~r <:;1;1lfSCS - !lEAD to be Rca~y . . - . 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 201 B 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 201 B 

790 · Olh_er E~uipmcnl 

~96, 188 
4,000 

475,500 · 
283,400 

O: 
65,665 

0 
98,461 -

0 
465 . 

4,248 
1,790 

208,998_ 
5,000 
8,500 
3,610 

15,360 
0 

17,000 
O· 
0 

8,768 . 
4,697 
8,448 
4,659 
5,606 . 
9,536 · 
8,696 
7,526 
~.5oo 

_ 1?,000 
5,500 . 
5,300 · 

13,300 
4,90_0 
5,000 · 
6,100 
6,750 
6,400 

0 
0 

4,600 
0 

1,619,47) ' 

0 :i96,188 
0 .. 4,000 • 

0 475,500 

0 . 283,400 
0 

0 65,665 

o: 0 
o _ . 98,461 
O • 0 
0 465 
0 4,248 
0 1,790 
0 208,p98 
0 5,000 

8,500 
0 3,610 

.o :. _15,360 
0 0 
0 17,000 
0 0 
0 

1,180 1,180 
O · 8,768 
0 4,697 
0 8,448 

p ;655J 3,004 
_o 5,606 
0 9,536 

(4,545)_ 4,151 
. (1 ,500) . 6,026 

o · 3,500 .. . 
0 12,0~0 
ii·· 5,50_0 

6,000 : I 1,300 

.9 : . D,300 : 
0 ' 4,900 
o · 5,000 
() 6, 100 

1,545 8,295 
_5,500 . 11 ,900 

0 0 
240 240 

0 4,600 
5,851 5,851 

0 

12;6_16 • 
. . 

. 1,632,087 

G H 

Pr~poscd P.rop~s~~ 

~~cnd~c~~~- Amc_n~ed Du~get 

296J~8 .. 
---

0 
0 _4,000 
O · 475,500_ 
0 283,400 

0 
o · 65,665 
0 g 
0 9.8,4~1 
0 . 0 
0 465 
0 4,248 

1,790 
208,998 

5,000 . 
0 8,500 
0 3,610 
0 15,360 

0 
0 17,000 

() 0 

0 1,)80 
o · . 8,768 . 

4,697 
0 8,448 
0 3,004 
0 5,606 _ 
o . 9,536 

.o 4,151 
0 6 LCBOE: 

0 3 , 50_~ 
Moved from EES 
technology llnc '257. 

12,000 _ 
2,937 -~ ·43_7 

0 11,300 
0 13,JQO 

4,900 . 
5,000 . 
6,100_ 

0 8,295 . 
0 I I ,900 . 

o , 
240 

0 4_.60_0 
0 5,851 
o . 0 

2,937 . 1,635,~~4 ; 

P~go 12 



A 

~ cco uryt ~umber 

(;•nero.1 Fu!'d 141 
2/14/~_018 _1_7:J7 

:special Ed11catio11 Program 
.J _9~ . . : 5.~p_c~~sor!J?.ir~~t~~ .. 
117 : Career Ladder Program 
124; ., Psy~hologicai" P~rso·,;;,~I 
i71· ; - ; Sp~~ch-Palh~l~gist -- -

~! : ~~~~;~~;i~~~~nl _ _ 

205-RET-VIS - -Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET·LJF: 'Life l nsuran~e 
. _20~ · ~cdic~I Jns~ncc 

207-RET-JliED ·Medical Insurance 
208 : : pcnu:~I ~!'l~l:lnmcc 

208-REf-DEN : Dental Insurance 
212 '. Empl_oyer Medicare 
)st Trove) 
)-~~ : :other Contracted.Services 
524 ' . Jn.S~~i~;1~l~tY:Dc~clo.pl!!cnl 

BOE Approvod Fob 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

.. · 1=ot:1l -Spe~i:ll Education Progr:i_ru 

s 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 

201 7-2018 2017-2018 __ A.ppr~v_e~ 

qfig!n~I Budget ~n~~r:'~~~-~t~- . Allle~dcd llu.dgct 

27,4JJ 9_ :_ p,m 
1,ogo o : . 1,000 ' 

~18,000 o.·_, 2 _1MOO : 
57,JOO - 0 57,JOO 
18 ,964 " O · I 8,_964 
27,773 0 27,773 

20J 0 20J 
1,200 0 1,200 -

J85 - 0 ?85 
54,800 0 54,800 

3,900 0 l ,900 
2,200 o · 2,200 

863 o - 863 
4,4J5 _ 0 4,435 

21 ,650 0 21 ,650 
0 180,603 ' I 80,60J 
o · o -- 0 

440,106 180,603 620,709 

G 

Propo~cd 

!\~~~~~~!JlS 

0 . 
O ' 

(50,650)'. 
1,644 : 

(J.000) 
(J,000)-

0 
0 
0 

(13,000)" 
0 
0 
o : 

(500) 
0 

(54,358) 
0 . 

(122,864) : 

H 

Propo3c~ 

!\mc~d~d ~~~g~t. 

20J 
1,20_0 

385 
4_1,800 

J,900 

2,200 ' 
863 

J,935 
21,650 

126,245 
o · 

497,845 

LCBOE: 
Adjusled b.lsed on fin;,t -
apendilures. 

PiJgO 13 



A 

~e_ncr2l . Fund 141 
21141291 .8 _17:3 7 

Vocational Ed11colio11 Program 
I OS · ;Supervisor/Director 
[ 6~ ;Clc;ical .Pc;..~~nel · 

29_1 . soci~i s~.~;ity 
204 S13ic .. R~lirc~cni .. 

2QS:RET-V!~ ; ;l?mpl~ycc ~d j).;,,~~e~t J.ns~ranc_e 
2Q~ · : Life Jnsuran_cc 

206-RET-_L,!F .LifcJ.nsurancc 
~QZ Mcdjcnl Insurance 

~07'.RET-Mf!D · Mcdicol Insurance 
208 : Dcntol Jnsuranc_c 

208-REF-J:?EN : : Dcn1ol lnsuroncc . 
212 . Employer Mcdicorc 
355_ . Travel . .. . · 

BOE Approved Feb B, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

3 ~~ . · 0thc~· Cont~actcd 'services 
524 · : ln·S~~iccisi.ff De~elopment 

· T~dmoluQ . 
lO~ · Supcrvisor/Dirc~tor 

117 . · Cor,cr Ladder_ P;ogrom 
1 .2~ · .Computer P_rogrammcr 
20 I . s~~iai ·s~c1:1~iry · ·· · 
i04 :· :State; ~ctircmcnt . 
2~6 · ·Life Insurance 
29.7.: i ~cd!~.~I ·,~SUraJ1~~ . 
~O~ : . Dcnt.il lnsunmcc 
212 ' · Emi;l~yer Medicare 
35.Q : ~ ln_temct_.Co~cc.~i_v~[y 

350.JC · Internet Connectivity 
3 55 · Travel . . . .. . 

~~~ ; _:_Ot_hcr Co_ntr~cte_d Ser.v\~cs .. 
471 · ,_Sofiw!'rc 
499: Olhcr Supplies & Mc1eriols 
524 i~ se~i~cJs~rr l)ev~jop;,,~-"' 
190 'Olhcr Equipmenl 

790-NMS ·:0 _1her Eq~ip,;;~~i 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

201HOJ8 2017-2018 _.Appr~v~~ 

()rigi_11~I Budget A~~I!~~~~!~. f\n.1end_e!l. Budge! 

75,224 0 7~.~~4 . 
39,9.BO 0 3_9,980 

7,143 0 ~.143 
10,785 0 I0,7~5- . 

102 0 102 
360 0 36_0 
200 0 __ 200 

14,201 0 14,291. 
0 o · 0 

700 0 700 
440 0 440 

1,671 . . 0 . _ 1,6?1 
2,000 0 . -~·~00 

0 500 500 
3,000 . o . 3,000 

_IS~,806 SOD_ 1,56,306 

95,224 0 95.~24 

1,000 o_ !.000 
192,836 192,836 

17,922 0 17,922 
27,809 0 27,809 

961 0 ~61 _ 
55,080 9 55,080 
2,142 o_ 2,142 
4,192 0 4,_192 

65,000 15,730 80,730 _ 
0 12,500 12,500 

5,400 O · 5,400 
12,000 ~-- J2,0QO : 

17_0,000 (J.,230) 16p70 
4,000 0 4,ooq 

12,430 0 12,430 . 
180,081 O · 180,081 

0 5,250 . 5,250 . 

846,077 30,2?0 - 876,327 " 

G 

Proposct.I 

Ant~ndmcnl~ 

o ' 
0 
0 
o · 
0 
o · 
0 
0 

0 
o · 
0 

0 

0 
0 

o · 
0 

0 
0 

0 
12,000 

0 . 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

12,000 

H 

Prop~sed 

Amended Bu~get 

75,2~4 .. 
39,980 

. . 7,143 ' 

IQ,7BS 
1_02 
360 

. 200 . 
14,201 

0 
700 
440 

1,671 

2,000 ' 
500 

3,000 

156,3_06 

95,224 
1.cioo · 

192,836 . 
17,922 
27,809 

961 

12,430 • 
180,081 

5,250 

888,327 

Increased (01 Dddilonill 
corinectivity needs. 

Page 14 



BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

Roard ofEducation 

191 : Bonrd a~d Co11U11itt~c -Mcmbci~ fc_cs . 
.20 I : · S()ei~l .s .ec.uri.1y. 
204 Stnt~. Retirement 
206 ' .Life Insurance 

29~ . '. r;>cntai i;,;~~;~~-~ 
212 : ' Employer Medicare 
305 1 ' .A~dit Services .. 

33 i:. ' 4s•I ~~rvie~; 
355 ' 'Travel 

506.: : Liability l~s.uriu1~c . 
508 ' . )'rcrnium on Co~.ra~c ~11rc.1y !3.o.n~s 
509 Refunds 
5 .IP .. ' T~~ic:c~s ~<?~i~~·io~ . 
~..J .3. Workman's Compcnsati<;m lnsun1ncc 

. 524 · 1n ·S~rvi~dstoffD~v~lop.;,cnt · ··· · 
599 Olh~r Ch.~rgc~. . . . . . .. . 

Total lloard of Education 

s 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-2018 2017:2018 

F 

APP-!'~.v.~.~ 
Qr~g~n;t~ B_udg~t ~.mc~~n! ~!1. ~~ ~"!~~~~~~ D!Jdg~~ 

40.~00 · 0 : 40,30~ 

2,499 0 2.~9~ 
l,800 .1.8.00 
1,480 0 1,480 

~.085 , . . ~.085 
585 0 . 5.85 

12,000 12,000 
15,000 ' 15,000 
8,000 0 8,,000. 

28,578 0 28,578 . 
200 0 . iixi . 

0 0 0 
300,000 300,000 
:iD8,940 .208,940 
25,000 0 25,000 

0 o . 0 

646,467 646,467 

G 

Propose~ 

Am~~dmcnls 

0 : 
0 
0 

20,000 
O ' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

20,00D 

H 

Proposed 

~n~~ndc~ ~udgcl 

4.~.300 . . 
2,499 
1 .• 800 · 

Increased ~al scrvkes . 

12,000 .__ _____ _, 

. . 35,000 .. 
. 8,000 : 

. 28,578 
~00 

0 
300,000 . 
208,940 

25,000 
0 

666,467 

Page 15 



A 

'Gencnl .iiund J4J . 

21i412_01~ i7:i7 

. Ofocc ~(I/,~ S11@rinu11d~111. . 

101 Co_u~ty <:J!f'!'_i•!'J\dmi11istr~1i~~Oi}ic_c . 
I 17 · • C::irm !,~~~'! J'.!~grn!" 
16.i : :Sccrcl_n_ry (s) .. . .. . 
189 : Ocher Salaries & Woges 
201·: : ~~!~I s~~~r[iy · · · ·· · 

~q4 ~ ~ State Retirement 
205-RET-VIS : · i;:~ployc~ a~d -Dcpc~dcnt lnsw':mcc 

206 _Lif~ ~ns~r~~c-~ · · ·· ·· · ·· · --

206-RET-LIF' : Life lnsurnncc 
207 ·, M~ci;~4i 1~,;..~"~~ 
208 ~-~ D~ntol- lnsura~c~ . 

208-REF-DEN ; :ocntol lnsurance 
212 " Employer. Medicare 
302 , : Advcnisi~g -· ·· 

307 :conununication 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

· j2o · _. o_~cs & Mc.,_bcrships' 

34_8 ·_Posto! Ch_nrs~! . 
355 :Travel 

_399 Oihcr Co~trae1cd:s~rvicc; 
435 : ;Office Supplies 
524 : I~- Sc-;_,i'cc1si.;rr 1?.~vclopmc~1 
599 · 01hcr Chnrgcs 

Tol:.1 Of~cc o.fth~ ~upcrintcm.lcnt 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-.2018 2017-2018 

F 

Arp~ovcd 

. . 9rigin~Llludgcl Amcn~mcnU . .. ~m~n~c~ IJu~g~I 

128,520 . . _ 12s,go 
1_,ooq 1,000 

. 44,,345 0 44,345_ 
7,200 0 7,2.00 .. 

11,7.27 0 . J J.,_227 ' 
16,800 a · 16,800 . 

102 0 ·· _ 1_oi • 
__ soo 0 SOD 

l?O 0 120 
18,940 _ 0 18.,940 
1,050 0 _l,050 

435 0 435 
2,626 . 2,626 
1,000 0 1,900 

35,000 0 35,000 . 
14,000 0 14,~00 ; 

2.s.09 0 2,500_ 
2,800 : (2,300) , 500 

45,000 0 45,000 
8,000 0 8,000 

3.~00 2,300 5,300 
3.500 ' 0 3,500 . 

347,665 347,GGS · 

G 

Pr~p~scc.I 

,~!ncn~~cnt.s 

0 
0 : 

0 
0 

0 
q 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

12,000 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

2,000 
0 

14,000 

H 

Proposed 

An1e~.d~d Iludgel 

128.520 . 
1,000 . 

44 ,345 
1.ioo 

.11,227 
16.~00 

_ 102 __ 
__ 500 

LCBOE: 
Increased fot 
communlcalJon needs. 

LCBOE; 
lncre~p1ofcs.slon<ll _ 
devclopmcnl. 

45,00_0 . 
8,000 
7,300 
3,500 

361,665 

Page 16 



A c 
El AM 'NOME TS 

General Fund 141 
· - ~·2ii 1i7.018 rij1 

; Office ~[Ii;~ Prine IP~~ _ . 
I 04 . Principals. . ·· ··-·· . .. . 
117 . ' Corccr !,~~~er P.r9gr!'!'! . 

_189-TL,N . 'Olhcr Solarics & Wages 

201-;t~ '. : ~~~~:: ~~;~:: - · _ : . .... 

~o~ . . St_at~ Rctire'!Jcnt 
20~ '.T.LN.. : Slatc_ Rcti!t:m~nl. 

205:~I-\'1~ ; Ernploy~c o~d pep~nde~I lns_~;oncc 
206 ) ~~fc_ 4'~!-i~~nc~ . 

2.06-RET:LIF _Li_fe l~su_raJ1•~ . 
207 · : Medical Jnsuraf!~C 

. ?07-RET:M~o :· ' Meqic~I lns~.~:in~e 
. . . 2~~ : '. Dc~1:31 _ll}S.ur~cl? 

~08-R£f·!)EN : •Ocntol lnsuroncc 
212 • . Employer Medicorc 

212-TLN : Em.pi~y~r Medicare. 

307 ; I C0~!.!1:1i~? li_~~-
348 . : ?o~(Os• 
355 , Travel 

524 ' !~ Sc~icc/St~rr [)cvt:i~P!"<:~t .. 
599-MUSJC- ·other Charges 
790-MUSJC : Oihcr~Equi~m .. ~1 . 

.. : Fiscal Scniicc.f 
_ 11~ . Accountants/Bookkeepers 
201 Socia.I S~curiiy ···· · . . 

204 : . 510~~· R~1irc"m·c~I 
~~6. · Life Jn_su_f~~~ 

206-RET-LIF . Life J~sur~~~· 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

207 Medical Insurance 
20~ • Dental Jnsurnncc 
212 ' Employer"M~di~;;.c 
]"55 : . Tra~cl · ·· · ··· 

524 · ',,;-5 • ..;;iccJStn(f Dcvclop_m~nt 

Tola) Fiscnl Scrvic~~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-2018 2017-2018 APP!:~".~~-
()rigin~ l ll~~g~t ~\m~~~~~nt~ Anic n.~•d B~~gct 

78~, 9~5 o. 78~.~25 
5,500 0 5,50Q .. 

0 0 0 
49, 162 o . 49,162 

0 0 
71 ,998 . 0 71,998 . 

0 0 o · 

1.82. 0 18~ 

.. l_,§93 . 0 l_ ,69~ 
2,000 2,000 . 

80,030 0 80,030 • 
4,350 0 4,350 • 
3,600 0 3,600 . 
3,400 },400 

11 .~oo .. 0 1 J,509 
0 0 ... 

82,9q3 82.,903 . 
5,000 0 5,ooo_. 

10,000 0 10,000. 
3,000 9 3,000_. 

0 40,478 40,478 
0 33,426 JJ ,4.26 

1,121,243 73,904 1,195,147 

65,464 0 65,~64 

4,960 0 4,060 
6,rn 6,475 

184 0 184 
86 0 86 

7,780 0 7,78Q . 
34.7 · 0 · 347 . 

954 o . 954 . 

500 o · 500 
1,500 0 1,500 

87,350 o . 87,JSD 

G 

.P.ropo~_cd 

An~cn_dmcnts 

H 

P_roposcd 

.~m~-"~~d ~~~g~r 

786,925 
0 5,500 
o o_. 

49,1_62 
0 0 
0 . 71,998 

0 
182 . 

1,693 . 
2,000 . 

80,QJO 

0 4,350 
0 3,600 
0 3,400 . 
0 11 ,500 

0 
82,903 
~.()()O 

0 10,000 
0 3,009 

40,4_78 
0 JJ ,426 

0 

0 
0 

0 

D· 

1, 195,147 

65,464 
4,06_0 
6,475 

I 84 
86 

7,780 
347 
954 
500 

1,500 

87,350 . 

Page 17 



A 

TS 
Gene~; I Fund 14 I 
j[l~~~j~·ifri . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved .. 

()rigi~•I D~dgel Amendments An_1_~~~ed D~~g~~ 
:Operation o[Pla111 

166 . Custodio I Personnel 
20 I . ~o-~iol s,~LJrity _ 
204. Stai~ !\~!ir~rn£~! 

205-RET-VIS · · EmP.loycc. ond [)cP.c~dcnl ln~uronce 
206 , : Life ln~ura~i:: C. . 

206-RET-LIF , Life Insurance 
207 ' ~~dj~~j il}~-uranc~ . 
208 : : Dem al Insurance 

208-RET-DEN' ' o~~;iin;u~.;,c~ · ·- -
···· · · · ·2i_2: iE~~i~~crM_~dic~, 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

~99 = _ Q~~r ~or~r~c_tc;~ S ~nii~cs 
399-FLM Olher Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School 
j99-9_BS. i:ith ~r.~~;;ir.~t~~~~!~.~;·.~cen~~·k~~hoot · · • · 
399-LHS. ;01hcr .Contrncicd ~'rviccs- Loudon Hish School 

399-N.r.!S · : Oll]_cr Contraclcd S.'rviccs -. North 1'!!~.dl.e. School 
399-PES :.olhe.r Con1rac1ed .. ~crvi~~~ :. Philadelphia Elcmcnl•ry School 

41~ !J:lcc;r!cily . · 
425 • : G~solinc 

4~4 .' Na.turol Gos . 
4S4 . W~~cr 3!'~ ~~~~~ 
S02 Building and (;onlc~ls. !nsuron~e 

Tolnl.Opcr.:ition of Plnnl 

3~,09? ; _ .. 
_2,0.52 . 
3,275 

2_75 . 
180 ' 
840 

7;050 

35.0 
2, 102_ 

483 
l_ .~95,000 

2,500 
_12.~oo 
10,000 

. . 2.500 
2,500 

1,IJ0,000 . 
1.000 · 

120,000 
133 ,211 
341,428 

J , J 00,342 

33 ,096 • 
0 · i.osi · 
0 3,275 
0 275 

180. : 
0 840 
0 7,050 
0 350 . 

0 2,102 
0 483. 
0 1.m.000 .. 
0 2,500 . 
0 12,500 
0 10,000 
0 - 2.5po . 

0 2,500 
1,130,000 

1,000 
0 120,000 
0 133,211 

341 ,428 

O · 3,100,342 

G H 

r~~p_oscd_ I'rt;>:po~.c~ 

Arp~n~mCJ!lS. Amended Budget 

o : 33 ,096 
0 2,052 
0 3,275 . 
0 275 . 

180 
o · 840 
0 7,050 
o . 350 
0 2,102 . 
o , 483 
o : 1,295,000 . 
o ; 2,500 . 
o · 12,500 
0 1.0.000 
0 2,500 
0 2.s.00 
0 l,IJ0,000 
0 1,000 

120,000 
0 133.211 
0 341,428 

l ,100,342 

Page 18 



BOE Approved Feb B, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 6, 2018 

A c 
El AMENDME rs 
~~~e~?fi"~~~ Fi::·· 
~/. 14/2_0J8 17:37 

·- ..... 
: Maint~nonce of Plant 

. ~-~ -' : :.~ns~~~~!i.~s .s.~~i-~cs ... ·. __ ... : .... ·-·.. .. 
l~~ . -~a!~~~!1-~.l?.C:.~~!~PO'.!~'- ~.£JYj~~~-~~_!l~i!lB . 

33_5'.FJ,,M ·Maintenance and Re~air Services-Building 
3_35-(JBS . ' M~i~i~n~~ce ~d R~pair s~;..;.i·~~s-B~iidi.ng 
33~-~r~ : : M~i~t~~·~~~~ ~~~ -~~~a!~ s~~f~~~--~-~i1dfog 
335-~S . Maintenance and Rcpilir Services-Building 

335-LHS • M~{~t~n;,,,~~ ~n~ ~~~;fr ~~rviecs-ii~(i~i~s 
33S-~~.~ 'Milintcnancc an~ Rc~oir S~rviccs-Building 
3
3
,3
3
_5
5
:sr_ESES !'J~in_te_n~~.~ ~~{~c. P.~ir ~~~j£c;:!l~ilcii~s · 

1 Moin1cmu:1cc and Rcp~ir Scrvi~cs-JJ~i_lding 

: Trw;spor1a1i~11 
IOS .Supcrvisor/Dircc1or 
20_J . ~cial Sc~~;iiy . - . 

2.~4 · ~i~-1~ .R~_lir~~·C?~~ . 
)06 ·Life Insurance 
~07 . M~·~~~~' l~~~~ncc 
208 .pc~~l I~. ~-l!~~.n-~c . 
2 !.2 :_Employer M_ed_[~'!':e . 
~ I) . : c;or'!~nct~ wit_h ~~~~nts 
3 J~ Conlracts w~h V~h_i~Je q~crs 
327 . Freight Expenses 

JJ6 · Main.i~ilncc. a11:~ ~~P.~ir ~.C?~!cc.s - g.q!JipJ!lcnt 
34_0 !Vfc.:djc~l ?_nd D~~u~ §.~rv.i_~;!. . 
~4_8 . PoSIDI Ch~rges 
355 Travel 
3~9 Other Contr~cted Services 
4~5 office Suppli~; .. - .... 

524 · -Jn-Service/Staff Development 
599 , Other. Ch.;.sc;· . - . .. . .. . . 

129 · . Tr~s~n:oti~~ Equ!p'.f'!cnt . 
790 'Other Equipment 

To1:1l. T~.~~sporu .~~~n .. _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

' 

. AP.prov_~~ . 
Orjgin_ol J!udgct ~n~ c!:ld!.Jl~n-~ A111cnd_cd_ J)u~gct .. 

o· 0 
2SQ,QOO 11_0,000 ~§.Q • .Q.QO 

O· 180,000 J~O..()()() 
0 - 117,500 _ 117,S()O . 

Q 7,500 . 7,500 
o. 156,731 1_56,731 
ii J0,000 30,0QO • 
0 87.~00 87 , ~()Q 

o: 10,000 . [0,0()0_: 
0 1.soo 7,500 : 

250,000 : 70_6,7JI . 956,?ll 

5l,69J 0 51 ,~9.I _ 
3,205 3,~o.s , 
5, J J3 _5,113 

J8_7 .\.8? . 
J2 ,251 0 J2 ,2SJ 

364 . .o __ _364 

750 0 750 
9,070 J0,000 J9 ,070 

J,75~ , 320 . 0 J .1ss ,~~o 
J_OO : 0 JOO 

6,243 . 0 6,243 ' 
3,000 ' 0 3:000. 

100 0 JOO 
J,750 · 0 i)5o 
3,200 3QO 3,500 
2,QOO 2,000 
S,000 0 5,000 . 
5,985 (JOO) 5,68S . 

0 0 0 
4,000 - 0 4,000 

1,872,329 10,0~0 1,882,329 '. 

12,172,833 l,006,Jl3 ll,179,146 · 

38,114,460 1,217,384 39,331,844 : 

G H 

. .. 

~~~P'!!S.~ d. Propose~ 

A!11~~grr~ ~i:1_l~ Amcndcd.D.udgct 

0 0 
0 J60,000, . 

180,000 . 
I 1_7,500 

7,500 
0 . 156,731 

30,000 
0 . 87,500 
0 10,000 
ii . 7,560 

956,7JI 

0 5 J,691 
3 ,_~05 

0 5,1 J3 
0 187 

0 .. 
5,000 _24,070 

0 J ,758 ,HO · 
0 JOO 

6,243 
3,000 

0 JOO 
0 J,750 
0 3,500 . 
0 2,000 
0 5,000 
0 5,685 
0 0 
0 4,000 

5,000 1,887,3_29 . 

:68,927 . 13,110,219 

496,000 : 39,827,844 

Page 19 



A c 
'ET AMENDMENT . 
Generol Fund 141 

Accounl ,Numbc:r · · i@~cij 8)7:31 

. "camm1111i,Y s~,,,,:~-~s-

.. 105;~C:LG : ~upcrvisor/Dirc~tOf ~ C.c:i.~_Qr?n! .. 
105:LEJ\P · ·Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 
jl6·CC:i,C Tcac~c;~ - _cc;:i.c O,,;;;_i · ·· · · · 
1I6·LEAP . J:c.~chcrs -.1,EAP 9r!l!ll .. 

·)6j.ccic· Educational j\ssi!tants - CCLC Grant 
163-LEAP . ' Educational Assistants - LEAPS Gram 
I 89·Cq.c g{J;~; ~alori~;_&_\V~s~_s :~¢1.,C: G~t 

189-J'RC· 10tl1cr Salaries & Wagcs-FRC Grant 
201-c:c:1,c ' so-~iisc~uri'ty._ i::cic·&~nl · · · · ·· 

201 -FRC Social 5;~urity: FRC lliani 
201-LEAP · ·Social Security- LEAPS Grant 
204 .fri.c . : S·t~tc R~tir~ment .:"c:c\c · · - ·· 

.. 204-FRC .. State Rctircmcn.•.- FRC 
204-LEAP .State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 

204-READ 1
• $.•.~·~ - ~~tirc~~~l- ~~·q.~~t.· 

206 ; Life)nsurnncc 
206_-RET~i.iF ' ·Life Insurance 

206-CClcC. ·Lire l~;uron~~ - C:C:!,C 
206-l,EAP · Life lns_ur~nce - LI;Ars . Gr~n.• .. 

207 . Medical Insurance 
2()7-c¢i:c:: Medical 1~.~.,;n~~ - CCLC · 
207-LE.AP ' M~di~~! lnsura~~~ - i.~~PS qra~t · 

208 · Dcn1nl Insurance 
208-RET-DEN :oen!Ol lnsurancc 

· · 20~ -cci.c ' · oen1~1 i;._s~,~~~ .- .°c:~LC:: 

BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

208-LE.AP · 
2_12-CCLC 

212-FRC 
212-LEAP · 

Dental Insurance • LEAPS Gran• 
µr,ploy~LM~cli~~~ -.C.C:i,c ··· · 
Employer Medicare - FRC 

: Em lo er M~cii~;,,.~ · LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

_2017-2018 . }017-201 ~ Ap~~!'vc~ 

Origin~I Budg~t Am~n~'!l_cnu Amcn.~~d Jl.udge! . 

?,375_ 0 7,p~ ., 

. IJ.,500 . 0 13 ._5.0.9 . 
98,000 (3,000) . 95,000 : 

150,098 49,902 . 200,000 : 
8,219 3,000 I l_,219 . . 

17,788 ! 2.m 20,000 ' 
0 0 O ' 
0 25,234 25,234 

i .o43 0 7,043 
O· 1,565 • 1,565. ' 

1_1,246. 3,231 14,477 
9,617 0 9,617 

0 2,448 2,4_48 
15.~00 4 , 75~ ... 20,95s , 

0 0 0 

1.8.8 0 188 
216 Q 216 

0 0 
0 0 0 

7,05_0 0 7,050 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

866 0 866 
1,011 0 1,011 

0 0 O · 
0 0. 0 

1,647 0 1,647 . 
0 J65 _365 

2,630 756 3,386 . 

G 

P!"OP.OS~d 

~~n~~d~cnts 

o · 

.. 
o , 
0 
0 . . 
o·' 
0 
O· 
0 . . 
0 
0 : 

0 

0 
o · 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

H 

Propose~ 

Amcn~.~d B~-~G~'- . 

_7,375 
. . 13,500 

95,000 
200,000 : 

11,219 
20,000. 

0 
_25 ,234 
7,0~3 . 

1,565 
14,477 
9,617 
2,448 

20,058 
0 

188 
216 

0 

7,050 
0 

866 
1,011 

0 
0 

1,647 . 
365 

3,386 

Page 20 



BOE Approved Feb 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

A c 
__ )!;:1: J\Ly!lf DME 1 ' 
Gener>! Fund 141 
.-~l~_ijg j fj7:37' . 

355 · Travel 

355-CCLC . . Tr..~~l : CC:_LC: 
355-LEAP: :Travel· L.fiAJ'.S .Gr<)nt 
. "j99: ·other Conlrac1ed Services 
399-LEAP : o ti;cr C~n1r~c1~.i sc"rvi ~es • LEAPS Qn~l 

42~ . Food SupP.lics 
422 LEAP : .Food Supplies - LEAPS Grant 
422-W~F · Food Supplies · WSF 

. 499 .oihcr Su~piic; aniM~tc;i.-l~ -
4_9~:CCLC:: :other suP.P.i;~; -,;,_ M~)c~ials·: _c;q.c: . . -

499-CHR 01hcr Supplies & Malerials · _Chri,.mas FRC 
499:c~ : othcrsuppiics& M'~icri~i, : cL: · · · · · 

499:FAM • Olher S~ppi_i~; ~ Mat~ri~I~: i'i\M. .. 
:~:~~I~ : g~~~ $~~::i:; ~ ~;:~;;;:;: r~~ ['l•)'. ~0 . 
499-LEAP · 01_hcr S.upplics & .. Male_ri~l_s .: . !-eJ:A.I'.~ .Gr•"'

. 499-S~P : :Other Supp.)jcs -~ l>:!~!eri_;ils · ~IJ..!' 
499-WSF . 01h~r §upplLcs & M~·~~i-~ls - W.lW 

.. 52.1' :1n Scrvic_elStalT.~~vel~pme_n! . .. . 
524-C(;!-.C: In Scrvie~l_S"1f!!?.~~~~P!'l~~t :. C:C:_LC: . . 
_524-LE/\_P· ln _~ervi~c/Stnlf[)evel~~-me~t - h!O!'\ P_~ (}rant 

599-FAM · . 01_her Charges - FAM 
790 01h~r . E_q~ip1ncnt . . _ . ... 

790-LEAP; :01hcr Equipincnt ~ LEA~~ _<Jrnnl 

·Tot:i l Community Scnoi~cs . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017:2018 Approve~ 

Or!ginal Butlgct Am~~dm~nb A£!·~~~~~ ~udg~~- -
1,5()() o · 1,500 ' 

200 0 200 
400 1,600 2,Q09 

0 . 0 
5,83 I ~.169 10,000 
5,000 : 5,000 : 

0 ?,000 2,000 
0 700 700 

4,09() 0 4,000 
899 0 . 899 . 

.. 
o. 3.4~0 . 3_,490 •. . 

0 2,4_DO . _2,40Q : 

.. 0 5.2s.o · 5,250 . 
_o: 0 Q 
0 . 0 0 

9,207 8,997 18,f 04 . . 
0 0 0 .. 
0 0 

500 - 500 . 
0 0 0 

6,000 (3 ,000)' 3,000 
_o 0 0 

2,300 2,300 
0 . 500 SOD . 

387,631 116,577 504,208 

G H 

P_ropo.s~.d Pror.~s~~ . 

Anicn~mcn~ . ~.~lC~~~d. µL!dget 
o: 1,500 
O · 2,00 
0 2,000 . 
0 0 
0 10,000 
0 5,000 
o . 2,000 
0 700 
O_: 4,000 
0 . 899 
o : 3,490 
o · 2,400 
o : 5_.250 
0 ' 0 
O ' 
0 1_8,204 
0 0 
O ' _o 
O • 500 
0 0 
o : 3,000 

o · 
o . 2,300 
0 · 500 

O· 504,208 

Page 21 



A 

General Fund 141 
. iii.4/iii18 1_7:3:1 

·Early Clriltlhood Education 
11~ ' Teachers 
L~~ : · ·~d~~~ti~~ .. 1 A~ii~t:in~·. 
195 : : Certified Substitute Teachers 
i 9B · N~~-C~nificd S~b~tii~ic. Tc~~h~rs 
201 · Socinl Security 
204 ;· · S1oue Rct·i~cmcnt 
2.06: ;Life ln~uron~e . 

206-Rlff-Llf Life lns~rance 
207 : · Mcdicol lnsurancc 

207-ltET-M~P.: i,1~di~al i~,.;,.~~~~ 
208 · : Dcn~~l. l~~urOl;~C~ ~ 

208-RET-DEN:· Denial ln~urancc. 

BOE Approved Feb B, 201 B 

Budget Comm/tloe Feb 20, 2018 
County Commission Mar 5, 2018 

~ 1 J. : l:'!'Eloyer M_c~ic?r~ .. . 
. 3 I I -HIJA Con1rncts Y1i~ Olli.er School ~y_s~<.IJl.S 

. ~-2.9 : lnsiructional SuEplies 
499. Oth~r Supplle~ & Materials 

. m !. )n-~_~rvicc/S1a[fpevc.i9E,;,~~t 
599• ' 0therCharges 
790 : : Qth~r Eq~lp;;,~nt 

Copil?I Outloy 

·Regular Can/lo/ 0111/ay 
706 . ·. ~~ildir:i~ ~~~s~~-~~~ _ .. · 

rs 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Sr:hool Fund 141 

For Fisr:al Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-2018 2017-2018. .~P.Pr~~cd 

.Origin>l.!lu~gct A~1c_n_dmcn~s Amended Budget 

375,691 2,372 : 378,06_) 
i47,_JJ_3 ~.904 150,?37 

,.oop 0 1,000 . 

6,000 0 6,QO~ 
32,,862 327 33,189 
47,299 6.29 . 47,928 

2,655 : (261) 2,394 
652 o · 652 . . 

89,(81 .. 5,IQ8 94.~89_ 

1,950 . 0 1 .• 950 
4,071 _ 214 4,28.~ .. . 

. 1,640 o . 1._640 . 
7,68~ 76 7,762 . 

89,491 0 89,491 
4.000 (2,400) ' .. 1.6q9 

o · _o 
6,339 .. _(!,969) 4,37~ 

420 0 420 
4,500 (4,500) 0 

822,770 2,500 825,270 

0 0 0 

0 0 

G 

Prf?pos~.d 

~mcndmcn~ 

0 · 
o · 
o' 
0 : 
o . 
0 
o . 
o. • 
o : 
o · 
o· 
o . 
0 · 
O • 
0 . 
o : 
O ! 
o . 
0 

o · 

150,00.0. 

H 

Propose~ 

Amended Budget 

378,063 
I ~0,237 

.1,0QO 
6,000 

~3.1. 89 
47,928 

2,394 ... 
652 : 

94,289 
1,950 

~.285 
1,640 
7,762 . 

~9.491 

1,600 
0 

4,370 
420 

0 

825,270 

· · LCBOE: 
. North Middle fine ArtS 

f.ld/ity. 

_15_0,000 

Page 22 





LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Exhibit 030518-

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

DARLENE M. RUSSELL, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 
TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected March 05, 2018 

Michael D. Casey Brenda K. Groat 

Kelly Guyton Frere Jamie Melissa Lambert 

Matthew B. Frere Perri Noelle Yates 

Myra Grindle 


